
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Monday, April 17, 2023 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING 
April 14th.  COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired 
by: 

01  Call to 
order: 

02           Roll 
Call: 

Don Kettering, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Ryan Heine_______ John Marquardt______ Dan Klimisch 

_______ Wanda Howey-Fox _______ Don Kettering 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                    

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Chairman 
Kettering 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 

 
 
 
 
 

6:03 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body on 

any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised under 

this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been 

specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action 

will be taken. Each person has up to three minutes to speak. 

There shall be no personal attacks against the members of this 

body, county staff, individual, or organizations. The Chair has 

the authority to enforce this policy. Failure to adhere to these 

rules may result in forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public Comment 

05 6:05 PM Nurse Quarterly Report  Jen Wechsler   

06 6:10 PM P/T Summer Position 

Approve Micro-Surfacing and Culvert Lining Bids     

38-30-018 (Stone Church Bridge) Grant 

Mike   

Sedlacek 

07 6:15 PM Register of Deeds Quarterly Report Brian Hunhoff  

  



08 6:20 PM Ambulance Quarterly Report Troy Cowman  

09 6:25 PM 2nd Reading Article 4 and Maps Gary Vetter 

10 6:30 PM Plat - Frick Gary Vetter 

11 6:35 PM Sheriff Quarterly Reports Preston Crissey 

12 6:40 PM March 31, 2023 Minutes 

April 4, 2023 Minutes  

Commission 

13 6:45 PM Auditor/Treasurer Report, Pooled Cash Report 

Mental Illness Quarterly Report 

Resolution 23-s (Rangeland Fire Protection) 

Mileage Reimbursement 

Auditor 

14 6:50 PM Claims Auditor 

15 6:55 PM 30x30 Discussion Commission 

16 7:00 PM Strategic Updates Kettering 

17 7:05 PM Public Comment    

18  7:10 PM Commissioner Updates Commission 

19 7:15 PM Executive Session/Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 & 
28-13 and 28-13-1.3 

Executive Session/Personnel Issue Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(1) 

State Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 



Commissioner Report 

Yankton County 

January-March 2023 

 

 

PERSONNEL/OFFICE:  

Now that our office is fully staffed, things are running more smoothly, and personnel are feeling more 

comfortable in their roles.  

 

STAFF TRAINING:  

The state has implemented a new program called Doxy.me that will allow health professionals to 

complete appointments virtually if needed. Training is on-going but staff will be able to use this if a 

client is not able to attend an appointment in person. The state is also transitioning to a new 

Immunization Information System so training will begin on that in April. The registry will be going live on 

May 1st.  

 

IMMUNIZATIONS:  

Jen provides immunizations by appointment.  Clients in need of vaccinations are being 

identified in the SDIIS program so reminders can be sent.  Jen continues to receive records for 

students transferring into the county to ensure that they meet South Dakota’s school 

requirements.  

 

WIC (WOMEN, INFANT, CHILDREN):  

The WIC program continues to serve low-income families in our community. Staff have been focusing on 

helping clients who are not able to obtain their food benefits, whether from lack of knowledge about 

what foods to purchase or issues with the grocery stores not having items entered correctly in their 

systems. Our Strategic Community Outreach & Outcomes Plan (SCOOP) has been implemented and staff 

have started completing the tasks set forth in that plan.  

 

MATERNAL HEALTH:  

Jen continues to conduct a Patient Health Questionnaire-9 (PHQ-9) on each pregnant and postpartum 

woman, this helps to identify and address signs of depression. Referrals can be made immediately if 

necessary. Safe sleep for infants is addressed at each initial newborn visit and follow up is conducted 

three months later. Pack ‘n plays are issued to families who do not have a safe place for infant to sleep. 

We have included information on the Cribs for Kids program to go out to other facilities so that families 

who are not using our services already can be informed of this.  

 



CHILD/ADOLESCENT SERVICES:  

Ages & Stages Questionnaires are childhood development questionnaires and are given to parents at 

each infant or child certification or assessment appointment. These surveys help identify possible 

concerns or delays and referrals are made when warranted.  

 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT:  

Jen held a community breastfeeding class in January this year, with three pregnant women and two 

support persons attending. These are held in conjunction with Avera Lactation Counselors and take 

place in the Pavilion, there are a total of 8 classes per year. Jen attends monthly Child Protection Team 

and Spark meetings.  

 

STATEWIDE UPDATES: Influenza and West Nile updates from doh.sd.gov, Dept of Health News Releases 

from https://doh.sd.gov/news/recent-releases.aspx  

 

Jen Wechsler RN, BSN, CLC 

Community Health Nurse 

Yankton County Office of Child & Family Services 

April 11, 2023 

https://doh.sd.gov/news/recent-releases.aspx




March 7, 2023 
Unapproved Minutes 

Union County Commissioners 

The Union County Board of Commissioners met in regular session March 7, 2023, at the 
Courthouse in Elk Point, SD at 8:30 a.m. 

Members present Dailey, Headid, Joffer, l(jrnmel, and Ustad. 
Motion by Headid, second by Joffer to approve the agenda. Carried. 
Motion by Joffer, second by Kimmel to approve the minutes from February 21, 2023, 

meeting. Carried. 

AUDITOR'S ACCOUNT WITH THE COUNTY TREASURER 
February 28, 2023 

Total amount of deposits in bank $7,719,584.61 

Total amount of actual cash $4,220.40 

Total amount of checks and drafts in Treasurer's $93,737.92 
possession not exceeding three days 

Investments $9,538,069.16 

Cash Variance $-210.02 

Credit card outstanding $13,661.29 

Total $17,369,063.36 

*Note: These figures include all funds administered by the county including city,
schools & township revenue and other pass through accounts.

Claims 
The Following Claims Have Been Audited, Approved, and Warrants Drawn on the Same: 

CH Payroll 2/28/2023: $152,824.00; Conunissioners $7,050.00; Auditor $17,086.71; 
Information Technology $220.00; Treasurer $23,012.67; States Attorney $27,932.77; Care of 
Poor $862.88; Public Building $12,070.57; Assessor $14,833.17; Register of Deeds $8,595.83; 
Sheriff$12,478.75; Extension $2,021.25; Weed $449.17; Fair $3,371.25; P&Z $4,796.21; 
Highway $13,654.43; EMA $4,388.34; BW Payroll 3/10/2023: $85,247.14; State's Attorney 

$480.00; Register of Deeds $1,185.00; Sheriff $22,231.27; Jail$ I 9573.83; Communications 
$13,627.64; Nurse $278.40; WIC $374.40; Highway $26,299.15; VSO $1,197.45; Jurors 
$4,668.40; 
Allan Kollbaum (Carwash Tokens) $200.00; Alliance Communication (Util) $150.00; Ann 
Soenen (Mileage)$ l 8.36; Arrowwood Resort At Cedar (Travel) $326.76; Beresford Municipal 
Teleph (Util) $272.06; Blackstrap, Inc. (Salt) $6,966.38; Bob Barker Company (Supp) $192.58; 
Bomgaars (Supp) $942.87; Boyer Ford Trucks Inc (Repair) $280.62; Brigita Rasmussen 
(Mileage) $27.54; Butler Machinery Co (Repairs)$ I 3,738.44; Century Business Products 
(.tviaint) $268.23; Century Link (Ulil) $59.85; Century Link (Util) $6.20; Chesterman Co (Supp) 

$109.50; Continental Research Corp (Supp) $193 .00; Dailey Plumbing (Repair) $3,252.00; 
Dakota Dunes North Sioux C (Pub) $648.00; Dakota Pc Warehouse (Supp) $69.98; Dakota 
Rigger & Tools (Supp) $413.98; Dan Fox (MI) $62.10; Darcy Lockwood (Ml) $12.00; Darla 
Reppe (Mileage) $27.54; David Smith (Mileage) $27.54; Dean Schaefer (Court Reporting) 
$716.00; Derek Lykken (Meals) $28.00; Drain Specialists (Maint) $313.00; Eakes Office 
Solutions (Repairs) $86.46; Eide Bailly Lip (Consult) $1,540.00; Elk Point Ace Hardware 
(Supp) $163.56; Equipment Blades, Inc. (Repairs) $1,201.46; Fastenal Company (Repairs) 

$7.78; Gene Ericson (Mileage) $16.32; Grossenburg Implement (Repairs) $889.27; Horizon 
Health Center Inc (Dr) $625.30; Hydraulic Sales (Repairs) $315 .44; Inland Truck Parts (Repairs) 
$2,346.81; Jack's Uniform & Equip (Supp) $3,584.73; JCL- Sioux Falls Branch (Supp) $154.05; 
Jeff Noteboom (Meals) $28.00; Jeffrey T Myers (Pub Def) $6,202.67; Jennifer Beermann 
(Mileage) $8.16; Jerry Miller (Reimbursement) $45.00; Jim Hawk Truck Trailers - (Repairs) 

$5,742.52; Jim's Water Treatment (Services) $125.00; John Gates (Mileage) $27.54; Karpel 
Solutions (Maint) $6,925.00; Katie Johnson (Pub Def) $6,202.67; Kober Funeral Home (Funeral 
Expense) $2,000.00; L G  Everist Inc (Quartzite) $11,006.56; Lambeth Law Office (Pub Def) 

$6,202.67; Language Line Services (Intrep) $306.96; Leader Courier (Pub) $456.00; Lincoln 
County (Ml) $75.00; Loffler Companies (Maint) $256.55; Lucy Lewno (Ml) $90.75; Mark 
Katterhagen (MI) $12.00; McLeods (Supp) $158.48; McMaster-Carr (Supp) $953.86; Menards 
(Supp) $26.93; Michael McGill (MI) $232.19; Microfilm Imaging System, (Maint) $293.00; 
MidAmerican Energy Co (Util) $3,362.48; Midcontinent Com1mmication (Util) $264.61; 
Midwest Wheel Companies (Supp) $86.20; MPH Industries (Radar) $2,819.26; Muller Auto 



Parts (Supp) $413.87; New Century Press (Pub) $770.54; Olson's Pest Technicians (Services) 
$405.00; One Office Solution (Copier) $532.18; Patricia,Jurrens (Mileage) $27.29; Phann Chem 
Inc (Supp) $808.42; Premier Communications (Util) $266.86; Qualified Presort Service, 
(Services) $5,142.93; Quill Corporation (Supp) $437.20; Riverside Technologies Inc (Printers) 
$3,202.00; Sadie Jensen (Mileage) $17.34; Sanford Health (Blood Draw) $103.00; SD Dept Of 
Public Safety (Teletype Service) $2,840.00; SDACO (Workshop) $440.00; SDSU Extension 
(Mileage) $74.84; Select Parts Inc (Repairs) $220.90; Sewer Master (]\faint) $200.00; Shawn 
Tabke (Supp) $436.1 O; Sioux Equipment (Repairs) $119.50; Sioux Laundry (Laundry) 
$1,123.27; Sioux Sales (Supp) $34.95; Sooland Bobcat (Repairs) $196.43; Spink Family 
Restaurant (Juror Meals) $137.20; Summit Food Service (Meals) $8,973.08; Texas A&M 
Agrilife Extension (Supp) $461.05; The Claussen Group (Snow Removal Contract) $2,263.76; 
The Home Depot Pro (Supp) $822.34; Thomson Reuters - West (Maint) $662.38; Transunion 
(Supp) $75.00; TriView Communications (Maint) $72.50; Two Way Solutions (Maint) $800.00; 
Ulteig Engineers, Inc (Prof Services-Bridges)$ 18,606.00; Union County Treasurer (Steakhouse 
Taxes) $1,221.76; Us Bank (Us Bank) $2,616.31; Vast Broadband/Bluepeak (Util) $997.01; 
Verizon (Maint) $157.05; Verizon Wireless (Util) $40.01; Verlyn Portz (Meals) $28.00; Visual 
Edge It (Maint) $5.33; Wrenn's Plumbing & Heating (Maint) $187.00; Ziegler Inc (Repairs) 
$75.76 

Ne,v Hire 
Motion by Headid, second by Dailey to approve the following: Karley Heirigs County 

Nurse@$1,394.60 per month starting 2-28-2023. Carried. 

Resignation 
Motion by Joffer, second by Heaclid to accept the resignation of Jason Kurtz Jailer as of 

February 21, 2023, and thank him for his service. Carried. 

Public Defender 
Motion by Joffer, seconded by Headicl to accept the termination for Kasen Lambeth of 

his Public Defender Contract 60 clays from 2-27-2023. Carried. 

Dwartment Head Report 
Building Supt Sexton, Extension/Fair/Weed Manager Tabke and Deputy Director of 

Equalization Cooper presented their monthly reports. 

Recess 
Chairman declared a recess from 9:26 a.m. to 9:36 a.m. 

Highway 
Hwy Supt Buum met with board to discuss various matters. 
lvfotion by Joffer, seconded by Headid for the Property damage release on Bridge 

Located at 301 St on lE, just west of Alcester. Carried. 

Annual Bid 'Letting Results 
Motion by Headid, seconded by Dailey to approve the follmving bids. Caniecl. 
Chip and Seal from Topkote $5,022.25 per mile. 
Motion by Dailey, seconded by Headid to approve the following bids as recommended by 

the Highway Supt. Carried. 
Item#l-Liquicl Asphalt-to Jebro. 
Item#2-Asphalt Concrete- to Barkley, K1life River, and Myrl & Roys. 
Item#3-Metal Culverts- to True North (Spiral). 
Item#4- Concrete Culverts- to Cemcast and Rinker. 
Item#5-Concrete Bridge Beams- to Rinker. 
Item#6-Ice Sand-to L.G. Everist. 
Item#7-Cover Aggregate-to L.G. Everist. 
Item#8-Riprap-to L.G. Everist. 
Item#9-Steel Bridge Decking & Piling- to TrueNorth Steel. 
Item# l 0-Magnesium Chloride- to Dustbusters Enterprises and Marx. 
Item#! I-Bridge vVork- to Hollaway. 
Item#l 2-Joint Sealant- to Brock White and Miclstates. 



Item#l3-Treated Laminated Bridge Timber- No Bids. 
Item#l4-Excavator/Dirt Work- to Campbell Grading, Road Guy, Persing Excavation, and 

Pollman Excavating. 
Item#l5-Polypropylene Culverts- to ADS. 
Item#l6-PVC Lining-to Subsurface. 
Item#l 7-Prefabricatecl Modular Bridges- to TrueNorth. 

Further details available upon request from Union County Highway Department. 

Abatements 
:tvfotion by Kimmel, seconded by Joffer to approve abatement - 2023-011-Disablecl 

Veteran: property $2,541.18. County $506.97, Dakota Dunes $430.98, Dakota Valley School 
$1,411.12, Dakota Valley Fire $192.11. Carried. 

Real Estate Refund 
Motion by Kimmel, second by Headid to approve Real Estate Refond- 2023-010-

Disabled Veteran. Property $2,538.59 County $506.45, Dakota Dunes $430.54, Dakota Valley 
School $1,409.68, Dakota Valley Fire $191.92. Carried. 

Executive Session 
Motion by Headid, seconded by Dailey to enter into executive session for Legal Matters 

per SDCL 1-25-2 at 10:02 a.m. Carried. Chairman declared the bard out of executive session at 
10:27 a.m. 

Sheriffs Office 
Sheriff Limoges and 911 Communications Director Beatty met with the board concerning 

radios. Motion by Headid, seconded by Joffer to approve $60,112.00 to purchase new radios 
that was budgeted. Carried. 

Chairman declared a recess from I 0:29 a.m. to I 0:35 a.m. 

Courthouse Building Project 
Discussion took place on the building project. 

Wellmark 
Theresa Kocer with Wellmark presented the board with the renewal rate for health care. 

Discussion took place. 

Treasurer 
Treasurer Hertel met with the board on hiring a new employee @ $21.00. He was told he 

can go to Midpoint range. 

Chairman declared a recess from 11:47 a.m. to 11 :55 a.m. 

Compensatory Time 
Discussion took place on compensation time. Motion by Headid, seconded by Kimmel 

that Compensation Time must be used within 60 calendar days unless the Department Head 
specifies they must use it before the 60 calendar clays. Employee does not have to use it for sick 
time. Carried. 

Fair Grounds 
Discussion took place on the fair grounds. 
Motion by Dailey, seconded by Kimmel to surplus the strip of land along the railroad. 
Roll Call Vote: Dailey (yes), Headid (no), Joffer (no), Kimmel (yes), Ustad (pass). 
It was decided that the strip should be appraised. 

Special Meeting 
There will be a Special Meeting March 9'11, 2023 @ 1 :00 p.rn. 





BID TABULATION

28 March, 2023

Clay and Yankton County Microsurfacing 2023

Item Description Amount Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

1 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  6,800.00$        6,800.00$                 20,000.00$          20,000.00$                 

2 Mainline Scratch Course 68,280 SqYd 1.40$                 95,592.00$                1.80$                 122,904.00$             1.89$                129,049.20$            1.85$                    126,318.00$               

3 Mainline Surface Course 71,380 SqYd 1.40$                 99,932.00$                1.80$                 128,484.00$             1.89$                134,908.20$            1.85$                    132,053.00$               

4 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

5 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

6 Traffic Control Signs 114 SqFt 5.50$                 627.00$                     2.00$                 228.00$                     2.10$                239.40$                    2.65$                    302.10$                       

7 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  520.00$             520.00$                     6,900.00$        6,900.00$                 6,300.00$            6,300.00$                   

8

Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide
53200 Ft 1.00$                 53,200.00$                0.09$                 4,788.00$                  0.10$                5,320.00$                 0.15$                    7,980.00$                   

9

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide
10600 Ft 5.50$                 58,300.00$                0.09$                 954.00$                     0.10$                1,060.00$                 0.15$                    1,590.00$                   

10

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Dashed 4” Wide
24200 Ft 0.12$                 2,904.00$                  0.03$                 726.00$                     0.04$                968.00$                    0.05$                    1,210.00$                   

11

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Double Solid 4” Wide
2500 Ft

0.12$                 0.12$                          0.16$                 400.00$                     0.17$                425.00$                    0.25$                    625.00$                       

12 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  3,000.00$        3,000.00$                 6,670.00$            6,670.00$                   

13 Mainline Scratch Course 13,610 SqYd 1.40$                 19,054.00$                1.80$                 24,498.00$                1.89$                25,722.90$               1.85$                    25,178.50$                 

14 Mainline Surface Course 14,293 SqYd 1.40$                 20,010.20$                1.80$                 25,727.40$                1.89$                27,013.77$               1.85$                    26,442.05$                 

15 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

16 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

17 Traffic Control Signs 114 SqFt 5.50$                 627.00$                     2.00$                 228.00$                     2.10$                239.40$                    2.65$                    302.10$                       

18 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  520.00$             520.00$                     3,000.00$        3,000.00$                 2,585.00$            2,585.00$                   

19

Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide
10600 Ft 0.12$                 1,272.00$                  0.09$                 954.00$                     0.10$                1,060.00$                 0.15$                    1,590.00$                   

20

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide
800 Ft 0.12$                 96.00$                       0.09$                 72.00$                       0.10$                80.00$                      0.15$                    120.00$                       

21
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Dashed 4” Wide
5300 Ft 0.12$                 636.00$                     0.03$                 159.00$                     0.04$                212.00$                    0.05$                    265.00$                       

22 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  3,000.00$        3,000.00$                 6,670.00$            6,670.00$                   

23 Mainline Scratch Course 18,995 SqYd 1.40$                 26,593.00$                1.80$                 34,191.00$                1.89$                35,900.55$               1.85$                    35,140.75$                 

24 Mainline Surface Course 21,981 SqYd 1.40$                 30,773.40$                1.80$                 39,565.80$                1.89$                41,544.09$               1.85$                    40,664.85$                 

25 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

26 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

27 Traffic Control Signs 114 SqFt 5.50$                 627.00$                     2.00$                 228.00$                     2.10$                239.40$                    2.65$                    302.10$                       

28 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  520.00$             520.00$                     3,500.00$        3,500.00$                 2,585.00$            2,585.00$                   

29

Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide
14600 Ft 0.12$                 1,752.00$                  0.09$                 1,314.00$                  0.10$                1,460.00$                 0.15$                    2,190.00$                   

30

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide
1500 Ft 0.12$                 180.00$                     0.09$                 135.00$                     0.10$                150.00$                    0.15$                    225.00$                       

31
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Dashed 4” Wide
7300 Ft 0.12$                 876.00$                     0.03$                 219.00$                     0.04$                292.00$                    0.05$                    365.00$                       

32 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  3,000.00$        3,000.00$                 6,670.00$            6,670.00$                   

33 Mainline Scratch Course 6,940 SqYd 1.40$                 9,716.00$                  1.80$                 12,492.00$                1.89$                13,116.60$               1.85$                    12,839.00$                 

34 Mainline Surface Course 9,300 SqYd 1.40$                 13,020.00$                1.80$                 16,740.00$                1.89$                17,577.00$               1.85$                    17,205.00$                 

35 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

36 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

37 Traffic Control Signs 105 SqFt 5.50$                 577.50$                     2.00$                 210.00$                     2.10$                220.50$                    2.65$                    278.25$                       

38 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  520.00$             520.00$                     2,500.00$        2,500.00$                 2,585.00$            2,585.00$                   

39

Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide
5700 Ft 1.00$                 5,700.00$                  0.09$                 513.00$                     0.10$                570.00$                    0.15$                    855.00$                       

40

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide
1200 Ft 5.50$                 6,600.00$                  0.09$                 108.00$                     0.10$                120.00$                    0.15$                    180.00$                       

41

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Dashed 4” Wide
1900 Ft 0.12$                 228.00$                     0.03$                 57.00$                       0.04$                76.00$                      0.05$                    95.00$                         

42
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Double Solid 4” Wide
1000 Ft 0.12$                 120.00$                     0.16$                 160.00$                     0.17$                170.00$                    0.25$                    250.00$                       

43 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  3,000.00$        3,000.00$                 6,670.00$            6,670.00$                   

44 Mainline Scratch Course 12,065 SqYd 1.40$                 16,891.00$                1.80$                 21,717.00$                1.89$                22,802.85$               1.85$                    22,320.25$                 

45 Mainline Surface Course 15,135 SqYd 1.40$                 21,189.00$                1.80$                 27,243.00$                1.89$                28,605.15$               1.85$                    27,999.75$                 

46 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

47 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

48 Traffic Control Signs 114 SqFt 5.50$                 627.00$                     2.00$                 228.00$                     2.10$                239.40$                    2.65$                    302.10$                       

49 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  520.00$             520.00$                     3,500.00$        3,500.00$                 2,585.00$            2,585.00$                   

50

Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide
10000 Ft 0.12$                 1,200.00$                  0.09$                 900.00$                     0.10$                1,000.00$                 0.15$                    1,500.00$                   

51

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide
1600 Ft 0.12$                 192.00$                     0.09$                 144.00$                     0.10$                160.00$                    0.15$                    240.00$                       

52

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Dashed 4” Wide
3300 Ft 0.12$                 396.00$                     0.03$                 99.00$                       0.04$                132.00$                    0.05$                    165.00$                       

53
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Double Solid 4” Wide
1700 Ft 0.12$                 204.00$                     0.16$                 272.00$                     0.17$                289.00$                    0.25$                    425.00$                       

54 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$        5,000.00$                 13,340.00$          13,340.00$                 

55 Mainline Scratch Course 36,965 SqYd 1.40$                 51,751.00$                1.80$                 66,537.00$                1.89$                69,863.85$               1.85$                    68,385.25$                 

56 Mainline Surface Course 46,325 SqYd 1.40$                 64,855.00$                1.80$                 83,385.00$                1.89$                87,554.25$               1.85$                    85,701.25$                 

57 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

58 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

59 Traffic Control Signs 114 SqFt 5.50$                 627.00$                     2.00$                 228.00$                     2.10$                239.40$                    2.65$                    302.10$                       

60 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  520.00$             520.00$                     4,000.00$        4,000.00$                 4,490.00$            4,490.00$                   

61
Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide 29,200
Ft 0.12$                 3,504.00$                  0.09$                 2,628.00$                  0.10$                2,920.00$                 0.15$                    4,380.00$                   

62
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide 3,100
Ft 0.12$                 372.00$                     0.09$                 279.00$                     0.10$                310.00$                    0.15$                    465.00$                       

63
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Dashed 

4” Wide 9,000
Ft 0.12$                 1,080.00$                  0.03$                 270.00$                     0.04$                360.00$                    0.05$                    450.00$                       

64
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Double 

Solid 4” Wide
5,400 Ft 0.12$                 648.00$                     0.16$                 864.00$                     0.17$                918.00$                    0.25$                    1,350.00$                   

65 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  3,000.00$        3,000.00$                 6,670.00$            6,670.00$                   

66 Mainline Scratch Course 17,460 SqYd 1.40$                 24,444.00$                1.80$                 31,428.00$                1.89$                32,999.40$               1.85$                    32,301.00$                 

67 Mainline Surface Course 18,650 SqYd 1.40$                 26,110.00$                1.80$                 33,570.00$                1.89$                35,248.50$               1.85$                    34,502.50$                 

68 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

68 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

70 Traffic Control Signs 114 SqFt 5.50$                 627.00$                     2.00$                 228.00$                     2.10$                239.40$                    2.65$                    302.10$                       

71 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  520.00$             520.00$                     3,500.00$        3,500.00$                 2,585.00$            2,585.00$                   

72
Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide 13,300
Ft 0.12$                 1,596.00$                  0.09$                 1,197.00$                  0.10$                1,330.00$                 0.15$                    1,995.00$                   

ASCO

CLAY COUNTY PARK ROAD

CLAY COUNTY DAWSON ROAD

ASTECH Corp.Missouri Petroleum

CLAY COUNTY HIGHWAY D5

CLAY COUNTY HIGHWAY D4

Engineer's Estimate

CLAY COUNTYWEST MAIN

CLAY COUNTY S DAKOTA STREET

CLAY COUNTY EAST MAIN STREET



BID TABULATION

28 March, 2023

Clay and Yankton County Microsurfacing 2023

Item Description Amount Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

ASCOASTECH Corp.Missouri Petroleum

CLAY COUNTY HIGHWAY D4

Engineer's Estimate

73
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide 800
Ft 0.12$                 96.00$                       0.09$                 72.00$                       0.10$                80.00$                      0.15$                    120.00$                       

74
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Dashed 

4” Wide 6,700 Ft 0.12$                 804.00$                     0.03$                 201.00$                     0.04$                268.00$                    0.05$                    335.00$                       

75 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  6,500.00$        6,500.00$                 20,000.00$          20,000.00$                 

76 Mainline Scratch Course 63,660 SqYd 1.40$                 89,124.00$                1.80$                 114,588.00$             1.89$                120,317.40$            1.85$                    117,771.00$               

77 Mainline Surface Course 72,679 SqYd 1.40$                 101,750.60$             1.80$                 130,822.20$             1.89$                137,363.31$            1.85$                    134,456.15$               

78 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

79 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

80 Traffic Control Signs 114 SqFt 5.50$                 627.00$                     2.00$                 228.00$                     2.10$                239.40$                    2.65$                    302.10$                       

81 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  520.00$             520.00$                     6,400.00$        6,400.00$                 6,390.00$            6,390.00$                   

82
Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide 49,600
Ft 0.12$                 5,952.00$                  0.09$                 4,464.00$                  0.10$                4,960.00$                 0.15$                    7,440.00$                   

83
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide 5,300
Ft 0.12$                 636.00$                     0.09$                 477.00$                     0.10$                530.00$                    0.15$                    795.00$                       

84
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Dashed 

4” Wide 20,100
Ft 0.12$                 2,412.00$                  0.03$                 603.00$                     0.04$                804.00$                    0.05$                    1,005.00$                   

85
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Double 

Solid 4” Wide
4,400 Ft 0.12$                 528.00$                     0.16$                 704.00$                     0.17$                748.00$                    0.25$                    1,100.00$                   

86 Pavement Marking Paint, Railroad Crossing 2 Ea 550.00$             1,100.00$                  400.00$             800.00$                     420.00$            840.00$                    525.00$               1,050.00$                   

Clay County = 951,235.82$             Clay County = 985,831.40$             Clay County = 1,055,724.12$         Clay County = 1,207,301.25$            

1 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  6,000.00$        6,000.00$                 13,000.00$          13,000.00$                 

2 Mainline Scratch Course 53,905 SqYd 1.40$                 75,467.00$                1.80$                 97,029.00$                1.89$                101,880.45$            1.90$                    102,419.50$               

3 Mainline Surface Course 54,336 SqYd 1.40$                 76,070.40$                1.80$                 97,804.80$                1.89$                102,695.04$            1.90$                    103,238.40$               

4 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

5 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

6 Traffic Control Signs 114 SqFt 5.50$                 627.00$                     2.00$                 228.00$                     2.10$                239.40$                    2.60$                    296.40$                       

7 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  600.00$             600.00$                     5,300.00$        5,300.00$                 4,500.00$            4,500.00$                   

8

Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide
42100 Ft 0.12$                 5,052.00$                  0.09$                 3,789.00$                  0.10$                4,210.00$                 0.15$                    6,315.00$                   

9

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide
3900 Ft 0.12$                 468.00$                     0.09$                 351.00$                     0.10$                390.00$                    0.15$                    585.00$                       

10

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Dashed 4” Wide
20400 0.12$                 2,448.00$                  0.03$                 612.00$                     0.04$                816.00$                    0.05$                    1,020.00$                   

11
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Double Solid 4” Wide
600 Ft 0.12$                 72.00$                       0.16$                 96.00$                       0.17$                102.00$                    0.20$                    120.00$                       

12 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  8,000.00$        8,000.00$                 20,000.00$          20,000.00$                 

13 Mainline Scratch Course 71615 SqYd 1.40$                 100,261.00$             1.80$                 128,907.00$             1.89$                135,352.35$            1.90$                    136,068.50$               

14 Mainline Surface Course 78563 SqYd 1.40$                 109,988.20$             1.80$                 141,413.40$             1.89$                148,484.07$            1.90$                    149,269.70$               

15 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

16 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

17 Traffic Control Signs 114 SqFt 5.50$                 627.00$                     2.00$                 228.00$                     2.10$                239.40$                    2.60$                    296.40$                       

18 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  600.00$             600.00$                     7,100.00$        7,100.00$                 6,500.00$            6,500.00$                   

19

Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide
55,800 Ft 0.12$                 6,696.00$                  0.09$                 5,022.00$                  0.10$                5,580.00$                 0.15$                    8,370.00$                   

20

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide
9600 Ft 0.12$                 1,152.00$                  0.09$                 864.00$                     0.10$                960.00$                    0.15$                    1,440.00$                   

21

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Dashed 4” Wide
23100 Ft 0.12$                 2,772.00$                  0.03$                 693.00$                     0.04$                924.00$                    0.05$                    1,155.00$                   

22

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Double Solid 4” Wide
4900 Ft 0.12$                 588.00$                     0.16$                 784.00$                     0.17$                833.00$                    0.20$                    980.00$                       

23
Pavement Marking Paint, Railroad 

Crossing
2 Ea 550.00$             1,100.00$                  400.00$             800.00$                     420.00$            840.00$                    520.00$               1,040.00$                   

24 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  16,000.00$      16,000.00$               40,000.00$          40,000.00$                 

25 Mainline Scratch Course 163245 SqYd 1.40$                 228,543.00$             1.80$                 293,841.00$             1.89$                308,533.05$            1.90$                    310,165.50$               

26 Mainline Surface Course 186490 SqYd 1.40$                 261,086.00$             1.80$                 335,682.00$             1.89$                352,466.10$            1.90$                    354,331.00$               

27 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

28 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

29 Traffic Control Signs 114 SqFt 5.50$                 627.00$                     2.00$                 228.00$                     2.10$                239.40$                    2.60$                    296.40$                       

30 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  600.00$             600.00$                     10,000.00$      10,000.00$               12,000.00$          12,000.00$                 

31

Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide
127,300 Ft 0.12$                 15,276.00$                0.09$                 11,457.00$                0.10$                12,730.00$               0.15$                    19,095.00$                 

32

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Single 

Solid 4” Wide
14900 Ft 0.12$                 1,788.00$                  0.09$                 1,341.00$                  0.10$                1,490.00$                 0.15$                    2,235.00$                   

33

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Dashed 4” Wide
59500 Ft 0.12$                 7,140.00$                  0.03$                 1,785.00$                  0.04$                2,380.00$                 0.05$                    2,975.00$                   

34

Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Double Solid 4” Wide
700 Ft 0.12$                 84.00$                       0.16$                 112.00$                     0.17$                119.00$                    0.20$                    140.00$                       

35
Pavement Marking Paint, Railroad 

Crossing
2 Ea 550.00$             550.00$                     400.00$             800.00$                     420.00$            840.00$                    520.00$               1,040.00$                   

35 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$        5,000.00$                 6,500.00$            6,500.00$                   

37 Mainline Scratch Course 6680 SqYd 1.40$                 9,352.00$                  1.80$                 12,024.00$                1.89$                12,625.20$               1.90$                    12,692.00$                 

38 Mainline Surface Course 7742 SqYd 1.40$                 10,838.80$                1.80$                 13,935.60$                1.89$                14,632.38$               1.90$                    14,709.80$                 

39 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

40 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

41 Traffic Control Signs 105 SqFt 5.50$                 577.50$                     2.00$                 210.00$                     2.10$                220.50$                    2.60$                    273.00$                       

42 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  600.00$             600.00$                     3,500.00$        3,500.00$                 2,500.00$            2,500.00$                   

43

Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide
5,300 Ft 0.12$                 636.00$                     0.09$                 477.00$                     0.10$                530.00$                    0.15$                    795.00$                       

44
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow 

Double Solid 4” Wide
2600 Ft 0.12$                 312.00$                     0.09$                 234.00$                     0.17$                442.00$                    0.15$                    390.00$                       

YANKTON COUNTY HASTINGS DRIVE

45 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$        5,000.00$                 6,500.00$            6,500.00$                   

46 Mainline Scratch Course 2,570 SqYd 1.40$                 3,598.00$                  1.80$                 4,626.00$                  1.89$                4,857.30$                 1.90$                    4,883.00$                   

47 Mainline Surface Course 3,120 SqYd 1.40$                 4,368.00$                  1.80$                 5,616.00$                  1.89$                5,896.80$                 1.90$                    5,928.00$                   

48 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

49 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

50 Traffic Control Signs 105 SqFt 5.50$                 577.50$                     2.00$                 210.00$                     2.10$                220.50$                    2.60$                    273.00$                       

51 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  600.00$             600.00$                     1,500.00$        1,500.00$                 2,500.00$            2,500.00$                   

52
Pavement Marking Paint, White Single 

Solid 4” Wide 2,000
Ft 0.12$                 240.00$                     0.09$                 180.00$                     0.10$                200.00$                    0.15$                    300.00$                       

53
Pavement Marking Paint, Yellow Double 

Solid 4” Wide 1,000 Ft 0.12$                 120.00$                     0.09$                 90.00$                       0.17$                170.00$                    0.15$                    150.00$                       

YANKTON COUNTY SUNRISE DRIVE

54 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$        5,000.00$                 6,000.00$            6,000.00$                   

55 Mainline Scratch Course 5,650 SqYd 1.40$                 7,910.00$                  1.80$                 10,170.00$                1.89$                10,678.50$               1.90$                    10,735.00$                 

56 Mainline Surface Course 6,031 SqYd 1.40$                 8,443.40$                  1.80$                 10,855.80$                1.89$                11,398.59$               1.90$                    11,458.90$                 

YANKTON COUNTY HIGHWAY 368

YANKTON COUNTY HIGHWAY 585

YANKTON COUNTY HIGHWAY 207

CLAY COUNTY LOOP ROAD

YANKTON COUNTY ALUMAX DRIVE



BID TABULATION

28 March, 2023

Clay and Yankton County Microsurfacing 2023

Item Description Amount Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

ASCOASTECH Corp.Missouri Petroleum

CLAY COUNTY HIGHWAY D4

Engineer's Estimate

57 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

58 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

59 Traffic Control Signs 105 SqFt 5.50$                 577.50$                     2.00$                 210.00$                     2.10$                220.50$                    2.60$                    273.00$                       

60 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  600.00$             600.00$                     2,000.00$        2,000.00$                 2,750.00$            2,750.00$                   

YANKTON COUNTY SUNRISE DRIVE

61 Mobilization Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  5,000.00$        5,000.00$                 6,500.00$            6,500.00$                   

62 Mainline Scratch Course 2,825 SqYd 1.40$                 3,955.00$                  1.80$                 5,085.00$                  1.89$                5,339.25$                 1.90$                    5,367.50$                   

63 Mainline Surface Course 3,053 SqYd 1.40$                 4,274.20$                  1.80$                 5,495.40$                  1.89$                5,770.17$                 1.90$                    5,800.70$                   

64 Flagging 240 Hour 1.00$                 240.00$                     0.50$                 120.00$                     0.01$                2.40$                         33.00$                 7,920.00$                   

65 Pilot Car 120 Hour 1.00$                 120.00$                     0.50$                 60.00$                       0.01$                1.20$                         47.00$                 5,640.00$                   

66 Traffic Control Signs 105 SqFt 5.50$                 577.50$                     2.00$                 210.00$                     2.10$                220.50$                    2.60$                    273.00$                       

67 Traffic Control Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS 5,000.00$          5,000.00$                  600.00$             600.00$                     1,500.00$        1,500.00$                 2,750.00$            2,750.00$                   

Yankton Co = 1,027,360.00$          Yankton Co = 1,233,956.00$          Yankton Co = 1,336,690.65$         Yankton Co = 1,504,113.70$            

Grand Total = 1,978,595.82$          Grand Total = 2,219,787.40$          Grand Total = 2,392,414.77$         Grand Total = 2,711,414.95$            











Month 

Jul-22 

Aug-22 

Sep-22 

Oct-22 

Nov-22 

Dec-22 

Jan-23 

Feb-23 

Mar-23 

Apr-23 

May-23 

Jun-23 

TOTALS 

REGISTER OF DEEDS 

Modernization & Preservation Fund 

Yankton County 2022-2023 

County Share Tech SDACO Share Tech 

$ 867 $ 578 

$ 843 $ 562 

$ 690 $ 460 

$ 606 $ 404 

$ 627 $ 418 

$ 717 $ 478 

$ 510 $ 340 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$4,860 $3,240 

CK# 











Month 

Jul-22 

Aug-22 

Sep-22 

Oct-22 

Nov-22 

Dec-22 

Jan-23 

Feb-23 

Mar-23 

Apr-23 

May-23 

Jun-23 

TOTALS 

REGISTER OF DEEDS 

Modernization & Preservation Fund 

Yankton County 2022-2023 

County Share Tech SDACO Share Tech 

$ 867 $ 578 

$ 843 $ 562 

$ 690 $ 460 

$ 606 $ 404 

$ 627 $ 418 

$ 717 $ 478 

$ 510 $ 340 

$ 603 $ 402 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$5,463 $3,642 

CK# 



321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4465 
FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Monthly Report: March 2023 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 418 
Birth Certificates: 126 
Death Certificates: 114 
Marriage Licenses: 10 
Marriage Certificates: 14 
Deeds: 72 
Mortgages: 38 
Mortgage Satisfactions: 52 
Land Transfers: 70 
County Liens: 129 
State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 11 
Copies Revenue: $3,035.00 
Transfer Fees Revenue: $7,263.00 
Notary Fees Revenue: $20.00 
Regular Fees Revenue: $10,679.00 
Total Fees Collected: $20,997.00 

 
 
Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 
 



STATEMENT BY REGISTER OF DEEDS OF FEES COLLECTED (SDC 12.0713)    

 

Register of Deeds’ Statement of Fees Collected during the month of March 2023 

 Yankton County, State of South Dakota 

 The sum of $10,699.00 in Regular Fees has been collected by me as Register of Deeds during the 

month as shown per Register of Deeds’ Official Fee Book (digital file). 

 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA   } 

                                                         }ss. 

  County of Yankton                      } 

Brian J. Hunhoff being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is Register of Deeds in and for 

Yankton County, State of South Dakota; that the foregoing statement is a true and correct report of all 

Fees collected by him as such Register of Deeds, as required by law, during the month of March 2023. 

 

 

Register of Deeds 

 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA   } 

                              }ss. 

 County of Yankton                      } 

 Brian J. Hunhoff, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says:  That he is the duly elected, 

qualified and acting Register of Deeds in and for Yankton County, South Dakota.  That since the date of 

his last report or the beginning of his term of office he has charged or received, as such officer, fees in the 

sum of $10,699.00. 

 Dated this 3rd day of April 2023.  

 

Register of Deeds 

 Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd day of April 2023. 

 

                               County Auditor  

Title of Officer 



STATEMENT BY REGISTER OF DEEDS OF FEES COLLECTED (SDC 12.0713)    

 

Register of Deeds’ Statement of Transfer Fees and Copies Revenue Collected during the month of 

March 2023. 

Yankton County, State of South Dakota 

 The sum of $7,263.00 in Transfer Fees and $3,035.00 in Copies Revenue has been collected by me 

as Register of Deeds during the month as shown per Register of Deeds’ Official Fee Book (computer file). 

 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA   } 

                                                         }ss. 

  County of Yankton                      } 

Brian J. Hunhoff being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is Register of Deeds in and for Yankton 

County, State of South Dakota; that the foregoing statement is a true and correct report of all Fees 

collected by him as such Register of Deeds, as required by law, during the month of March 2023. 

 

 

Register of Deeds 

 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA   } 

                              }ss. 

 County of Yankton                      } 

 Brian J. Hunhoff, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says:  That he is the duly elected, 

qualified and acting Register of Deeds in and for Yankton County, South Dakota.  That since the date of 

his last report or the beginning of his term of office he has charged or received, as such officer, Transfer 

Fees in the sum of $7,263.00 and Copies Revenue in the sum of $3,035.00. 

 Dated this 3rd day of April 2023. 

 

Register of Deeds 

 Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd day of April 2023. 

 

                               County Auditor  

Title of Officer 

 

 

 



USE OF THIS FORM IS OPTIONAL BY THE REGISTER OF DEEDS 

Pursuant to SDCL 7-9-26, five dollars of each recording or filing fee collected by the Register of Deeds, 

pursuant to subdivisions 7-9-15(1), (3), (4) and (5) and subdivisions 11-3-11, 43-15A-9, and 43-20-10 shall 

be deposited into the county register of deeds modernization and preservation relief fun as broke down 

below. 

MODERNIZATION & PRESERVATION RELIEF FUND (SDCL 7-9-25) 

I, Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds, hereby certifies that the amount of $1,060.00 is a true 

and correct statement of funds to be placed in the Modernization and Preservation Relief Fund established 

pursuant to SDCL 7-9-25 collected by the Register of Deeds’ Office for the Month ended March, 2023, in the 

following proportions:  (Example may be as follows) 

Number of Docs 
Recorded or 

Filed Subject to 
the M & P Fund. 

$3.00 of the $5.00 to be 
placed in a Special Revenue 
Fund for Register of Deeds 

(SDCL 7-9-25 & 7-9-26) 

$2.00 of the $5.00 to be 
placed in an Agency Fund 
which shall be remitted by 
the Co. Auditor to SDACO 

Modernization & 
Preservation Relief fund by 
the last working day of each 
month.  (SDCL 7-9-26 & 7-

9-28) 

TOTAL FEES FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY 

COLLECTED FOR THE 
MODERNIZATION & 

PRESERVATION RELIEF 
FUND 

         212 $636 $424 $1,060 

 

DOCUMENTS THAT ARE SUBJECT TO THE MODERNIZATION AND PRESERVATION RELIEF FUND ARE ALL 

DOCUMENTS including PLATS AND CORNER RECORDS. 

EXCEPTIONS 

The following documents are NOT subject to the Modernization and Preservation Fund: 

1. FEDERAL TAX LIENS and their SATISFACTIONS or AMENDMENTS 

2. FICTITIOUS NAME FILINGS 

3. FILED UCC’S (if the UCC is filed and recorded, the recording fee would be subject to the technology 

fee) 

4. PUBLIC OFFICIAL BONDS FILED PURSUANT TO SDCL 3-5-10 which fee is in the sum of fifty cents.  

5. ALL DOCUMENTS THAT ARE RECORDED OR FILED FOR NO FEE.  Those documents may not be 

limited to, South Dakota Housing Documents, Mechanic’s Lien Satisfactions, Hospital Lien Releases, 

Thresher’s and Seed Lien Releases, County Aid Liens and Releases, Court Appointed Attorney Liens 

and Releases, Ambulance Liens and Releases, Child Support Liens and Releases and any and all 

OTHER documents that may be exempt from a fee.  

 

REMINDER NOTE 

WHEN COUNTING DOCUMENTS THAT MAY BE SUBJECT TO THE MODERNIZATION AND PRESERVATION 

RELIEF FUND, REMEMBER TO EXCLUDE THOSE DOCUMENTS YOU FILED OR RECORD FOR NO FEE. 



REGISTER OF DEEDS 

Modernization & Preservation Fund 

Yankton County 2022-2023 
 

Month County Share Tech SDACO Share Tech CK # 

Jul-22 $ 867 $ 578  

Aug-22 $ 843 $ 562  

Sep-22 $ 690 $ 460  

Oct-22 $ 606 $ 404  

Nov-22 $ 627 $ 418  

Dec-22 $ 717 $ 478  

Jan-23 $ 510 $ 340  

Feb-23 $ 603 $ 424  

Mar-23 $ 636 $   

Apr-23 $  $   

May-23 $  $   

Jun-23 $  $   

TOTALS $ 6,099 $ 4,066   

 

 



Month 

January 

February 

March 

YANKTON COUNTY EMS CALL VOLUME 

1 sr QUARTER 2023 

911 calls 
Ground Fixed Wing Total Call 

Transfers Transfers Volume 

189 3 21 213 
131 5 6 142 
171 4 8 183 

1st Quarter 2023 Payments 

70,000 

$65,320 

60,000 

50,000 

$46,470 
$44,490 

40,000 

30,000 

20,000 

10,000 

0 

January February March 

■ BILLED CALL PAYMENTS 

2022 Call 
Volume 

225 

144 

169 

Total 1st quarter payments so far= $156,280 



An interesting statistic: 

National Registry Data, Dashboard, & Maps 

Select Report 

[ Number of NREMT Personnel by State 

a 

m 

v] 

[j 
Mal) data updated daily. 

The only states with fewer NREMT personnel than South Dakota are: 

Alaska (NREMT required only for Paramedics, not EMT's) 
Delaware 
Maine 
Rhode Island 
Wyoming 



7 _Cost Collection Data Mar 13, 2023 3 51 53AM SEC__Agg_Trip_Cred,t 

Filters Colection Data Period Last Year I Colection Data Period- Sect 6 (Service Date) Last Year 

2022 

COST COLLECTION - SECTION 13.1 TOT AL REVENUE 

Total Revenue from all Transport Types 

Total Net Payments 

$686,110.54 

COST COLLECTION - SECTION 13.3 SOURCES OF GROUND ... 

Traditional (Fee-For-Service) Medi. .. Medicare Advantage (aka Medicar ... Traditional (Fee-For-Service) Medi... 

Traditional Medicare Medicare Advantage Traditional Medicaid 

$257,892.76 $36,643.30 $53,981.37 

Medicaid Managed Care TRICARE Veterans Health Administration 

Medicaid Managed Care Tricare Veterans Administration 

$2,870.94 $4,860.64 $15,318.61 

Commercial insurance Workers' Compensation Patient Self-Pay 

Commercial insurance Workers' Compensation Other Payments 

$196,589.62 $7,296.74 $110,656.56 

1/2 



7 _Cost Collection Data Mar13,202335153AM SEC_Agg_Trlp_Credit 

Filters Colection Data Period Last Year I Colection Data Period-Sect 6 (Senrice Date) Last Year 

2022 

COST COLLECTION - SECTION 6 SERVICE MIX 

Trip Count By Transport Type

. .Call Type
ALS 

��pVolume iPerce�n�ta=e
=------+------ ----- -

ALS2
BLS

ncy 
n-Emer_g_ency

!Emergency

!Emergency
Non-Emergency

649 41.44% 

169 10.79% 

W 1.�,
m �� 

101 6.45% 

COST COLLECTION - SECTION 3 SERVICE AREA 

Trip Count By Pick-Up Zip Code

Pick-up Zip Code
-

57078 Yankton
57046 Mission Hill
57037 Irene 
57031 Gayville
57072 Volin
57067 Utica
57040 Lesterville
68730 Crofton
57059 Scotland
57073 Wakonda

rip Volume J_ _ 
1,60 95% 

21 1% 

18 1% 

15 <1% 

11 <1% 

10 <1% 

8 <1% 

3 <1% 

<1% 

<1% 

TOTAL 1694 

--- - - - -- -- --- ---- -

:s% commission �ayments to QMC in 2022 totaled\ $43,682.75 

2/2 

-



1:/Y!I Ufttt 

Cj�!li y o�df Yk
/l{M_(UJ11) l 6/A

JLLp I 'le Wv--
q{( t{J)l, ' .  

Uo o.) Pu¥,1l /)J()/ldt/J«l 
{l/vtv/\ 9 oWO ai:I� 

Thi$ thank yoJ note was seen on Facebook on Sunday, June 5, 2022 

Call #B 22089� 
Crew Memberst 

Troy Co'«man 
Leanna gubbels 
Joshua Fpx 
Jeff 
Ethan S"iith 

. 
I 

I just wanted ttj give a large thank you to everyone who responded to the 
incident at Yankton Lake on Thursday. 

My family and I have traveled to/around Yankton for close to 20 years and I
am proud to o�U it ourfamlly spot. AJthough we see community outreach 
while we are c1;1mplng/partylng/and having fun, I never expected that if the 
tilrle came for �n emergency, the level of response would be so large. 
There were mymple agencies and close to 30M45 responders that showed 
up to that incicjent all wlth urgency, professlonalism1 respect, and kindness. 
So thank you 1or what you do. I have never felt safer knowing all of the 
#Yankton Co1munlty First Responders are there for us all! 

(P!ease remerhber lf you are a bystander/onlooker it ls best to move on and 
ask later. Tho�e parking spots are critical and a clear road without the 
added pressute of keeping others safe is crucial to focus on the persons 
who need heli!> at the time •) 

I 

����7/4, thuJ 

/f_d4 /ZIA 4UL nu, 15?,,,_ /)7 J

7!/4.,. it if_//

L)p.e,· I! ,;\$-?,?, 
c.�--re LO: \;YM:++ 

Lcj,u1 
L'a leb 



-'D''(", < )'\'\ (:. )�;;>J:_v 

�,r-.s1 u.mo,'Q """'1\J ; ('1;u, t (,/ 

't'iN'e -Qr? -Q\ !,;<Jct 

� 

r.·;,f!-�
·no _x )(U'IJ1{.L

·G'u].1.1:JD p1J,1.ifn'o11+ ,;.nofi'
h/i JVp:,cfs :,prnu S11At

:,1,£0 P:,AO] ,;.no Jo 
:,fj7 :,11+ Bu7,;.:,q1u:,i,w71.

-�vtl�Ag -

'1/ �;< ,,fJ, � i � � <\/VJ 

� ,#-�'v'Jrl-�� 
r9,,..,...,cf' �r "?',,,,_ ':'r J'-1-,tfr!

Y "-f. "9-'rX' :f??:1 = ""' 

-� :"'r \4 ?�
W
J 1,,.0

,PV-
"'

--i2 � "r-"'
-'Trl)r'-"r->'4 'f Jfl

"'
Y-+77:l

-��"CY
;-4-rrn,w, "'.'y--9, Cv,'"'1-'h'-V �

""'-�!4C:r:"Yf 
�4/� �

-Sltf _:;r 'T� ,.,��



ARTICLE4 

OFFICIAL ZONING MAP AND BOUNDARY 

INTERPRETATION 

Section 401 General 

The County is hereby divided into zones, or districts, as shown on the Official Zoning 
Map, which, together with all explanatory matter thereon, is hereby adopted by 
reference and declared to be a part of this Ordinance. The Official Zoning Map shall 
be identified by the signature of the Chairman of the County Commissioners, attested 
by the Auditor, and bearing the seal of the County, under the following words: "This 
is to certify that this is the Official Zoning Map referred to in Section 401 of 
Ordinance N&.---1--e 2020 of "Yankton County, South Dakota," together with the date of 
the adoption of this Ordinance. 

Section 403 Zoning Map Changes 

If, in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance, changes are made in the 
district boundaries or other matter portrayed on the Official Zoning Map, such 
changes shall be entered on the Official Zoning Map promptly after the amendment 
has been approved by the County Commissioners, with an entry on the Official 
Zoning Map as follows: "on [date], by official action of the Yankton County 
Commission, the following [change] changes were made in the Official Zoning Map: 
[brief description of nature of change]," which entry shall be signed by the Chairman 
of the Commission and attested by the Auditor. No amendment to this Ordinance 
which involves matters portrayed on the Official Zoning Map shall become effective 

until after such change and entry has been made on said map. 

No changes of any nature shall be made in the Official Zoning Map or matters shown 
thereon except in conformity with the procedures set forth in this Ordinance. 

Any unauthorized change of whatever kind by any person or persons shall be 
considered a violation of this Ordinance and punishable as provided under Section 
2303. 

Regardless of the existence of purported copies of the Official Zoning Map which 
may, from time to time, be made or published, the Official Zoning Map which shall 
be located in the office of the Zoning Administrator shall be the final authority as to 

the current zoning status of land and water areas, buildings, and other structures in the 
County. 

Section 405 Zoning Map Replacement 

In the event that the Official Zoning Map becomes damaged, destroyed, lost or 
difficult to interpret because of the nature or number of changes and additions, the 
Yankton County Commission may, by resolution, adopt a new Official Zoning Map, 

1 



boundaries. 

3 















COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY: 

PLANNING: □ BARKL □ EVANS □ KETTERING □MICHAEL □ NELSON □WEISS □HOFFMAN

5 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MARCH 3, 2023 SPORTS: PAGE 10 
2010 Legal and Public 

Notices 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION NO. 8717-3 to Appropriate Water 

2010 Legal and Public 
· Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

from Patrick Allan Ernster to Pat The public is invited ,to attend the Allen Ernster. On the 21" day of 

MBB: USD's 

hearing and to present comments March, 2023, at the, hour of 10:00 Notice is given that Coulson Land and testimony regarding proposed am said verified petition will be Co, c/o Tom Coulson, 1205 W 1 1 th amendments re-adoption of amend- heard· by this Court before the HonSt, Yankton SD 57078 has filed an · ed Zoning Map for Yankton County orable Judge David Knoff Presiding, application for a water permit to ap- Ordinance 2020. At the conclusion , at the Court Room in · the Yankton 
propriate an additional 0.67 cubic of the hearing, the Yankton County County Courthouse, City of Yankfeet of water per second (cfs) from Planning Commission may recom- ton, Yankton County, South Dakota, the Missouri River located in the W mend adoption Yankton County Or- or as soon thereafter as is convenient 

Girls ' SoDak 16: Cougars 
Race Past Raiders To Reach 
State Class B Tournament 
SALEM - Viborg-Hurley's Coral Mason registered a 16 point, 

16 rebound double-double as the No. 3. Cougars defeated the No. 
14 Lyman Raiders in Class A SoDak 16 action Thursday. 

Denae Mach added 1� points and six rebounds for V-H, while 
Estelle Lee and Shelby Lyons registered 13 points apiece. Charley 
Nelson dished out five assists for the Cougars. 

Perrott-Hunt And 

Kamateros Appear 

On All-Summit SIOUX FALLS -South Dakota guard Kruz Perrott-Hunt and forward Tasos Kamateros were named to the all-Summit League honorable mention team as announced by the league Thursday afternoon. The awards were voted on by the league's coaches, media, and sports information directors. 1/2 SE 1/4 Section 14 for irrigation dinance No.23-ZN-OL for the court. Anyone may come and of an ailditional 38.57 acres located appear at that time and place and Mak Scott led the Raiders with 12 points, }Vith Jordyn Scott 
adding 10 points. 

It's the second-straight year that both Perrott-Hunt and Kamateros appear on the all-Summit awards list. Perrott-Hunt was 
in the S 1/2 NW 1/4, N 1/2 SW 1/4 Dated this 1st day of March, 2023 show reasons, if any why said name Section 14; all in T93N-R55W. The should not'be changed as requested. Viborg-Hurley, 20-3, advanced to the Class B Girls State Tour

nament, to be held Mar. 9-1 1 in Huron. Lyman finished its season 
14-8. 

applic.ation will utilize an existing Dated this 3'' day of February, 2023 a second team selection while Kamateros received honorable mention last season. Missouri River diversion point au- ATTEST: Gary Vetter - Develop- at Yankton, South Dakota 
thorized by Water Perrnit No. 6889- ment Services Director LYMAN(1441f---·---------" 12 1 7-34 VIBORG-HURLEY(20'3 16 7 19 21-63 The Coyotes are the No. 6 seed in the upcoming Summit League Tournament ioTh��:c��c��;t!l;p;c;;;e��t:� �blished twice at �e total approxi- ��ssica Hall in Sioux Falls. South Dakota begins the tournament against No. 3 North Dakota State Sunday night at 8:30 p.m. inside the Sanford PREMIER Center. 
rize a total of 2.00 cfs for irrigation mate cost of $35.42 and can be Clerk of Court, Deputy Class A: Sisseton 5.9, Parkston 46 . of 95.57 acres. The applicant is re- viewed free of charge at www.sdquestiog a diversion rate greate� publicnotices.com. ATTEST: VOLGA - Th� Sisseton Redmen got 22 points from Krista 

Langager as they defeated the Parkston Trojans in Class A SoDak 
16 action Thursday. 

Isl than the statutory limit of l cfs per 70 acres. This site is located approx- Published March 3 & 10, 2023. imately 2 miles east of Yankton. Jody Johnson Clerk of Court Hannah Leverson added 19 points for Sisseton. 

First Team All-Summit League MaxAbmas, Oral Roberts (Sr., G) Trenton Massner, Western Illinois 
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the Chief Engineer recommends APPROVAL of Application No. 8717-3 with qualifications because I) unappropriated · water is available, 2) existing domestic water uses and water rights will not be unlawfully impaired, 3) it is a beneficial use of water, and 4) it is in the public inter
est as it pertains to matters within the regulatory authority of the Water Management Board . . The Chief Engineers recommendation with qualifications, the application, and staff report are available at https://danr.sd.gov/public or contact Ron Duvall for this information, or other information, at the Water Rights Program address provided below. 
Any person interested in opposing this application or recommendation shall · allege that the application, upon approval, will cause injury to the person that is unique from any injury suffered by the public in general. The injury must concern a matter either within the regulatory authority found in SDCL 46-2A- 9  for appr9val or denial of the application, or other matter concerning the application within the regulatory authority of the board to act upon as defined by SDCL 46-2-9 and 46-2-1 1 ,  or both. Any person meeting the petitioner requ_irements and wishing to be a party of record in a contested case hearing shall file a written peti
tion to oppose the application with BOTH the applicant and Chief Engineer. A petition opposing the application shall be filed on a ·form provided by the Chief Engineer. The 

petition form is available online at https://danr.sd.gov/public or by contacting the Chief Engineer. The Chief Engineer's address is "Water Rights Program, Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre SD 57501 or call (605) 773-3352. The applicant's mailing address is given above. If 
contesting the Chief Engineer's recommendation, the applicant shall also file a petition. A petition filed by either an interested person or the applicant must be filed by March 13,2023. 
The petition shall include a statement describing the unique injury upon approval of the application on the petitioner, the petitioner's reasons for opposing the application, and the name and mailing address of the petitioner or the petitioner's legal counsel, if legal counsel is obtained. 
Any interested person may file a comment on the application with the Chief Engineer. The comment shall be filed on a form provided by the Chief Engineer a.nd is available online at https://danr.sd.gov/public or by calling (605) 773-3352 or writing the Chief Engineer at the address 
provided above. Filing a comment does not make the commenter a party of record or a participant in any hearing that may be held. Any comment must be filed by March 13 ,  2023. 
If the applicant does not contest the recornrnendation of the Chief Engineer and no petition to oppose the application is received, the Chief Engineer shall act on the application 

pursuant to the recommendation with no hearing held before the Water Management Board. If a petition opposing the application or contesting the recommendation is filed, then a hearing will be scheduled, a11d the Water Management Board will consider this application. Notice of the hearing will be given to 
the applicant and any person filing a 
petition. 
Published once at the total approximate cost of $42.24 and can be viewed free of charge at www.sdpublicnotices.com. 
Published March 3, 2023. 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON APPLICATION Pablished four times at the total approximate cost of $68.00 and can be viewed free of charge at www.sd
publicnotices.com 

Faith Oakley led Parkston with 15 points, while Mya Thuringer 
registered 1 1  points. Abby Hohn added 10 points. 

(Sr.,G} 
FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC Sisseton, 20-2, advanced to the Class A State Tournament, to 

be held Mar. 9-11 in Watertown. Parkston finished its season 1&-7. PARKSTON(16-7J---------" 11 10 16-46 SISSETON (20-2:1----'------- 14 9 19 17-59 

Zeke Mayo, South Dakota State (So., G) BEVERAGES 
Published February 10, 17, 24 & 
March 3, 2023. 

Grant Nelson, North Dakota State (Jr., F) Andrew Rohde, St. Thomas (Fr., G) Connor Vanover, Oral Roberts (Sr., F} NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an application has been received by 
the Board of City Commissioners of 
the City of Yankton, South Dakota, for a Special Events RETAIL (onsale) Liquor License for 3 days, April 14-16, 2023 from SDJCI Senate, (Cindy Crooks, President) dba SDJCI Senate, NFAA, 800 Archery Lane, Yankton, South Dakota. 

SCOREBOARD 

SiouxFansLincoln(17·3),3p.m. BASKETBALL $1/MMII I FAG! IF MEN'S TOI IRN March3-7atSiouxFalls FirstRound, March 3 

SOSU/ST/IIIU winner vs. USD/ORU winner1,_ 12:30 p.m 
ha jn�!��;er/KC winner vs. UNO/Oma-

Atpevaney 
Shelton52, Wilcox-Hol,.U,22 Wynot53,0'NeiA St. Mary's44 Semifinals,March3at0avaney 

No, 10 Sturgis (10-9) alNo. 7 S�uxFans Roosevelt(12-ll), 3p.m 
REGION SA 

FirstRound, Feb.27 Bon Homme 71, Sanborn Central-Woonsoci<et59 Championship, March 7 No. 1 Falls Cily Saoed Heart (24-3) vs No. 5HumphreySt. Francis(20-6),6p.m 
No. 13 Abeldeen Central (6-12) at No. 4 Yankton (15-5), 2p.m Second Round,Feb.28 

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN 
that a Public Hearing upon the ap
plication will be held on Monday, March 13th, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the City of Yankton Community Meeting Room at the Technical Education Center, 1200 West 21st Street, Yankton, South Dakota, where any 
person or persons interested in the approval or rejection of the above application may appear and be heard. 

No.80enver(15-16,8-12)vs. No.9North Dakota (12-l9, 6-l2), 6p.m Semifinalwinnerl, 1 p.m No. 2 Shellon(23-1)vs. No. 6Wynot(l7· 9), 7:45 p.m. 
No. 12 Huron(7-13) at No. 5 S�ux Falls Washington(l4-6), 2 p.m. 47 Mount Vemon-Plankinlon 75, Bon Homme 

Oma��l���4�:�\��� 7-11)vs No 10 NEB filATFG(RiS'IDl(RN No. 14Watert01m(7-13)vs.No.3Mitchell Parkston 49, Kimball-Whitelake40 Platte-Geddes64,Chamberlain40 Hanson 56,Wagner42 Fina1Row,d, March4 (16-4), 6 p.m Quarterfinals March 1-4atUncoln 
Saturday, Mareh4 NOTE: Alfinals at Pinnacie BankArena. CHAMPIONSHIP: Semifinal winners, 8:-15p.m. No. 11 O'Gorman (7-13) at No. 6 Pierre (13-7),3p.m QualifierRound, Marehl No. 4 Pal<ston (l2-9) at No. 1 Mount Vemon-Plankinton(16-5) No. 3 Hanson (14-7) at No 2 PtatteGeddes (15-6) 

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota this 27th day of February, 2023. 

Al Viereck FINANCE OFFICER 

No. 1 Oral Roberts (27-4, 18-0) vs. Oen- Al lhild�acegamesatLincotn Northwest ver/UNO,.nner, Sp.m ClASSC2 THIRD:Semiftnallosers, 3p.m 
KC���;°�!�������� (1S.12, 13-SJ vs. \Firs'c����4:,a��� ��n��� NEB ROYS' PISIRICI FINAi S 
Sunday, March! Oa�and-Cra� 36,Ponca22 Monclay, Feb.27 

No. 4 W,stem tllin�s (16-13, 9-9) vs. No. Pender 56, Clal<son-Leigh 37 g:;: .:::issrH�:�ra� 22 5 51J:o;at.U;�;;,!���:(�4-16, 11_7)vs. ';;=�i::•4�C 67' �i Oonl)han-Trumbul39, Hastings St 
���

fi
:;:, �!0:?·18, 7-11), 830 p.m. �:"'�•:: )2f�::n�o 4 Oakland- C2-5 mom Valley 71, Summertand 53 

winn����,;ver/UND winner vs. WIU/ST erai�23:�.:;:!i�3) vs. No. 3 Guardian 30 C2-7: Nortolk Ca�ol< 44, Cross County 
SDSUl1<C/Omaha winner vs. NOSU/USD Ang�s CC (21-4) D2-1: Shelton 90, Med<ine Yalley46 

winner, 8:30 p.m Final Round, March 4 ��l: =i:s4�f ��r 
27 

Cha�;::;��::� p.m 4:15 ��:MPIONSHIP: Semifinal w1nners, ton �2•5: Sumner-Eddyville-Miner 4G, Creigh-THIRO: Semi��:��• 9 a.m Tuesday, Feb. 28 SUMMIT I FAGUE WOMEN March3-7atSioux Falls FirstRound,Marth3 No. 8 SI. Thomas (12-16, 7-11) vs. No. 9 Westem lllinois (I0-19,5-13),12:30p.m 
Ar>IRound, Mareh1 C2-4: Hartington Cedar Cathol< 52, Yu-
At Pi=�:'.t.:!r-Eddl"'l�-Milor 37 Ian �2-6: Tri County 60, Wakelield 47 HastingsSI. Ceciia49, Mu�;6Gordon-Rushville 4o, Elmwood-
At ��:;:""Mu� 37 02-2: Parl<view Chritian 76, Ful�rton 53 

CLASSAGIRLS AIIGames OnMarch2 Hamlin 60,Milbank24 Wagner72,TeaArea52 Sioux Falls Christian 61, Lennox29 RedCklud 63,Garretson58 flandraau 47,SI.ThomasMore38 lakotaTech 68,Dupree34 Sisseton59, Part<ston46 Rapid CilyChrislian60, Miller47 
CLASS B GIRLS AIIGames0nMarch2 Wolsey-Wessington 58, Leola-FrederickArea23 Ethan34, Cors<a-Stickney31 Viborg-Hurley, 63,Lyman34 

Sul�Buttes44,HaldingCounty26 WaQ 74, Wamer64 Howard 61, Wessington Springs40 CasUewood74, T-rlake46 JonesCounty54, Cenlerville37 
5 P BPY5' RFG(DNS 

REGION4B ArstRound,Feb.27 Gayvil�Voin 56,Menno53 
SecondRound,Feb.28 Viborg-Hurley75, Gayvil�Volin46 Scotland57, Centervine54,0T Freeman Academy-Marion 4� Freeman 35 lrane-Wakonda62, Aoester-Hudson49 Qua1ifierRound,March3atCentarville . No. 5 S<:oUand (10·11) vs. No. l ViborgHuney(18-3) No. 3 Irene-Wakonda (10-11) vs. No. 2 FreemanAcademy-Maroo (13-8) REGION SB ArstRound, Feb.27 Avon54, AndesCenlral-llakotaChristian 48 SecondRound,Feb.28 Published once at the total approximate cost of $15.04 and can be viewed free of charge at www. sdpub]icnotices.com. 

No. 7 Oenver (12-17, 8-10) vs. No. 10 Kansas Cily(7•22,3-15),3 p.m. Quarterfinals 
Saturday, March 4 

Centura45, Elgin Public.Pope John27 D2-6: Paxlon56, Sluart47 CedarCalhol<69,Johnson-Brock36 D2-7: Falls CltySacred Heart 66, Potter-
S&m�fio��\�:; {���t:.eio. 4 Hastings , Dix �2-8: Santee 61, Mullen 55, OT 

NOTE: 'QualrfierRound' winnersadvance toSoDak 16on Man:h'7 
Gregory66,Avon26 Trip�elmont-Asmour49,Colome29 Wessington Springs69,Burke37 Marty66, Corsica-Slickney 54 No. 1 SoulhDakota State(25-5, 18-0)vs STM'lwinner, 12:30 pm  No.2North 0akotaState(l8-IO, 12-6)vs. SI. Cecilia (18-7), 9a.m SD SDDAK16 

REGION4A QualifierRound,March3atMitchell 
Published March 3, 2023. DenverlKCwinner, 3p.m 

Sunday, Mareh 5 No.4SouthDakota(14-15, 10-a)vs.No.5 OratRoberls(11-18, 8-10), l2:30p.m. 
No. 2CentiJra(24,3)vs.No.3Cedar Cathol<(21-6),I0:45a.m 

CLASSD2 
CLASS AA BOYS AIIGameson March4 

Fi�tRound,Feb.28 DakotaValley85,Part<er3I TeaArea72, Beresforo47 Vermiiion 51,Lennox47 ElkPoinl-Jefferson79,Canion70 
No. 1 Gregory (15-6) vs. No. 4 Tripp, Delmont-Anoour(l7-4),6 p.m No.2Wessington Springs(15-6)vs.No.3 Marty(l3-7), 7:30p.m 

NOTICE OF ,PUBLIC HEARING No. 3North 0akota (18-10, 11-7) vs. No. 6 Omaha l)3-16, 8-10), 3p.m Semlfinals,MarchS 
Fir1tRound, Man:h2 AtPinnacla BankArena No. l6 RapidCily Stevens (5-15) atNo. 1 

SouxFallsJefferson(18-2), 4p.m QuallfierRound, Marchl No. 4 Tea Area (14-6) at No. I Oakota Valoy(21-0) No.7Vennillion (10-11) atNo.3ElkPomt, Jefferson (15-5) 
Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Planning Commis-

Falls Clty SacredHeart64, Leyton 30 HumphreySt. Francis 61, McCoolJunction 54 
No. 9 Harrisburg (13,7) atNo. 8 Brandon Valk>y, 3 p.m. 

sion, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 14th day of March 2023 at the Yankton County SPORTS D IGEST 

g�;::i;,nt �;nte����t,8�0n;;_: . Bucks Host 

;.3!::;;ti�;u:c��:��l8f;i�':'. Aberd�en Central 
:�:a�0:i=��c:t��:S

s

�f;
e

��
0: In SoDak 16substation per Article 25 Section The Yankton Bucks (15-5) are the 2503. Said property is legally de- fourth seed. in the Class AA boys' basketscribed as Lot I of Lewis and Clark ball SoDak 16, and.will host Aberdeen Substation addition in the Southw�t Central on Saturday at 2 p.m. Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Doors will open at 1 p.m. No passes Section 15, Township 93 North, will be honored. Range 56 West of the 5th Principal The winner of Saturday's game will Meridian, Yankton County, South advance to the South Dakota State Class Dakota. E91 l address is 206 S. Deer AA Boys' Basketball Tournament, March Boulevard, Yankton, South Dakota 16-18 !n Rapid City. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Neb. Boys' Pairings 
Notice is hereby given that a public Set bearing will be held before the LINCOLN, Neb. _ The Nebraska Yankton County Planning Commis- School Activities Association announced sion, Yankton -County, South Dako- times and venues for the Boys Basketball ta, at 7:10 P.M. on the 14th day of State Championships Mar. 8-11 in March 2023 at the Yankton County · Lincoln. Government Center, Commissioners In the Class C2 bracket, the Cedar Chambers, 321 West Third St., Catholic Trojans, 22-4, are the No. 4 seed Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant and play No. 5 seed Elkhorn Valley, 23-2, is requesting a variance to minimum in the quarterfinals Mar. 9 at 10:45 a.m. lot size in an Agriculture District. at the Devaney Center. Applicant wishes to replot one plat- The Wynot Blue Devils, 22-4, earned 
ted non-conforming lot into two lots the No. 1 seed in the Class D2 bracket each smaller than 20 acres per Arti- and will play No. 8 seed Paxton, 17-5, in cle 18 Section 1807. Said property is the quarterfinals Mar. 9 at 9 a.m. inside legally described as Pinnacle Bank Arena. Plat of Lots I and 2 of J & P Frick Also in Class D2, the No. 7 seed Addition, in the SWl/4 of the SEl/4 Santee Warriors, who earned a trip to of Section 8, and in the NW 1/w of the state tournament for the first time .the NEl/4 of Section 17, T94N, in school history, will play No. 2 seed R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton Shelton at6 p.m. Mar. 9 in the Devaney County, South Dakota. E91 1  ad- Cente'r. dress is 30499 SW Jim River Rd, Semifinals in Class C2 will all be Yankton, South Dakota. played at Devaney on Friday. Champion-This plat vacates previously platted ship games will be played at Pinnacle Lot A of Lot 4 of Schlaeflis 3rd. Ad- Bank Arena, with third plac� games at dition in the Wl/2 of the SEl/4 of Lincoln Southeast High School. Section 8, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, SD. Recorded on May 23, 2000, and Recorded in Book S18 ,  Page 1 83 USD's Larkins 

Named First-Team 

No. 15 Rap� City·Central (6-14) at No. 2 

CALENDAR 

Fnday, Marchl 1BASKETBALL, MEN'S Summll League Toum at SiooxFaUs 
BASKETBALL, WOMEN'S Summit League TOtJrn.atSiouxFarts : BASKETBALL, BOYS' S.D. Ragions - 4A -Tea Area at Dakota Valley; VermillK>n at Elk PointJefferson (KVTK-AMIFM, VermiHion Slreaming); SA - Palkston at Mount Vemon-Plankintori; Hanson at Platte-Geddes: 4B at Centerviik> - Viborg-liurley vs.ScoUand(KVHT-FM, 5 StarStre011ing); Freeman Academy-Marion vs. ,ene-Wakonda (l(VHT-FM, 5 

StarStreaming);5B at Mitchelt - Gregoryvs. Tripp, Oelroont-Asmour (6 p.m.); Wessington Springs vs Marty(7:30p.m.) BASKETBALL, GIRLS' Neb. State loom. at Lincoln - C2 - Oakrand Craig vs. Crofton; D1 -HartinglonCedarCalhotic vs.Ravenna; D2--Wynot BOWLING, CLUB HS State Boys' loom. at Sport Bowl,SiouxFaUs(8:30 a.m.) HOCKEY, BOYS'JVStateToum.atPierre SOFTBALL, COLLEGE Adam Brown Memorial Shanvock Class< at Conway, Ari<. - USO vs. Iowa (IO a.m.);USD alCentralArkansas(3p.m.) TRACK & FIELO, COLLEGE INDOOR NAIA 
Championships al Brookings 

Saturday, March 4 
BASEBALL, COLLEGE MMU at Benedictine (DH.noon) 
BASKETBALL, MEN'S Summit League Toum atSiouxFalls 
BASKETBALL, WOMEN'S Su- League Toum.atSioux Falls 
BASKETBALL, BOYS' S.D. Class AA SoOak 16 - Abeldeen Ceniral at YHS (KYNT-A/,1/fM/TV, KVHT.fM, 5StarSlraaming) . 
BASKETBALL, GIRLS' Neb. Slate Toum. at Lincoln (Crofton, Hartington Cedar Gatholic, Ponca, Wynol) HOCKEY, BOYS' .N State Toum. at Pierre SOFTBALL, COLLEGE Adam Brown Memorial Shamrock C�ssic at Conway, Ari<. -USO vs. Iowa (9:30a.m.):USOvs. Siephen F.Auslin (11:30 a.m.) TRACK & FIELD, COLLEGE INDOOR NAIA Championships at Brookings Sunday,March 5 . BASEBALL, COLLEGE MMU at Benediclilll> (DH.noon) BASKETBALL,MEN'S SummrtleagueToum. at Sioux F�� -USO vs. North Dakota State (8:30 p.m .. KVHT-FM,MidcoSN) BASKETBALL, WOMEN'S Summit League Toom. al SiouxFalls- USOvs. OralRoberls (12:30 p.m., KVHT.fM, MidcoSN) HOCKEY, BOYS' JV State loom. at Pieoe IDlNIS, WOMEN'S USO at North Dakota (10 

a.m.) 
MMU's Schleis, 

Wiebelhaus Among 

Leaders In Heptath

lon At NAIA Meet BROOKIN(;S - Mnrmt Martv sP.ninrs 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

S I T R  A M  
R S  ■ O Y  ■ A S  ■ 

H O  L D I T A R  O U  S E T A  V E  R NACijOSS 45 Neigh B A  D T A S T  E •  --
1 Back biter sayer -- H E M' E T  H A N  R O  O M S  S T  0 L E
6 Gem unit 46 Ledger A B U  N O W 

11 Find item P O  S I T R A  K E S darling 
12 Un

escorted 
13 Quick 

kisses 
-14.Summit 

goals 
15 Young 

foxes 
17 Revue 

segment 
18 Chef's 

need 
20 Long

snouted 
fish 

22 Make 
fun of 

23 Holiday 
events 

26 Stylishly 
quaint 

28 Prelude 
29 Sticks 
31 Owns 
32 Puts away 
33 Mexican 

coin 
34 Bounders 
36 Thick slice 

T E  E N  Y A M  v--

DOWN 

1 Travel 
--•s C I M  I T A RS A  L 0 O N ■ G O  N EA V  A L O N ■ A N  T E ' aid L A  TIE N S  I S K  I D 

. 2 P��: of _Yesterday's answer 
3 � d 1 0 M1dterm, 27 Grounds revente for one 30 Slalom 

:�t�!:;• 16 Relaxing maneuver 
4 Alan ·•of retreat 33 Michael 

"Argo" 
5 Breather 
6 Upper 

limit 
7 Nome 

18 Gumbo of Monty 
base Python 

1_9 Competed 34 Moolah 
21 Eye part 35 Choir 
23 Cruise voice 

native stop 37 Past due 
8 Caused 24 Important 39 Clinic cost 

trouble 
9 Against· 

times 41 Go wrong 
25 Mediocre 42 Utter 

38 Distant ._.._..,;;--t-t--t--lr,-
40 African 

lilies 
43Cherry 



.l"KUVJ\L or App.ucauuu J.'W, o t J  ,-
3 with qunlifications because l) un
appropriated Water is available, 2) 
eltisting domestic water uses and 
)Yater rights will not be unlawfully 
impai{ecl, 3) it is a beneficial use of 
water, and 4) it is Jn the public inter
e t as it pertains 10 matters within 
1he regulatory authority of the Water 
Management Board . . The Otlef En
gineers recommendation with quali
fications, the application, and staff 
repon ru:e available at https://danr.s
d.gov/publie or contact Ron Duvall 
for this infonnati.on, or other infor
mation, nt the Water Rights Program 
address provided below. 

Any person interested in opposing 
this application or recommendation 
shall allege that the application, 
upon approval, will cause injury 10 
the person that is urrigue .from any 
injury suffered by lhe public in .gen
eral. The injury must cqncern a mat
ter either within !he regulatory au
thority found in SDCL 46-2A-9 for 
approval or denial of tbe applica
tion, or otber mailer concerrring the 
application wil.hin the regulatory au
thority of the board to act upon as 
defined by SDCL 46-2-9 and 46-2-
1 1 ,  or both. Any person meeting the 
petitioner requirements and wishing 
to be a party of record in a contested 
case bearing shall file a written peti
tion to oppose the application with 
BOTH tbe applicant and ChiefEngi
.neer. A petition opposing the appli
cation shall be filed on a form pro
vided by the Cllief Engineer. The 
petition fonn is available online at 
hnps://danr.sd.gov/publio or by con
tacting the Chief Engineer. The 
Chief Engineer's address is "Water 
Rights Program, Foss Building, 523 
E Capitol, Pierre SD 57501 or call 
(605) 773-3352. The applicant's 
mailing address is given above. If 
contesting the Chief Engineer's rec
ommendation, the applicant shall 
-also file a petition. A petition filed 
by either an interested person or the 
applicant must be filed by March 13, 
2023. 

The petition shall incJude a state
ment describing the unique injury 
upon approval of the application on 
the petitioner, lhe petitioner's rea
sons for opposing the application, 
and the name and mailing address of 
the petitioner or the petitioner's legal 
counsel, if legal counsel Is obt:uned. 

MY intere:rted person may file a 
comment on the application with the 
Chief Engineer. The comment shall 
be filed on a form provided by the 
Chief Engineer and is available on
line at h!tps://danr.sd.gov/publio or 
by calling (605) 773-3352 or writing 
the Chief Engineer at the address 
provided above. Filing a comment 
does not m:ike the commenter a par
!y of record or a participant in any 
hearing that may be held. Any 
comment must be filed by March 
13, 2023. 

[f the applicant ·does not contest the 
recommendation of the Chief Engi
neer and no petition to oppose the 

application js received, the Ch.ief 
Engineer shall act on the application 
pursuant to tbe recommendation 
with no hearing held before the Wa
ter Management Board. If a petition 
opposing the application or contest,; 
fog tbe n:commendation is filed, 
then a bearing will' be &:beduled, 
and the Water Management Board 
will consider thi application. No
tice of the hearing will be given to 
the applicant 1U1d any person filing a 
petition. 

Published once at the total approxi
mate cost of $42.24 and can be 
viewed f:rcc of charge at www.sd
publicnorices.com. 

Published March 3, 2023. 

NOTICE OF BEARING OF TUE 
TRE YANKTON COUNTY 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
.RECOMMENDATION OF 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS OF 
ARTICLE 4 AND RE-ADOP

TION OF AMENDED ZONING 
MAP TO BE SUPERSEDED AND 

REPLACED FOR YANKTON 
COUNTY ORDINANCE 2020 

A public hearing Will be held be
fore the Yankton County Planning . 

BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that 
an application has been received by 
the Board of City Commissioners of 
the City of Yankton, South D:ikota, 
for a Special Events RBTAil.. (on
saie) Liquor License for 3 day , 
April 14-16, 2023 from SD1CI Sen
ate, (Cindy Crooks, President) dba 
SDJCI Senate, NFAA, 800 Archery 
Lane, Yankton, South Dakota. 

ucwcu UC<; V, w,. ,.;w a, w w w .ou- be held Mar. 9-1 1 in Watertown. Parkston hnishe<l its season lt>-1.

1 

l:irant NelSO0, NOnnUaKOlil s>ta1e publicnotices.com PARJ<STON(tl•••i--------- 1t 10 ti-� (Jr., F) s1SsETON120-2,,__ _______ _,4 • 11 17-59 Andrew Rohde, SL Thomas (Fr., G) 

���
h
;�2!;�.ruary lO, 17, 24 & Connor Vanover, O

'.
al Roberts (Sr., F) 

SCOREBOARD 

AID■vanoy BASKmALL 
SUMMIT I EAGIIE MEN'S TOlJRN 

Marc/lJ.711SioW<Fall> 
FirslRound,Mard,J 

SOSUISTNIIUwlmervs.USO/Of!UWll
ner.12:JOp.m. 

NOSU/Oenver/KC ¥M1101 YS. UNOl()na. 
haoinner,Jp.m. 
Champlons�p, ll.lrd17 

Se,nlllnahmners, l pm. 

Sl1elton52.Wm-Hldieth22 
�53,0'Nell51.Maly's44 

Somlflnall,Mmh311D■vanoy 
No 1 Fal■ Cily Saa9d Hear1 (24-3)w. 

SlouxFllh l.i1coln(t7-3). Sp.m 
No. 10 5axgis (10-9)a1No, 75iou,Falls 

RooseYall (12-6). Jp.m. 
No, 13 Abe111een Central (6-12) a1 No. 4  

Yank1on(15-5}.2 pm. 

REGION SA 
FlmRow,d,Ftb.Z! 

Bon Homme 71, Sanborn Centra-Woon
socltet 59 
StcondRound,Feb.21 

Mount Vemon-Planii\lO 75. Bon Homme No.B0enver(15-16,B-12)vs.No.9Nodn 
NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN Dal<ola(12-19,B-12). 6 p.m 

No.5Humphrey51.Francis(20-6),6p.m. 
No, 2Sheifuo(23-1) vs.No. 6Wynot(17-

9), 746pm. 
No. 12 HU1011 (7-13) at No  5 Sloox fa11s 

wa,t,i,g1on(14-6),2 p.m. 
that a Public Hearing upon the ap- No I K!ll5asC!ty(tl-20, 7-1t)vs. No. 10 tlEB..SIAIE,r,IBI S'TQIIBH Flna!Roun�March ◄ 

47 
No.1◄ Walertown(7-13)vs, No,�Milchol 

p1ication will be held on Monday, g:"���•"-14), e JOp.m. Mard11-4■1Uncoln 
March 13th, 2023 at 7:00 J>.m. in the S■turil,y,Mmh◄ NOTE.All malsatl'l>naclellanl<Alena 

CHAMPIONSHIP'. Semi1lnal wfnne�, 
6:15p.m. 

(
l
6-4rl�ft''o,Gonnan (7-13) a!No. 6 f'tel!8 

(1il-7), 3 p.m. 

Parulm 49, KinW-Whlle Lola 40 Platle-Geddes64,Chamberialn◄O 
Ha\soi156,W-◄2 

Qua[lflorRound,Man:h3 
-City of Yankton Community Meet- YO<AJ��-�� (27-4. 18-0)w. Den- .lllhidpiacog���Nort- THIR0:5efrillnallosers,3p.m. Ct.ASSAGIRL.S No. 4 Parii&llln (12-8) at No 1 Mount 

\lemon-l'lil\lc1011nB-5! ing Room at the Technical Educa- No. 2SoulhDal<olaSlale(18•12, 13-51.,_ Flr■t Round,Mltth211D■V>noy 
lion Center, 1200 West 21st Street, KC/llmww■11l!f,B:30pm , C!dion◄9, CfossCooolry27 
Yankton, South Dakota, where any Sundoy, March6 lllnols 

3 9-11 =��
7

NEB ROYS' PISIBICT BNAl 5 
llondoy,Fob.Z! 

AUG■mn DnMard12 
Hamti60,MIIJank24 
Wagne,n.TeaArea52 
SlouxFabChnsllan61, 
Lannox29 
RedOloud63,G-58 
Flandieau47,SLThomasMoreJ8 
Lal<olaTe,:n68,llup<ee34 
Sisseloli 59,Pmlon46 
Rapi!CllyClvlsllan60,Mlller47 

No. S lianson (1>1-7) al No. 2 Plane
GeddH(15-6) 

REGION48 
Flr■t Round,Ftb.Z! person or pers?ns_ interested in the SSL���J,9-11).��1,.· 

)
vs.

No. 
GoanfianAngelsCC67, 

C2-t: Ff1!t!lllill162, Daldand-Oaig22 
C2-2:Amhersl65,Hershey34 Gayvlle-lllli158,Menno53 

approval or reJectlon .of the above No � Notlhllal<olaSlale(l>l-16,11-7)vs So!J1hemValley46 
application may appear and be 0 N0-6SoulhDakota(12-1B, 7-11).6:JOp,m Somftlno�, MlrchJ11 0ev■noy 
heard. S

•
m
�:,,i::i�o .,_ "' WlU/ST 

No. 1 Clofton (2H) vs. No 4 o.klaid. 

wmer, Bpm. ���) vs. No 3 Goan!lan 

C2-3 Donlpl,"1-Trumbol39,Hasb119s SL 
c.cilaJB 

C2-5,Elhom½,/,,f71.Sunvreilancl53 
C'l.-7· - catholio 44, Cross Coonty 

SecondRound,Ftb,21 
�-Hu!ley 75, Gayvllle-Voln � 
Scolland671 Cl!oi.r.11e54,0T 
Fn,eman .Academy-Mancr, 4� Freemill 30 

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota 
this 27th day of February, 2023. 

SDSUIKC/Omn .....-vs. NOSUIUSD Angels CC (21-') 
wlnner,8:.lOp.m. F"ma!Round,Mmh4 
Chompionship, Mmh! CHAMPIONSHIP: Senilhaf "1nnef1, 

Semililal�IMenl,Bp.m. 4:ISp,nt 

02-1 .S1iellon90.MedidneVoky46 
02..J:Wynot79.HaySpmgs27 
02-4- 0scoda64.Frlend45 
D!-6: Somner-Eddy,ile-Miller46,Cm/gh-

CLASSBGIRL.S 
A/IG.ln\HQnMlrd,2 

Wotsey-w.ssinglon58, 
l.!ola.f-Are•23 
Elhill 34, Clnica-Sllciney 31 
Wlug-Hurley,63.tyman34 

35 
--62.Alcesler-Hildson49 

Quallll■r Round, Man:hl11Ctnls!vlU■ • 
No S ScoCland (t0-11) ,s. No  1 \1boltl

Hurloy(18-3) 
No, J lr!ne-Wal!atda (10-11) ,s No. 2  

F-� 11H) 
iln43 
Tuaday,Ftb.29 

Al Viereck 
FINANCE OFFICER 

SIJr,,M[ I FAGUE WOMEN 
Marc�l-71tSloW< Fall• 

1HIRO-Sem>mallose!!,9a.m 
Ct.ASS D1 -

f111tRound,Mlrch1 
AtPlnn■c�BlnkArtn■ 

RavennaS1,5umller�37 
Hasli>g1SI C«lia49, 
Einwooi!-Munlod<37 

C2-◄: Harfing10!l Cedar catholic 52, Yu
lan40 :�1it=r �ng OotxJ

ty 26 
Howa1d61, Wess/nolnf1 Spmgs40 
Caslle.....i7!,Tllllberl..ake46 
Jone,Counly54,Cenl!rlllle37 

REGION 5B 
f111tRound,Feb. Z! 

flrs;t"��� (12-16. 7-lt) vs.No, 9 
Weslelllllnoio(10-19.S-13).1230p.m. 

C2-6:TriCoonty60. Wal<ellell47 
C2-11: Gonlon-RuslMlle 40, Elmwood- Avon54,AndesCenlral-Oalcota C/lflsllill 

46 
Pul>lisbed once at the total approxi
mate cost of $15.04 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www sd
pt1blicpotices tom. 

No 7 1len'/ef (12-17. B-10) v,. No 10 
KansasCily(7-22.3-15),3 p.m A(O,,anoy 

Murdock26 
D2-2; Park,,...C!ulllan76,Fulel1on53 
02-8. Pm>l\56, Stuart47 
Dl-7: Fals Cl!y Samd Heart 66. Poller-

5 Q BOVS' RFG
.
toNS 

NOTE:UJalf""Round'"Wlffladvance 
toSollal! 16onMarch7 

StcondRound,Fab.21 
Grogcxy66,Am26 
Tnpp-Oainonhlpnollf◄9,Cobno29 
Wassi,glon Spri,gs69,Burtte37 
1,!a,tylili,�54 

llu■rtllfinall 
Satunby,Mard,4 

No. 1 5outti 0akola 51ate(25-5,111-0)YS. 

Centura45.ElglnPublc-Pope.John27 
Coda-Calholc69 • .Johnsor>&ack ll6  

Somlflnals, ll.lrd13■t D■vlney 
No. 1  Ravema(25-2)vs No. ◄ HMfingS 

SL Cecia (1B-7). 9am. 

lli<44 
D2-8. Sanlee61.Mullen55.0T REGION.cA QualilitrRound,March31tMilclltll STNllm,er, 12:JOpm. 

SD 5PQAK 16 Published March 3, 2023. 

NOTICE OF J'UBLIC HEARING 

No.2NodnDakolaS1ale(18-10, 12-6)YS 
Oenvet/KC...,.,,apm 
Sunday,Mlrch5 

No,4Soul!,Dal<ola(1>1-15, 10-6)YS.tlo.5 
Dn11Rolle11s(11-16,B-10),1"30p.m. 

No,JNOf1hQal<ola(111-10,11-7),s NQ.6 
On>ahalJ:l-16, 11-10),JpJI\ 
Stmlfinall,Marchl 

No.2Cenrura(2!-:!) VS,Ncc3Cedar 
cathoilc(21-6),10:A5un. 
CLASSDl 
F111tRound,Mmh2 
AIPlnn■cltBlnkArln■ 

CLASSAA80Y5 
A/1Game■ onll.lrcll4 

No. 16 RapidCllySlevens(S-15)atNo. 1 
SlouxFalsJelferson(16-2), 4 p,m. 

fllllRound,Feb.28 
DaiullaValeyB5.Pa,l<,r31 
TeaArea72,Bemlon!47 
v.rmlllon51, lennox47 
Eli<Poill.Jellerson79. cani>nJO 

llu■llfllr RO<ffld,ll.lrd,J 
No. 4 Tea Area (14-6) al No. 1 Dakota 

Valey(21-0) 
No 7-(10-11)a1No. 3El<P,ill, 

Jelffflon(15-5) 

�1-=.11�t.:
No ◄ Tripf> 

No.2We,singtonSprings(15-6),s.N�a 
Marly(13-7), 7:30p.rn.. 

Notice is hereby given that a public 
hearing will be held before the 
Yankton County Planrring Commis
sion, Yankton County, South Dako
ta, at 7:05 P.M. OD the 14th day of 
March 2023 at the Y anktoo County 
Government Center, Commissioners 
Chambers, 321 West Third St., 
Yank"ton, South Dakota. Applicant 
is requesting a Conditional Use Per
mit to consuuct a wireless rower for 
internal communications with their 
substation per Article 25 Section 
2503. Said property is legally de
scribed as Lot l of Lewis and CJapc 
Substation addition in tbe Southwest 
Quarter of the Southwest Quaner of 
Section 15, Township 93 North, 
Range 5§ West of the 5th Principal 
Meridian, Yankton County, South 
Dakota. E91 1  address is 206 S. Deer 
,Boulevard, Yankton, South Dakota 

FallsCllySaa9dHeat54,u,yi,nJO 
Humph1&ySLFranos61, 
McCoolJur-.54 

No. 9 Hamsburg (13-7) 81 No. 8 Brandon  

SPORTS D IGEST 

Bucks Host 

Aberdeen Central 

In SoDak 16 
The Yankton Bucks (15-5) are (he 

fourth seed in (he Class AA boys' baskel
ball SoDak 16, and wtll hos( Aberdeen 
Central on Sa(urday at 2 p.m. 

Doora will open al 1 p.m. No passes 
will be honored. 

The winner of SabJrday's game will 
advance to (he Soulh Dakola Sla(e Class 
AA Boys' Basketball Tournament, March 
16-18 i� Rapid City. 

NoncE oF PUBuc HEARING Neb. Boys' Pai rings 
Notice is hereby given that a public Set 
t=�n �!or� Pra:n:

e

g;�� LINCOLN, Neb. -The Nebraska 

sjon, Yankton -COunty, South Dako- :���:��!:i:U::
ti
:y:

n
��i;e:11 

la, at 7: 10 P.M. on tbe 14th clay of Sta(e Champlonships Mar. 8-11 in 
March 2023 at the Yankton County · Lincoln. 
Government Center, Commi�sioners • In (he Class C2 bracke� the Cedar 
Chambers, 321 West Third St., Calho/ic Trojans 22-4 are (he No. 4 seed 
yaolcton, . South �akota. A�p�cant and play No. 5 seed Elkhorn Valley, 23-2, 1s requesnng a vanance to mmunum in (he quarterfinals Mar. 9 at 10;45 a.rn. 
lot s!ze in '.'" Agriculture District. al (he Devaney Cen(er. 
Applicant wishes to rep)ot one plnt- The Wynot Blue Devils, 22-4, earned 
ted non-oonfornung lot mto two lots (he No. 1 seed in (he Class D2 bracket 
each smaller than 20 acres per Ani- and wtll play No. 8 seed Paxton 17-5 in 
cle 18 Section 1807. Said property is (he quarterfinals Mar. 9 a( 9 a.m. inside 
legaJ.ly described as Pinnacle Bank Arena 
Plat of Lots l and 2 of J & P Frick Also in Class D2 lhe No. 7 seed 
Addition, in the SWl/4 of the SEJ/4 Santee Warriors, who earned a trip (o 
of Section 8, and in the NW 1/w of (he s(a(e toumament for lhe first time 
the NEl/4 of Section 17, T94N, in school hlslory, will play No. 2 seed 
RSSW of the 5th P.M., Yanlcton Shelton a( 6 p.m. Mar. 9 in (he Devaney 
County, South D:ikota. E91 1  ad- Genier. 
dress is 30499 SW Jinl River Rd, Semifinals in Class C2 will all be 

�
!.

;�:� ����e�:�%u ly pla�ed ���i�a���ii": �l��
d

:rr?�:��
on-

Lot A of Lot 4 of Schlaefils 3rd. Ad- Bank Arena, wilh third place games at 
ditioo in the Wl/2 of the SE 1/4 of Lincoln Southeas( High School. 
Section 8, T94N, RSSW of the 5th 
P.M., Yankton County, SD. Record-
ed on May 23, "2000, and Recorded USD's Larkins 
in Book Sl8, Page 183 

Published twice at the total approlti
mate cost of $38.60 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www sd
publicnoticcs.com. 

Published March 3 & 10, 2023. 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

1ST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

Named First-Team 

All-Summit 
SIOUX FALLS - South Dako(a 

sophomore point guard Grace Larkins 
Is one of six players named first-(eam 
all-Summit League as voled on by 
the conference's coaches, media and 
sports information direc(ors. In addnion, 
Larkins is one of five players named to 
the all-defensive team. They are (he firs( 
such honors for Larkins, who hails from 
Altoona1 Iowa. 

� f s"'Rapkt Clly Central 111-14) at No. 2 

CALENDAR 

F'1<1ay, Mard13 
BASl<£TBAll, IIEN'S SIJmmi1 league TOU1n. 

atSiouxFals 
BASKETBALL. WOMEN'S 5'lnvnll Loogue 

TOUll).atSiouxFalls 
BASl<£TBAll, 80YS' SD. Regllf\S - '4A 

TeaArea al DakOla Valley; \lenollon  al a, Pail!• 
Jollersoo jKVll(.AM,fM, VemA,n 51(eamlng), SA 
-Pmslon at Mount VemDl>f'lanl<lnlon; Hanson al 
Plane-Oeil<les; 4B at Cont.r,\lle - Vl,oig-HUrley 
VS. Sootland (KVHT•FM, 5 SIN SUeanq� Freeman 
-y-Marion vs, ll909-Wakonda iKVHT.fM, 5 
S1arS!renng),5Ba1Milchel-G,>egD(yYS.Tnpp
Delmonl-Almour (6 pmt Wewigton Spmgs "
Marty (7 .30 p.m.] 

BASKETBAU, GIRLS' Neb S1ala TOUIII. al 
l.lncokl - C2 - Dal<land Cralg vs. Clollon, D1 -
Hrilgi>nCedarCl!lholcvs RMnna;Dl-Wynot 

BOWUNG, CLUB HS Slale l!Qys'Toum alSf>o<l 
!lo,jl.Sloo1Fals(B:J0am.) 

HOCKEY, 80YS' JV Stale Toum. at Plem, 
SOFraALI, CDUEGE Adam Brown Memori� 

Sharm>d< Classlc alConway,M. -USOYS. lowa 
(IO a.nt), USOatCen!ralAriorisas(Jp,.,) 

TRACK & flElD, COUEGE INDOOR NA/A 
�a!Bloob,gs 

Sa!urdly, Marth◄ 
BASEBAI.L, COUEGE MMU al 8erodidlne 

(DH,noon] 
BASKETBALi, IIEN'S 5unlril L,ague Toom. 

alSiouxFalls 
BASl<£T8All, WOMEN'S Summit L!ague 

TOUln a!SiouxFllils 
BASKETBALL, 80YS' SD. Class AA SoOalt 

16 -/Jle!deen Central al YHS (KYNT•AM/FMITV. 
KVHT.fM,SSlarSimlrilg) 

BASKETBALi, GIRLS' Neb Slate Toum. al 
l.i1coln (Croll:in. Hal1ioglon Cerla' Calhollc.  Ponca, 
Wynot) HOCKEY, 80YS' JVSlamTOUlfl, all'lene 

SOfTllAl.L, COUEGE Adam Brown Memorial 
Sharm,c;k Classlc al Conway. M.- USOvs. Iowa 
(9·30• m); USO vs. Slaphen F.Auslln 111.aoa.m I 

TRACK & FIELD, COi.LEGE INDOOR NAIi, 
CbamplonshlpsatBrooklngs 

SuNlay, M■rc/15 
BASEBAl.l, COUEGE MMU at � 

(OH.-) 
IIASKETBAU,MEN'S&mrni laagueToum. al  

SiouxFalls-USOY1.NodnllaiotaSlale(8:00p.m., 
KVHT.f�MiocoSN) 

BASKETBALL, WOMEN'S Summit league 
TOU111.a!Sloo1Fllils-USDYS.Dn11Robe,1s(12:JO 
p,n. KVHT.fM, M/dcoSN) 

HOCKEY, BOYS' JV State Toum al P.eoe 
TEHNIS, WOMEN'S USO ,t NOf1h Dakola (10 

a.m) 

MMU's Schleis, 

Wiebelhaus Among 

Leaders In Heptath

lon At NAIA Meet 
BROOKINGS-Moilnl Marty seniors 

Mason Schleis and Selh Wiebelhaus 
rank lhlrd and eighth after the opening 
day of heplathlon competition at the NAIA 
Indoor Track and Field Championships, 
Thursday at the Sanford-Jackrabbit 
AlhleUc Complex in Brookings. 

Cole Wilson of Keiser leads tile event 
with 3,049 points, followed by Daldoa 
Slate's Treshawn Roberts (2,897) and 
Schleis (2,793). Wiebelhaus ended the 
firs( day wilh 2 594 points. 

Schleis ranked first in the long jump 
(22-4 ½), lhird in (he 60-me(er dash 

\iJi
3
/� :��r:url��!�f tt

2) and 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

S I 
T R  
A M  

R S  
O Y  
A S  

■ H O  L D I T 
■ A R  O U  S E
■ T A  V E  R N

ACROSS 45 Neigh B A  D T  A S T  E •  --
1 Back biter sayer -- H E M E T  H A N  

R O  O M S  S T  O L E  6 Gem unit 46 Ledger A B U  N O W 
11 Find item P O  S I T R A  K E S  

darling 
1 2 Un

escorted 
1 3 Quick 

kisses 
1 4 Summit 

goals 
15 Young 

foxes 
1 7 Revue 

segment 

18 Chefs 
need 

20 Long
snouted 
fish 

22 Make 
fun of 

23 Holiday 
events 

26 Stylishly 
quaint 

28 Prelude 
29 Sticks 
31 Owns 
32 Puts away 
33 Mexican 

coin 
34 Bounders 
36 Thick slice 
38 Distant 
40 African 

lilies 
43 Cheny 

center 
44 Pageant 

crown 

T E  E N  Y A M  Y •• 
DOWN --• s  C I M  I T A R

1 Travel S A  L O  O N■ G O  N E
A V  A L  O N■ A N  T E '

aid L A  T E  N S■ S K  I D 
• 2 Poem of Yesterday's answer 

3 �
raise 

d 1 O Midterm, 27 Grounds revente for one 30 Slalom 
:�t�!:;• 16 Relaxing maneuver 

4 Alan of retreat 33 Michael 

"Argo" 
5 Breather 
6 Upper 

limit 
7 Nome 

18 Gumbo of Monty 
base Python 

19 Competed 34 Moolah 
21 Eye part 35 Choir 
23 Cruise voice 

native stop 37 Past due 
8 Caused 24 Important 39 Clinic cost 

trouble 
9 Against· 

times 41 Go wrong 
25 Mediocre 42 Utter 

A X Y D L .B A A X R
is L O N G F E L L O W

One letter stands for another. In this sample, A is used 
for the three L's, X for the two O's, etc. Single letter , 
apostrophes, the length and formation of the words 
are all hints. Each day the code letters are different. 
3-3 CRYPTOQUOTE 

Commission on the 14th day of . JN THE MATTER OF THE PETI
March 2023 beginning at 7:15 p.m. TJ,ON OF: 

Larkins is (he firs( player in Summit 
League his(ory to rank in lhe top five in 

points, rebounds, assists and steals. In 
fact, she is currenUy top three in all four 
categories. She led tile Summit with 89 
as;;ists in 18 conference games while 
averaging 18.3 points. 8.7 rebounds and 
2.1 sleals. Defensively, Larkins grabbed 
more defensive rebounds lhan any player 
in Summit play. She also compiled lhe 
lhlrd-most sleais and seventh-mos I 

Wlebelhaus ranked fifth In (he shot put 
(37--0 ½l, eighlh in the high jump (5-11 
¾), ninth in tile long jump (20-5) and 12th 
In Iha 60 (7.38). 

X U  I J U H S K  J I X E P J Y I E  Y 

In the Commission Chambers, Patrick Allan Ernster 
Yankton County, South Dako a, to 
consider recommendation to amend FOR A CHANGE OF NAME TO: 
Article 4 and Ro-Adopt Amended Pat Allen Ernster 
Zoning Map for Yankton Coun�y 
Ordinance 2020 to be superseded 
and replaced. 

The complete text and map qf this 
proposed amendment referred to 
above is on file wilh !he Yankton 
County Auditor Office and Y1lllkton 
County Planning Office. The docu
ment may be inspected, reviewed, or 
examined by any interested party by 
contacti.ng (605) 260-4447. 

FII.ENO: 66CIV23-1 8  

NOTICE OF IIEARJNG 

FOR ADULT NAME CHANGE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN a 
Verified Petition for Adult Name 
Change has been filed by Patrick Al
lan Ernster the object and prayer of 
which is to change Petitioner's name 

blocks. 
Larkins is tile eighlh Coyote to earn 

first-learn honors in 12 seasons inside 
the Summit League. South Dako(a has 
had at least one firsl-(eam pick in 11 of 
12 seasons. Larkins is the lhird Coyote to 
be named to (he all-defensive learn in the 
last (wo seasons. South Dako(a featured 
the Defensive Player of the Year for five 
consecutive seasons from 2018-22. 

The heplalhlon concludes (oday 
(Friday) wilh tile 61).;me(er hurdles, pole 
vault and 1,000-me(er run. 

in tile men's 1600 relay prellms, 
Moun( Marty's Devon Breckenridge, 
Schleis, Nalhanlel Kropuenske and 

N!lthan Simons finished 17th out of 19, 
clocking a 3:20.52. 

The MMU women's 1600 relay learn 
wa

��Ui������ f:��� compeUng 
ln prelimstoday. 

P K U L K  X E R J U H S K J  K E M  J G .

R U L S E Y K A V E
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: SOMEONE ASKED ME, 

JP I WERE STRANDED ON A DESERT ISLAND, 
WHAT BOOK WOULD I BRlNG: "HOW TO BUILD A 
BOAT." - STEVEN WRIGHT 

© 2018 King features Syndicate, Inc. 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and Public 201 0 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

mation, at the Water Rights Program 
address provided below. 

Any person interested in opposing 
this application or recommendation 
shall allege that the application, 
upon approval, will cause injury to 

the person that is unique from any 
injury suffered by the public in gen
eral. The injury must concern a mat
ter either within ·the .regulatory au
thority found in SDCL 46-2A-9 for 
approval or denial of the applica
tion, or other matter concerning the 
application within the regulatory au
thority of the board to act upon as 
defil)ed by SDCL 46-2-9 and 46-2-
11, or both. Any person meeting the 

petitioner reqwrements and wishing 
to be a party of record in a contested 
case hearing shall file a written peti
tion to oppose the application with 
BOTH the applicant and Chief Engi
neer. A petition opposing the appli
cation shall be filed on a form pro
vidfd by the _Chief . EngineeL The 

petitton form JS ava1lable online at 
https://danr.sd.gov/public or by con
tacting the Chief Engineer. The 

Chief Engineer's address is "Water 
Rights Program, Foss Building, 523 
E Capitol, Pierre SD 57501 or call 
(605) 773-3352. The applicant's 

mailil}g address is given above. If 
contesting the Chief Engineer's rec
ommendation, the applicant shall 
also file a petition. A petition filed 
by either an interested person or the 

applicant must be filed by March 20, 
2023.. 

The petition shall include a state
ment describing the unique injury 
upon approval of the application on 
the p.etitioner, the petitioner's rea
sons for opposing the application, 
and the name and mailing address of 
the petitioner or the petitioner's legal 
counsel, if legal counsel-is obtained. 

Any interested person may file a 
comment on the application with the 

Chief Engineer. The comment shall 
be filed on a form provided by the 

Chief Engineer and is available on
line at https://danr.sd.gov/public or 
by calling (605) 773-3352 or writing 
the Chief Engineer at the address 

provided above. Filing a comment 
does not make -the commenter a_ par
ty of record or a participant in any 
hearing that may be held. Any 
comment must be filed by March 
20, 2023. 

If  the applicant cjoes not contest the 

recommendation of the Chief Engi
neer and no petition to oppose the 

application is received, the Chief 
Engineer shall act on the application 
pursuant to the recommendation 
with no hearing held before the Wa
ter Management Board. If a petition 
opposing the application or contest
ing the recommendation is filed, 
then a hearing will be scheduled, 
and the Water Management Board 
will consider this application. No
tice of the hearing will be given to 

the applicant and any person filing a 
petition. 

FACILITY LOCATION: 
1000 Cattle Drive iq the city of 
Yankton, in the Northeast ¼ of 
Section 17 and Northwest ¼ of 
Section 18, all in Township 93 
North, Range 55 West, in Yankton 
Connty, South Dakota 

MAILING ADDRESS: 
PO Box80 
Yankton, SD 57078 

The Pretreattnent Industrial User 
permit will allow the indirect dis
charge. of process wastewater from 
American Foods Group dba Cimpl's 
LLC cattle slaughterhouse process. 
Indirect discharges from this facility 
will enter the city of Yankton's Pub
licly Owned Treattnent Works, 
where it will receive further treat
ment. 

Tentativ.e determinations · regarding 
·1he limits for any discharge and oth
er conditions have been made by 
DANR. The Pretrealinent Industrial 
User permit specifies the amount of 
pollution which can be discharged 
to the sanitary sewer'and still protect 
the Publicly Owned Treal!nent 
Works, worker health and safety, 
biosolids quality, and the receiving 
stream. The draft discharge permit 
and supporting document are avail
able from DANR at the address list
ed below. 

In accordance with the Administra
tive Rules of South Dakota, Chapter 
74:50:02, any person desiring to 
comment on the Departtnent's rec
ommendation for the conditional is
suance of this permit must submit 
written comments to the below ad
dress within the specified thirty (30) 
day commen� period. Comments 
may be directed to the following ad
dress: South Dakota Department of 
Agriculture and Natural Resources, 
Water Quality Program, Joe Foss 
Building, 523 East Capitol, Pierre, 
SD 57501. Comments may also be 
provided within the specified thirty 
(30) day comment period using the 

online comment form, accessible via 
the "Comment Deadline" links pro" 
vided a http://danr.sd.gov/public. 
Any person desiring a public hear
ing must file a petition which com
plies with the ARSD 74:50:02. If no 
objections are received within the 
specified 30-day period, the Secre
tary will issue final determinations 
within sjxty days of the date of this 
notice. 

Additional information may be ob
tained by calling Kyle Doerr, .with 
DANR, at (605) 773-3351, or by 
writing to the address listed above. 

Hunter Roberts 

Published once at the total approxi
mate cost of $32.96 and can ·be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com 

Published March 101 2023. 

���s���t 
o��e 

$!o
tt� t::i a�;�o� NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

viewed free of charge at www.sd- Notice is hereby given that a public publicnotices.com. hearing will be held before the 

Published March 10, 2023. Yankton County Planning Commis
sion, Yankton County, South I/ako
ta, at 7:05 P.M. on the 14th day of 

NOTICE OF HEARING OF THE March 2023 at the Yankton County 
THE YANKTON COUNTY Govemment Center, Commissioners 

PLANNING COMMISSION Chambers, 321 West Third St., 
RECOMMENDATION OF Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS OF is requesting a Conditional Use Per' 
ARTICLE 4 AND RE-ADOP- rnit to construct a wireless tower for 

TION OF AMENDED ZONING internal communications with their 
MAP TO BE SUPERSEDED AND substation per Article .25 Section 

REPLACED FOR· YANKTON . 2503. Said property is legally de
COUNTY ORDINANCE 2020 scribed as Lot I of Lewis and Clark 

A public hearing will be held be
fore the Yankton County Planning 
Commission on the 14th day of 
March 2023 beginning at 7: 15 p.m. 
in, the Commission Chambers, 
Yankton County, South Dakota, to 

consider recommendation to amend 
Article 4 and Re-Adopt Amended 
Zonin(l Map for Yankton County 
Ordinance 2020 to be superseded 
and replaced. 

The complete text and map of this 
proposed .amendment referred to 
above is on file with the Yankton 
County A,uditor Office and Yankton 
County Planning Office. The· docu-. 
ment may be inspected,_ reviewed, or 
exarnined·.by any interesteil"party by 
contacting (605) 260-4447. 

Substation addition in the Southwest 
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 15, Township 93 North, 
Range 56 West of the 5th Principal 
Meridian, Yankton County, South 
Dakota. E9 II address is 206 S. Deer 
Boulevard, Yankton, South Dakota 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public 
hearing will be held before the 

Yankton County Planning Commis
sion, Yankton County, South Dako
ta, at 7:10 P.M. on the 14th ,day of 
March 2023 at the Yankton County 
Govemment Center, Commissioners 

Chambers, 321 West Third St., 
Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant 
is requesting a variance to minimum 
lot size in an Agriculture District. 

The public is invited 'to attend the Applicant wishes to replot one plat
hearing and to present comments ted non-conforming lot into two lots 
and testimony regarding proposed each smaller than 2.0 acres per Arti
amendments re-adoption of amend- cle 18 Section 1807. Said property is 

. ed Zoning Map for Yankton Co11nty legally described as 

Ordinance 2020. At the conclusion · Plat of Lots 1 and 2 of J & P Frick 
of the hearing, the Yankton County Addition, in the SW!/4 of the SEl/4 
Planning Commission may recom- of Section 8, and in the NWl/w of 
�end ad_o_Pt�o!' _::��on County Or_- ��--�1�4. _of �':cti�� _ 17:,T?4N, 

2010 Legal and Public Prisons Notices 

lions ln accordance with the -Yank
ton County Zoning Ordinance and 
provide recommendations/findings 
to the Yankton County Commission/ 
Board of Adjustment. Tliere may be 

other special meetings as assigned. 
These will be three year terms April 
2026. 

Those who want to be considered 
for an appointment are asked to sub
mit a written statement describing 
their background to email address: 
gary@co.yankton.sd.us or Yankton 
County Planning & Zoning, 321 
West 3rd Street #209, Yankton, S.D. 
57078. All applications will be subs 
rnitted to·theYanktoit County Com
missioners for review and selection 
on April 4, 2023'. 

All· applications must be received 
by 5:00 p.m., Monday, March 27, 
2023. 

For more information, contact Yank
ton County Planning & Zoning De
partment at 605-260-4445. 

Published tbree times at the total ap
proximate cost of $41.60 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd
publicnotices.com 

Published March 10, 17 & 24, 
'2023. 

Flood 

From Pagel 

"As SecretaryWasko said 
during her legislative testimony, 
upon completion ( of the new 
prisons), we will balance the 

statewide population to accom
modate each facility's design 
capacity with room for offender 
progression and regression 
throughout all facilities," he said. 

The MDSP holds medium
security male inmates, while the 

Yankton Minimum Unit houses 
inmates completing their sen
tences and transitioning toward 
release. 

As of Wednesday, MDSP 
housed 1,025 offenders at Spring
field and 258 at the Yankton 
Minimum Unit, Wmder said. 

MDSP, a former college 

campus, holds the capacity for 

about 1,240 inmates, according 
to the DOC website. The census 
can vary daily, depending on 
incoming prisoners, releases and 
transfers. 

The Springfield prison also 
oversees the Yankton Minimum 
Unit and the Rapid City Minimum 
Unit. 

The DLR Group has provided 
a forecast of the anticipated 
explosion of inmates in South 
Dakota corrections. Within the 

next 20 years, the total popula
tion is expected to increase by 
26% (from 3,407 to 4,296). The 

From Page 1 forecasted population increases 
_________ · by 19.1% (from 503 to 599) for 

Flooding was listed as likely 
alo_ng the James River, Vermillion 

females and IS. I% (from 2,904 
to 3,342) for males from 2022 to 
2026. 

River, Big Sioux River and Little lAWMAKERS SPEAK OUT 
Sioux River. District 18 lawmakers 
affe�f����\����� �ii�rs�:ii weighed in on corrections issues 
River in rhe northern plains, at �;�::�!i���

r

:�•�fr�:;
e 

least at this time, is anticipated during interviey,,s with the Press to have a quiet year. & Dakotan. The delegation Ryan Larsen, Reservoir Regu- includes Sen. Jean Hunhoff (Rlation Team Lead with the United Yankton) and Reps. Mike Stevens States Arniy Corps of Engineers CR-Yankton) and Julie Auch (R-(USACE), said runoff above Sioux Lesterville). City is forecast at only 2LS mil- All three lawmakers said they lion acre feet (MAF) this year. believe inmates may eventually "We are expecting below- be transferred from Springfield average runoff during the to Sioux Falls or remain housed high-runoff ,periods of March- in Sioux Falls for their entire April, typically when the plains sentence. snowpack melts, and May-July, "With the new prison in typically when the mountain Sioux Falls, we may see inmates sno�il��hee!tf t:l�k�t of from Springfield going back to 
snow in eastern South Dakota Sioux Falls," she said, adding 
and North Dakota may contrib- she doesn't Hunhoff any major 
ute to some flooding in the ���ges at the Yankton trusty 

��:��;:e��;:rsen said it will The women's prison in Pierre 

woefully m;iderserves the grow-"Most of this snowpack is ing female inmate population, covering the James and Big Sioux Hunhoff said. watersheds, which drain into "No woman should have to the Missouri River downstream live in those conditions," she of the syst�in of reservoirs," he said. . . . said. "The plains snowpack will Stevens looks for adjustments help replenish the soil moisture with completion of the new men's deficit, which is reflected in . prison, which he said will house the drought seasonal outlook an estimated 1,500 inmates. showing drought improvement "I think there will be a redistri-
D�tif�_?.

val over much of the bution with some of the inmates 
. Larsen 'added that the • t/f��gfield and other places," 

snowpack in the Dakotas isn't When it comes to the hous-
expected to melt until the end of ing of female inmates, Stevens the month.. agreed with Hunhoff on the cur

rent dire facilities. 
r
w

Cr��ow @RobNielsenPandD on . . "As for the women's prison, 

aicameral 
.from Page 5 

islature, she said, she wat'ched 
unlikely senators work together. 

Natalie Hahn, whose family 
has farms in Polk and Merrick 
Counties, said senators need to
remember that Nebraska's sys
tem is a "gem" and a "treasure" 
to the rest of the world. She said 
that when she'<;I bring interna
tional visitors to Nebraska as 
part of her work with the United 
Nations, they'd be most in awe of 
the Unicameral. 

Hahn also called for senators 
to remember the words at the 
south entrance of the Capitol: 
"The salvation of the state is 
watchfulness in the citizen." 

"Let us ensure the watchful
ness is based on local needs, 
particularly independence and 
brilliance for all Nebraskans," 
Hahn said. 

' it's just a terrible situation," 
he said. "You have nine people 
(housed) in a small room, and 
that makes it really difficult. 
It's just a hodgepodge bunch of 
buildings." 

The state also needs to ad
dress juvenile justice and the 

worsening problem of young 
offenders, Stevens said. 

"When I think about when we 
were kids, the situations that our 
friends were involved in, that's 
significantly different now," he 

said. "It's more serious and at a 
lot younger age, and the dynamic 
of the family isn't often what it 
was 20 or 30 years ago." 

The state's corrections 
system, particularly for juve
nile offenders, needs constant 
re-evaluation, Stevens said. "We 

don't have the resources in our 

rural areas to help those kids, 
and it's something we have to 
work on," he said. 

Springfield and Yankton aren't 
included in ttie current bills, but 
the state may need to address 
those facilities in the future, Auch 
said. 

She agreed on the need to 
deal with the state's correction 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MARCH 10, 2023 
In addition, she spoke about 
staffing shortages at Springfield, 
Pierre and Sioux Falls. 

During Saturday's forum, 
Hunhoff noted the state's major 
investment in the coming years 
for corrections. She acknowl
edged the need for more prison 
space, but she also called for 
alternatives to incarceration. 

"We're spending half a billion 
dollars on prison. What are we 
spending to keep people out of 
prison?" she said. 

The session's focus hasn't 
been only on building more pris
ons. Lawmakers are also looking 
at .areas such as juvenile justice 

and rehabilitation programs for 
inmates with addiction issues. 

The corrections issue isn't 
limited to the state facilities, as 
counties are asking for assis
tance in housing and transport
ing prisoners. By a s.i:15 margin, 
the House defeated a bill that 
would have funded regional 
county jails. The bill would have 
created a $40 million revolving 
loan fund for regional county 
jails with $10 million in grants. 

In the DOC system, Wasko 
brings her experiences from an
other state to the table in mak
ing changes· to the South Dakota 
penal system, Hunhoff said. 

"If you(isten to the new Sec
retary of Corrections, she comes 
from a much different back
ground as far as a corrections 
system," the state senator said. 
;She realizes the importance.of 
behavioral health in prisons." 

Wasko has indicated she 

wants to pursue rehabilita-
tion programs seeking to keep 
inmates from returning to jail, 
Hunhoff said. In addition, the 

DOC has reviewed the way in 
which addiction recovery ser
vices are delivered for inmates. 

"We're seeing a different 
approach in looking at the best 
practices for rehab for those 
inmates," Hunhoff added. 

She pointed to Teen Chal
lenge of the Dakotas as one 
example of alternative program
ming. -It is a nonprofit addiction 
recovery ministry in Brookings 
that uses a faith-based, holistic 
approach to working with 
those struggling with addiction, 
depression, criminal activity or 

something else. 
The residential program 

serves mesdfn 18 years and 
older. The 16-month program 
consists of five phases. The first 

CROSSWORD 
·ey THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1.Beer 
,amounts 

6 Petstore 
buys 

11 Birth
related 

12Calendar 
·· entry 

41 Blown 
away• 

43City of 
southern 
France 

44Striped 
cat 

45Virfuous 
one 

46Goes 
downhill 

DOWN 

1 Slow 

four phases consist of a total 
of 10 months of induction and 
training_ The final phase con
sists of six months of re-entry, 
focused on discipleship and 
assistance in transitioning back 
into the "real world." 

Teen Challenge has resulted 
in a lower recidivism rate - the 
number of inmates who return 
to prison - than a number of 
other rehab programs, Hunhoff 
said. 

A problem exists with the 
lack of mental health and other 
professionals to rrieet the grow
ing need, Hunhoff said. "We 

don't have enough practitioners 
so they can treat more patients," 
she said. 

PROVIDING SERVICES 

Stevens pointed to the need 
for maintaining current alterna- : 
tive programs. HB 1170 didn't 
receive support, he said, be
cause it would have eliminated : 
four special courts in the justice: 
system for DUI, drug, veterans 
and mental health. 

The First Circuit, which 
consists of southeast South 
Dakota, has instituted commu-
nity response teams and other 
innovative said. 

"The other problem we have: 
is that we have the community 
services readily available in 
areas such as the Yankton area, 
but you get out into the rural 
areas and they don't have it," 
he said. 

In those rural areas, offend
ers must go through the DOC 
system to get the same services, 
Stevens said. 

"It doesn't seem very lair 
compared to those persons who 
have those services ( and can 
stay out of prison)," he said. 
"They're in prison because their
community can put money into 
services." 

With the new prisons, South 
Dakota will operate eight correc
tional facilities which represent 
ongoing financial commitments, 
Stevens said. 

Hunhoff pointed to both the 

immediate and long-range needs. 
"We have two major projects 

going cin at the same time, and 
they have fixed operational 
costs,"·she said. "The big picture 

out there is the ongoing state 

expenses down the line." 

Follow @RDockendorf on 
Twitter. 

BE ET, ■- L 0 YA L 
E L SE ■ D I R EC T 
TM AN ■ E LA TED 
HO us EC AT •••
•• •P LA CE MAT 
EN RO L L •• ICE 
ME ET s■ MA NNA 
us A■ BP OR KER 
ST RA WH A..T •••
•• •T RA NS FAT 
MA P L ES I ERO 
AT EA S E ■ o T I S 
y E AS T• ■w ADS 

Yesterday's answer 

7 Declare 28 Mecca 
8 Knack- setting 

wurst, e.g. 29 Bird of 
9 Incense myth 

13 Texas 
landmark 

14Joyful 
15Under the 

weather 
16 Under

wear type movers 10 Fashion 31 Deceived 

18Maui 
souvenir 

19 Naughty 
act 

20Wisdom 
bringer 

21Headliner 
23Sculpting 

medium 
25 "Platoon" 

setting 
27 Bro's 

sibling 
28Moving 

about 
30Endure 
33Nest egg 

acct. 
34 Bashful 

pal 
36First 

numero 
37MIT rival 
39Boar's 

mate 

2 Bill holder 17 That guy's 32 Castle 

3 Soppres- 22 Maze parts 
runner 33 Pies to 

sata, e.g. 
24 Motor click 

4 Whale need 35 Vouchers 
group 26 Home 38 Govt. 

5 Casino 
machines 

6 Sticks 

11 

13 

2 3 4 5 

of many 
OPEC 
nations 

agents 
42Goose 

egg 
6 7 8 9 10 

12 

14 



tact ing the Chi et Engineer. The 
Chief Engineer's address is "Water 
Rights Program, Foss Building, 523 
E Capitol, Pierre SD 57501 or call 
(605) 773-3352. The applicant's 
mailil)g address is given above. If 
contesting the Chief Engineer's rec
ommendation, the applicant shall 
also file a petition. A petition filed 
by either an interested person or the 
applicant must be filed by March 20, 
2023 

User pennit specifies the amount of 
pollution which can be discharged 
to the sanitary sewer' and still protect 
the Publicly Owned Treatment 
Works, worker health and safety, 
bio_solids quality, and the receiving 
stream. The draft dis.charge permit 
and supporting document are avail
able from DANR at the address list
ed below. 

Published three times at the total ap
proximate cost of $41.60 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd
publicnotices.com 

Published March 10, 17 & 24, 
2023. 

Flood 

.lU\..VUUU!S p.1.i,;,vu"'"' .l\,,,\,,U..:,\,,.;, l.C.UU 

transfers. 
The Springfield prison also 

oversees the Yankton Minimum 
Unit and the Rapid City Minimum 
Unit. 

The DLR Group has provided 
a forecast of the anticipated 
explosion of inmates in South 
Dakota corrections. Within the 
next 20 years, the total popula
tion is expected to increase tiy 
26% (from 3,407 to 4,296). The The petition shall include a state

ment describing the unique injury 
upon approval of the application on 
the petitioner, the petitioner's rea
sons for opposing the application, 
and the name and mailing address of 
the petitioner or the petitioner's legal 
counsel, if legal counsel is obtained. 

In accordance with the Administra
tive Rules of South Dakota, Chapter 
74:50:02, any person desiring to 
comment on the Department's rec
ommendation· for the conditional is
suance of this pennit must submit 
written comments to the below ad
dress within the specified thirty (30) 
day comment, period. Comments 
may be directed to the following ad
dress: South Dakota Department of 

From Page 1 forecasted population increases 
�--------- · by 19.1% (from 503 to 599) for 

Any interested person may file a Agriculture and Natural Resources, 
comment on the application with the Water Quality Program, Joe Foss 
Chief Engineer. The comment shall Building, 523 East Capitol, Pierre, 
be filed on a form provided by the SD 57501. Comments may also be 
Chief Engineer and is available on- provided within the specified thirty 
line at https://danr.sd.gov/public or . (30) day comment period using the 
by calling (605) 773-3352 or writing online comment form, accessible via 
the Chief Engineer at the address the "Comment Deadline" links pro
provided above. Filing a comment vided a http://danr.sd.gov/public. 
does not make -the commenter a_par- Any person desiring a public hear
ty of record or a participant in any ing must file a petition which com
hearing that inay be held. Any plies with the ARSD 74:50:02. If no 
comment must be filed by March objections are received within the 
20, 2023. specified 30-day period, the Secre

If the applicant cjoes not contest the 
recornrnendation of the Chief Engi
neer and' no petition to oppose the 
application is received, the Chief 
Engineer shall act on the application 
pursuant to the recommendation 
with no hearing held before the Wa
ter Management Board. If a petition 
opposing the application or contest
ing the recommendation is filed, 
then a hearing will be scheduled, 
and the Water Management Board 
will consider this application. No
tice of the hearing will be given to 
the applicant and any person filing a 
petition. 

tary will issue final determinations 
within sixty days of the date of this 
notice. 

Additional information may be ob
tained by calling Kyle Doerr, with 
DANR, at (605) 773-3351, or by 
writing to the address listed above. 

Hunter Roberts 

Published once at the total approxi
mate cost of $32.96 and can 'be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd
pnblicnotices.com 

Published March 10: 2023. 

Flooding was listed as likely 
alo_ng the James River, Vermillion 
River, Big Sioux River and Little 
Sioux River. 

However, while flooding may 
affect these rivers, the Missouri 
River in the northern plains, at 
least at this time, is anticipated 
to have a quiet year. 

Ryan Larsen, Reservoir Regu
lation Team Lead with the United 
States Army Corps of Engineers 
(USACE), said runoff above Sioux 
City is forecast at only 21.5 mil
lion acre feet (MAF) this year. 

· "We are expecting below
average runoff during the 
high-runoff periods of March
April, typically when the plains 
snowpack melts, and May-July, 
typically when the mountain 
snowpack melts," he said. 

While the thick blanket of 
snow in eastern South Dakota 
and North Dakota may contrib
ute to some flooding in the 
coming weeks, Larsen said it will 
have some benefit: 

"Most of this snowpack is 
covering the James and Big Sioux 
watersheds, which drain into 
the Missouri River downstream 
of the system �f reservoirs," he 
said. "The plains snowpack wlll 

P
ma
ub

te
lish

c
e
o
d
st

on
0f
ce

$
a
4
t
0
t
_
h
9
e
6 

to
a
t
n
al
d 

a
c
p
a
p
n
rox

be
i- NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING help repleni�h the soil moisture 

deficit, which is reflected in 
viewed free of charge at www.sd- Notice is hereby given that a public the drought seasonal outlook 
publicnotices.com. hearing will be held before the showing drought improvement 
Published March 10, 2023. 

Yankton County Planning Commis- and removal over much of the 
sion, Yankton County, South Qako- · Dakotas." 
ta, at 7:05 P.M. on the 14th day of · Larsen added that the • 

NOTICE OF HEARING OF THE March 2023 at the Yankton County snowpack in the Dakotas isn't 
THE YANKTON COUNTY Government Center, Commissioners expected to melt until the end of 
PLANNING COMMISSION Chambers, 321 West Third St., the month. 
RECOMMENDATION OF Yank"ton, South Dakota. Applicant 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS OF is requesting a Conditional Use Per-
ARTICLE 4 AND RE-ADOP- mit to construct a wireless tower for 

TION OF AMENDED ZONING internal communications with their 
MAP TO BE SUPERSEDED AND substation per Article 25 Section 

REPLACED FOR Y_ANKTON . 2503. Said property is legally de
COUNTY ORDINANCE 2020 scribed as Lot J of Lewis and qark 

A public hearing will be held be
fore the Yankton County Planning 
Commission on the 14th day of 
March 2023 beginning at 7:15 p.m. 
in the Commission Chambers, 
Yankton County, South Dakota, to 
consider recommendation to amend 
Article 4 and Re-Adopt Amended 
Zoning Map for Yankton County 
Ordinance 2020 to be superseded 
and replaced. 

The complete text and map of this 
proposed .amendment referred to 
above is on file with the Yankton 
County Auditor Office and Yankton 
County Planning Office. The· docu
ment may be inspected, reviewed, or 
examined ' by any interested party by 
contacting (605) 260-4447. 

Substation addition in the Southwest 
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 15, Township 93 North, 
Range 56 West of the 5th Principal 
Meridian, Yanl."ton County, South 
Dakota. E91 l address is 206 S. Deer 
Boulevard, Yankton, South Dakota 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public 
hearing will be held before the 
Yankton County Planning Co,mmis
sion, Yankton County, South Dako
ta, at 7: 10 P.M. on the 14th ,day of 
March 2023 at the Yankton County 
Government Center, Commissioners 
Chambers, 321 West Third St., 
Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant 
is requesting a variance to minimum 
lot size in an Agriculture District. 

The public is invited to attend the Applicant wishes to replot one plat, 
hearing and to present comments ted uon-confonning lot into two lots 
and testimony regarding proposed each smaller than 20 acres per Arti
amendrnents -re-adoption of amend- cle 18 Section 1807. Said property is 
eel Zoning Map for Y anl."ton Co11nty legally described as 
Ordinance 2020. At the conclusion · Plat of Lots I and 2 of J & P Frick 
of the hearing, the Yankton County Addition, in the SWl/4 of the SEl/4 
Planning Commission may recom- of Section 8, and in the NWl/w of 
mend adoption Yankton County Or- the NEl/4. of . Section 17, T94N, 
dinance No.23-ZN-0l. R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

Dated this 1st day of March, 2023 

ATTEST: Gary Vetter - Develop
ment Services Director 

Published twice at the total approxi
mate cost of $35.42 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www .sd
publicnotices.com. 

County, South pakota. E911 ad
dress is 30499 SW Jirn River Rd, 
Yankton, Soutb Dakota. 
This plat vacates previously platted 
Lot A of Lot 4 of Schlaeflis 3rd. Ad
dition in the Wl/2 of the SEl/4 of 
Section 8, T94N, R55W of the 5th 
P.M., Yankton County, SD. Record
ed on May 23, 2000, and Recorded 
in Book S l8, Page 183 

Published twice at the total approxi-
Published March 3 & 10, 2023. mate cost of $38.60 and can be 

viewed free of charge at www.sd-
NOTICE OF PRETREATMENT pub1icnotices.com. 

INDUSTRIAL USER 
APPLICATION AND Published March 3 & 10, 2023. 

RECOMMENDATION 
�oniug Administrator 

The South Dakota Department of 321 W. 3rd St. #209 
Agriculture and Natura1 Resources Yankton, SD 57078 
(DANR) has received an application 605-260-4445 
for the renewal of a Pretreatment In-
dustrial User permit ·from the fol- Press Release 
lowing applicant: March 8, 2023 

APPLICANT NAME: Yankton County Commission is ac-
American Foods Group dba Cim- cepting applications for two posi0 

pl's LLC tions on the Yankton County Plan-
ning Commission. The Planning 

PERMIT NUMBER: Commission meets the second Tues-
SDP000113 day of the month to review applica-

Follow @RobNielsenPandD on 
Twitter. 

'Bicameral 
From.Page 5 

islatur�, she said, she wat'ched 
unlikely senators work together .. 

N:atalie Hahn, whose family 
has farms in Polk and Merrick 
Counties, said senators need to 
remember that Nebraska's sys
tem is a "gem" and a "treasure" 
to the rest of the world. She said 
that when she'd bring interna
tional visitors to Nebraska as 
part of her work with the United 
Nations, they'd be most in. awe of 
the Unicameral. 

Hahn also called for senators 
to remember the words at the 
south entrance of the Capitol: 
"The salvation of the state is · 
watchfulness in the citizen." 

"Let us ensure the watchful
ness is based on local needs, 
particularly independence and 
brilliance for all Nebraskans," 
Hahn said. 

Nebraska Examiner is part of 
States Newsroom, a network of 
news bureaus supported by grants 
and a coalition of donors as a 
.501c(3) public charity. Nebraska 
Examiner maintains editorial 
independence. Contact Editor 
Cate Folsom for questions: info@ 
nebraskaexaminer.com. Follow 
Nebraska Examiner on Facebook 
and Twitter. 

Local 

News, 

Local 

Views: 

The P&D 

females and 15.1 % (from 2,904 
to 3,342) for males from 2022 to 
2026. 

IAWMAKERS SPEAK OUT 

District 18 lawmakers 
weighed in on corrections issues 
both during Saturday's legislative 
forum in Yankton and afterwards 
during interviews with the Press 

& Dakotan. The delegation 
includes Sen. Jean Hunhoff (R
Yankton) and Reps. Mike Stevens 
(R-Yankton) and Julie Auch (R
Lesterville). 

All three lawmakers said they 
believe inmates may eventually. 
be transferred from Springfield 
to Sioux Falls or remain housed 
in Sioux Falls for their entire 
sentence. 

"With the new prison in 
Sioux Falls, we may see inmates 
from Springfield going back to 
Sioux Falls," she said, adding 
she doesn't Hunhoff any major 
changes at the Yankton trusty 
unit. 

The women's prison in Pierre 
woefully uvderserves the grow
ing female inmate population, 
Hunhoff said. 

"No woman should have to 
live in those conditions," she 
said. . . : , . 

Stevens .looks for adjustments 
with completion of the new men's 
prison, which he said will house 
an estimated 1,500 inmates. 

"l think there will be a redistri
bution with some of the inmates 
in Springfield and other places," 
he'said. 

When it comes to the hous
ing of female inmates, Stevens 
agreed with Hunhoff on the cur
rent dire facilities. 

. "As for the women's prison, 
' it's just a terrible situation,"· 

he said. "You have nine people 
(housed) in a small room, and 
that makes it really difficult. 
It's just a hodgepodge bunch of 
buildings." 

The state also ·needs to ad
dress juvenile justice and the 
worsening problem of young 
offenders, Stevens said. 

"When I think about when we 
were kids, the situations that our 
friends were involved in, that's 
significantly different now," he 
said. "It's more serious and at a 
lot younger age, and the dynamic 
of the family isn't often what it 
was 20 or 30 years ago." 

The state's corrections 
system, particularly for juve
nile offenders, needs constant 
re-evaluation, Stevens said. "We 
don't have the resources in our 
rural areas to help those kids, 
and it's something we have to 
work on," he said. 

Springfield and Yankton aren't 
included in ttie current bills, but 
the state may need to address 
those facilities in the future, Auch 
said. 

She agreed on the need to 
deal with the state's correction 
needs. However, she believes the 
state has misspent money on 
other priorities that should have 
gone toward prisons. 

In particular, she criticized SB 
41, which provided $150 million 
for housing development. She 
remains opposed to the program 
and its funding, saying the funds 
could have come from outside 
sources. 

"We would have had more 
than enough money to spend.on 
prison if we wouldn't have just 
spent $150 million on (housing) 
development," she said. 

"We do a lot of irresponsible 
spending, and we need to be a 

· little more responsible." 
FINDING ALTERNATIVES 

Wasko testified before the 
Joint Appropriations Committee, 
chaired by Hunhoff. The commit
tee makes recommendations on 
spending bills. 

Wasko. testified about the 
growing prison population and 
the facilities that are unsafe for 
both inmates and employees. 

JdU:> WlUJ ollV lHIUlVU IU �JQ.lll;), 

In the DOC system, Wasko 
brings her experiences from an
other state to the table in mak
·ing changes to the South Dakota 
penal system, Hi.Jilhoff said. 

"If you listen to the new Sec
retary of Corrections, she comes 
from a much different back-· 
ground as far as a corrections 
system," the state senator said. 
;'She realizes the importance.of 
behavioral health in prisons." 

Wasko has indicated she 
wants to pursue rehabilita
tion programs seeking to keep 
inmates from returning to jail, 
Hunhoff said. In addition, the 
DOC has reviewed the way iii 
which addiction recovery ser
vices are delivered for inmates. 

"We're seeing a different 
approach in looking at the best 
practices for rehab for those 
inmates," Hunhoff added. 

She pointed to Teen Chal
lenge_ of the Dakotas as one 
example of altern.ative program
ming. 1t is a nonprofit addiction 
recovery ministry in Brookings 
that uses a faith-based, holistic 
approach to working with 
those struggling with addiction, 
depression, criminal activity or 
something else. 

The residential program 
serves mesdfn 18 years and 
older. The 16-month program 
consists of five phases. The first 

CROSSWORD 
By �HOMAS JOSEPH. 
ACROSS 41 Blown 
1 Beer 
,amounts 

6 Pet store 

away-
43 City of 

southern 
bµys France 

11 Bfrth- .· 44 Striped 
rel�ted · cat 

12.Calendar 45 Virtuous 
entry 

13Texas 
· landmark 
14Joyful 
15Under the 

one 
46Goes 

downhill 

DOWN 

1 Slow 

consists of southeast South 
Dakota, has instituted commu- '. 
nity response teams and other 
innovative said. 

"The other problem we have'. 
is that we have the community 
services readily available in 
areas such as the Yankton area, 
but you get out into the rural 
areas and they don't have it," 
he said. 

In those rural areas, offend
ers must go through the DOC 
system to get the same services, 
Stevens said. 

"It doesn't seem very fair 
compared to those persons who 
have those services ( and can 
stay out of prison)," he said. 
"They're in prison because their 
community can put money into 
services." 

With the new prisons, South 
Dakota will operate eight correc
tional facilities which represent 
ongoing financial commitments, 
Stevens said. 

Hunhoff pointed to both the 
immediate and long-range needs. 

"We have two major projects 
going on at the same time, and 
they have fixed operational 
costs,"·she said. "The big picture 
out there is the ongoing state 
expenses down the line." 

Follow @RDockendorf on 
Twitter. 

8 E ET, -- L 0 YA L 
E L SE ■D I R EC T 
TM AN ■E LA TED 
HO us EC AT •••
•• ■P LA CE MAT 
EN RO L L •• I CE
ME ET s■ MA N NA
us A■ Ill p OR KER 
ST RA WH A.T. ---
--•T. RA NS FAT 
MA p L ES ■ H ER 0, 
AT EA S E ■o T I S 
y E AS T• ■W ADS 

Yesterday's answer 

7 Declare 28 Mecca 
8 Knack- setting 

wurst, e.g. 29 Bird of 
9 Incense myth weather 

16 Under
wear type movers 10 Fashion 31 Deceived 

18Maui 
souvenir 

19Naughty 
act 

20Wisdom 
bringer 

21 Headliner 
23 Sculpting 

medium 
25 "Platoon" 

setting 
27Bro's 

sibling 
28Moving 

about 
30 Endure 
33Nest egg 

acct. 
34Bashful 

pal 
36First 

numero 
37MIT rival 
39Boar's 

mate 
40Michelle 

or Malia 

2 Bill holder 17 That guy's 32 Castle 

3 Soppres- 22 Maze parts 
runner 33 Pies to 

sata, e.g. 24 Motor click 
4 Whale need 35 Vouchers 

group 26 Home 38 Govt. 
5 Casino 

machines 
6 Sticks 

of many 
OPEC 
nations 

agents 
42Goose 

egg 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 

13 14 

46 

AXYDL BA AXR 
is LONGFEL LOW 

3-10 

One letter stands for another. I n  this sample, A is used 
for the three L's, X for the two O's, etc. S ingle letters, 
apostrophes, the length and formation of the words 
are all hints. E ach day the code letters are different. 

3-10 CRYPTOQUOTE 

S G B QB'N -YK S GH Y D  C K QB 

BC Z TQQT�NHYD SGTY SK GTOB 

BTQY BE SGB EHN PTOKQ KP T 

A B Q R B A S H O B T YH C T I . 

- CHRGTBI RGTZKY 
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: YOU'VE GOT TO JUMP 

OFF CLIFFS ALL THE TIME AND BUILD YOUR 
WINGS ON T HE  WAY DOWN. - RAY BRADBURY 

© 2018 King Features Syndicate, Inc; 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and Public 201 0 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

YANKTON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 63-3 

YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 
57078 

Notice is hereby given, that scaled 
bids for the consaruction of 2023 As
p hall Surface Treatment will be 
received by the Yankton School 
District 63-3, al the Yankton School 
District Administration Building, 
2410 West City Limits Rd, PO Box 
738, Yankton, South Dakota, 57078 
until 1:30 P.M., O.S.T. on Tuesday, 
April 4th, 2023, at which time they 
will be opened and read aloud by 
�e Business Manager and witnessed 
by Supervisor of Buildings & 
Grounds, or as otherwise designated. 

The project consists of: Asphalt Sur-
fnce Tregrmenr variot,s lots 

The com_plele set of Contract Docu
men!Ji, including drawings and spec
ifications, is on file with Owner and 

the office of Brosz Engineering, 
Inc., 2309 W 50th Street, Sioux 
Falls SD 57105. Digitnl Contract 
Documents are also availab1e from 
QuestCDN and can be accessed 
from the Brosz Engineering website 
at www.broszengineering.com under 
the "Bid Information" page. The 
cost for downloaded (electronic) 
plans is $20. The official Plan Hold
ers list can be viewed for the project 
on the QuestCDN website. Only 
electronic plan holders down!oaded 

via QuestCDN will receive adden
dum notifications. Contrnctors using 
any other means for obtaining plans 
and specifications must periodically 
check lhe QuestCDN website for 
any addenda. 

Each bid must contain a certified 

check, a Cashier's check or Draft, 

for five percent (5%) of the amount 
of the bid; such check to be certified 
or issued by either a State or Nation
al Bank and payable to Yankton 
School District or in lieu thereof a 
Bid Bond for Ten percent (10%) of 
the amount of this bid, such bond to 
be issued by a Surety authorized to 
do business in the State of South 
Dakota and payable to Yankton 
School District as a guarantee that 

Yankton, South Dakota 57078 

Published twice at the total approxi
mate cost of $32.54 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd
publicnotices.com 

Published March 24 & 31, 2023. 

IN THE STATE OF SOUTH 
DAKOTA, COUNTY OF 

YANKTON 
IN CffiCUlT COURT, FmST 
JODICIAL CffiCUIT COURT 

Citizens Bank. N.A., 
Plaintiff, 

.v. 
Seth Brooks and Credit Collection 
Services, Inc., and any person in 
possession, 

Defendants: 
NOTICE OF REAL ESTATE 
SALE ON FOl{ECLOSllRE 
CIVJL NUMBER: 
66CIV22-0QO I 59 

A Non-Monelllfy Judgment of 
Foreclosure was entered in favor of 
Plaintiff end against Defendants, 
which judgment was filed with the 
Clerk of Cour!.'i of Yankton County, 
South Dakota, on January 9, 2023, 
in the amounl of $150,005.27, for 
the foreclosure of a real estate mort
gage. 

Notice is hereby given pursuant 
to said judgment that the real prop
erty described in 
tb.e Real Estate Mortgage dated June 
I, 2017 and recorded in the office of 
the Register of Deeds of Yankton 
County, South Dakota, on June I, 
2017, in Book 535, or Page 140, as 
Instrument Number 160262, which 
Seth Brooks, mortgagor, executed 
and delivered lo Mortgage Electron• 
ic Registration Systems, Inc., as 
Mortgagee, ns nominee for CorTrust 
Mortgage, Inc., its successors and 

assigns, mortgagee, for the property 
located al 708 Douglas Ave, Yank
ton, SD 57078, and legally de
scribed as: 

Lot Six (6), except the South 
Twelve Feel (S 12') thereof, Block 
Seven (7), Lower Y anl..1on, City and 

County of Yankton, South Dakota, 
as per plal recorded in Book G, Page 
6 

such bidder will enter into a contract in order to realize the amount of the 
· with Owner in accordance with the above-referenced judgment, plus in
terms of such Jetting and bid in case terest accruing thereafu,r on said 
soch bidder is awarded the contract. amount, together with the costs and 
The Certified Check or other guar- expenses of sole, will be sold subject 
antee or bid bond of the successful to redemption as provided by law as 
bidder will be returned forthwith one parcel of land at public auction, 
upon the ·execution of the contract , subject to easements and restrictions 
and surety hereafter provided for. of record, to the highest bidder for 

cash under the direction of the 
At the time the successful bidder en- Yanldon County Sheriff, at the main 
ters into a contract for the construe- entrance of the Yankton County 
tion of public improvement or the. Courthouse located at 410 Walnut 
furnishing of any material or labor Street, Yank.ton, South Dakolo 
thereof. the Contrnctor will be re- 57078, on April 11, 2023 · at 10:00 
quired, before commencing such AM. 
work, to fuousb sureF)" in an amount Dated this 22nd day of Febraury, 
not less than the contract price, for 2023. 
the (oilhful performance of such 
contract, with additional obligation SHERIFF. OF YANKTON 
that such performance of such coo- COUNTY 
tractor will promplly pay all persons By Preston Crissey 
supplying him with labor or material Name: Preston Crissey 
in the prosecution of the work pro-
vided for in such contract The Con- Halliday, Watlcins &: Mann, P.C. 
tractor shall also provide proof of li
ability insurance and work:man'.s 
compensation insurance, as per Arti
c1e 5 of the General Conditions. 

Yankton School District 63-3 re
serves the right to reject any or all 

bids, waive any irregularities or in
formalities in biddfng or to accept 
lhe bid or bids which best serve the 
interest of Yankton School District 
63-3. 

Jason Bietz 
Business Manager 
Yankton School District 63-3 

. Yankton, South Dakota 57078 

Published twice ol the total approxi
mate cost qf $63.94 and can be 
viewed· free of charge at www.sd
publicnoticcs.com 

Published March 24 & 31, 2023. 

Classifieds 665-7811 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

63-3 
YANKTON. SOUTH DAKOTA 

57078 

Yankton• School District 63-3 will 
accept sealed bids for painting at 
Yankton Middle School until 1:30 
p.m:,' Tuesday, April 4, 2023. Bids 
�ill. be o�ned, read . al��d by, '!1e 

"By Isl Zachary Nesbit 
Zachary Nesbit 
Attorneys for Plain Li ff 
376 East 400 South, Suite 300 
Sn.It Lake City, UT 84111 
Tel: 801-355-2886 
Email: zach@hwmlawfirm.com 

Published twice at the total approxi
mate cost of $54.44 and can be 
viewed free of cb;rrge at www.sd
publicnotices.com 

Published March 17 & 24, 2023. 

Classifieds 665-7811 

NOTICE OF HEARING OF THE 
THEYANICTON COUNTY 

COMMISSION 
OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS 
OF ARTICLE 4 AND JIB-ADOP
TION OF AMENDED ZONING 

MAP TO BE SUPERSEDED AND 
REPLACED FOR YANKTON 
COUNTY ORDINANCE 2020 

A public hearing will be held before 
lhe Yankton County Commission on 
the 4th day of April, 2023 beginning 
al 6:35 p.m. and the 17th day of 
Apcil, 2023 beginning al 6:30 PM. 
in the Commission Chambers, 
Yank.ton County, South Dakota, to 
consider adoption of Article 4 
amendment and Re.Adopt Amended 
��og Ma,tI�r. Y�lcton _ Cou�� 

2010 Legal and 
p����es Weather 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING From Page 1 

Notice is hereby given that a public 
bearing will be held before the 
Yankton County Board of Adjust
m�nt, Yankton County, South Dako
ta, at 6:30 PM. on the 4th day of 
April 2023 nt (he Yankton County 
Government Center, Commissioners 
Chambers, 321 West Third St., 
Yankton, South Dakota. Applicant 
is requesting a Conditional Use Per
nut to consaruct a wireless tower for 
internal communications with their 
substation per Article 25 Section 
2503. Said property is legally de
scnl>ed as Lot I of Lewis ancr Clark 
Subslation addition in the Southwest 
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 15, Township 93 North, 
Range 56 West of the 5th Principal 
Meridian, Yankton County, South 
Dakota. E9 Jl address is 206 S. Deer 
Boulevard, Y nnkton, South Dakota. 

one mile north of the Knox 
County Courthouse," he 
said. "We never received any 
reports of accidents. By now, I 
think everyone knows to slow 
down." 

However, the conditions 
made for treacherous driving, 
Henery said. 

"My 12:30 am. dispatcher 
said visibility was bad when 
she came to work but she 
made it by driving slowly," the 
sheriff said. "The highways are 
melting, but if the temperature 
drops below freezing, motor
ists should slow down and 
watch for icy patches.• 

In neighboring Cedar 
County, Nebraska, Sheriff Larry 

Published twice at the total approxi- Koranda reported no major mate cost of $18.14 and can be problems with this week's viewed free of charge at www.sd- storm. publicno�ces.com "The amount of snowfall 
Published March 24 & 31, ·2023. varies around the county. 

Zoning Administrator 
321 W. 3rd St. #209 
Yankton, SD 57078 
605-260-4445 

Press Release 
March 8, 2023 

Laurel had a couple inches. 
Hartington maybe had three or 
four,• he said. 

·•Roads were not an issue 
as the state (Department of 
Roads) was out early and 
cleared the roads. It was just 
normal Winter driving early 

Yankton County Commission is ac- on. There were no school late 
cepting applicntions for two posi- starts, and It was treated as an 

tions on the Yankton County Plan- early spring snowstorm." 
ning Commission. The Planning Cedar County Emergency 
Commission meets the second Tues• Manager Kevin Garvin re-
day of the month to review applies- ported little activity outside of lions in accordance with the Yank- a car that slid in the ditch. ton County Zoning Ordinance and "I heard of the S.inch 
f:'��

d
�a=����;�i=!�:: snowfall in Fordyce,• he said. 

Board of Adjustment. There may be "I know Harington seems to 
other special meetings as assigned. have gotten more snow than 
These will be three year terms April Coleridge and Laurel did, from 
2026. my travels thus far (fhurs-
Those who want to be considered day).• 
for an appointment are asked to sub- COMING lOGETHER 
mil a written statement describing Gumbs described the storm 

::;:�-���:.:�:��-;�i� !e!th:�e:ft:�: �{ :���e . 
���jr/s=°'209, Y��t s.D. time. 
57078. All applications will be sub- · "We had a weak thunder
mitled to the Yankton County Com- storm south of (Sioux Falls). 
missioners for review and selection Thundersnow went through 
on April 4, 2023,. Yankton and north of Sioux 

City," he said. "Most of it has to All applications must be recehed do with the instability (in the by 5:00 p.m., Monday, March 27, atmosphere). It was warmer 2023· to the south of us and actually 
For more information, conlllct Yank- could have been the transition 
ton County Planning & Zoning De- from rain to snow near Sioux 
partment nt 605-260-4445. City." 

The trl-state storm may have 
Published three times at the tow! ap- been fed from the backside of a 
proximate cost of $41 .60 and can be rain pattern in the Des Moines 
viewed free of charge at www.sd- area, Gumbs added. publicnotices.com A strong front rolled along 
Published March l0, 17 & 24, the South Dakota-Nebraska 
2023. 

YouR NEws! THE PRESS AND DAKOTAN 

Noem 
From Page 3 

According to the press 
release, "Last year, the De
partment of Agriculture and 
Natural Resources worked with 
members of the hemp indus
try, as well as legislators, to 
compromise and allow for 1 % 
THC levels for a production in 
process. Research shows that 
1 % THC levels are the trigger 
for causing psychotropic effects 
on humans." 

She noted that only two 
states -Colorado and New 
York -currently allow a prod
uct in process to contain up to 
5% THC. Both of those states 
have legalized recreational 
marijuana 

_L�prechaun 
From Page 1 

Shipwreck Bar, to name a few. 
"On St. Patrick's Day, lepre

chauns are pretty popular,• El>
nater said. "l go in and I drink. I 
drink Jameson; I drink Guinness. 
I talk to the people, and rve 
aot mv oot that savs. 'Sn«ial 

"South Dakota voters spoke 
clearly this past November: 
they do not want recreational 
marijuana," Noem said in her 
letter. "If I allowed this bill to 
become law, it would jeopardize 
the clearly expressed will of 
the people. Increasing the THC 
level to 5% would hinder our 
successful hemp program and 
undermine enforcement of our 
drug laws." 

According to KELO, sup
porters of the bill have said HB 
1209 would help processors in 
the state, "while opponents -
among them, the manager of 
her administration's industrial 
hemp program -said it would 
re-dassify hemp as marijuana• 

A veto override will be 
considered when legislators 
gather in Pierre Monday to 
consider any vetoed issued by 
the governor. 

Backman says, 'We're going to 
have a St. Patrick's Day celebra
tion at the bar next month. I'm 
looklng for somebody that wants 
to be leprechaun.' I said, 'I could 
do that,'" Ebnater said. 

He purchased his leprechaun 
costume online and customized 
a pair of shoes with a couple 
of old belt buckles. A pot of 
gold to collect donations and a 
shillelagh, an Irish walking stick, 
rnmn1cto.rl tho lnnlr 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MARCH 24, 2023 

state line, he said. 
"We had some reports of 7 .5 

inches just south of Yankton, 
but also 6 inches closer to 
Vermillion," he said. "There was 
a very narrow, intense band of 
snow in the southern part of 
our forecast area. As the snow 

· band gets tighter, It produces 
quite a bit of snow. That's 
where you get the highest 
amounts." 

As a sign of the narrow 
band, 6.2 inches was reported 
east of Bloomfield, Nebraska, 
and 4.8 inches southeast of the 
town. 

Elsewhere in northeast Ne
braska, 4.3 inches was recorded 
south of Verdel, 4 Inches near 
Newcastle and Creighton and 
2.3 inches northwest of Ponca 

ihe ingredients came to
gether for the high snow totals 
in particular areas, Gumbs said. 

"We had a pretty strong air 
loft, which created a particu
larly heavy and intense band of 
precipitation," he said. "Those 
_are usually hard to forecast.• 

Besides the differences in 
atmospheric levels, a slight pat
tern shift can create dramatic 
changes in precipitation and its 
location, Gumbs said. 

"With this storm, you had 
3 inches in Yankton," he said. 
"But if you went just a few miles 
south, you had 8 inches of 
snowfall. That's a pretty steep 
gradient." 

LOOKING AHE'AD 
This week's snowfall could 

disappear rapidly, unlike 
storms earlier in winter. 

"Usually, as we �o into 
March and April, it s time for 

· snow to melt fast," he said. 
"You're scheduled for a high cit 
51 degrees (Friday)." 

Snow reflects 90% of light, 
which makes melting more diffi
cult during winter, Gumbs said. 
But with the arrival of spring, 
the sunlight comes at a higher, 
more intense angle which com
bines with warmer weather to 
melt snow. 

The NWS lists the Yankton 
area with 50.5 inches of snow
fall from November to the pres
ent, but the Sioux Falls office 
doesn't add in the March totals 
until the end of the month. Still, 
the 50.5 inches has tied for sev
enth with the Winters of 2016-17 
and 2017-18. 

The following are the top 
10 snowfall totals for Yankton 
prior to the current winter, 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 

1 Kitcheri 
gadget 

6 Harold of 
"Ghost
busters" 

. 11 Be . . 
penitent 

12 Before, 
in Brest 

13 Crucifixes 
14Best 

Picture 

37Guitarist 
Wood 

38Pol's 
concern 

40"Luther" 
star Elba 

42 Hog rider 

43Caribou's 
cousin 

44Appears 
45 Fairy tale 

monsters 

according to the NWS office in 
Sioux Falls. 

1. 2015-16- 70.5 inches; 
2. 2010-11-58.0 inches; 
3. 2000-01 -54.8 inches; 
4. 2003-04 -54.0 inches; 
5. 2009-10- 53.8 inches; 
6. 1993-94- 53.5 inches; 
7. 2016-17-50.5 inches; 
8. 2017-18-50.5 inches; 
9. 1983-M-49.1 inches; 
10. 201S.19-48.0 inches. 
The National Drought Moni-

tor, released Thursday, showed 
some improvement for the 
Yankton region. The report was 
compiled"fuesday and doesn't 
include the latest snowfall. 

In southeast South Dakota, 
Charles Mix, Douglas, Hutchis
non, Bon Homme, northern 
Yankton, Turner, Lincoln and 

' most of Union counties are 
listed as abnormally dry. Yank
ton, Clay and southern Union 
counties remain in moderate 
drought. 

In northeast Nebraska, 
Knox, Cedar and Dixon counties 
are listed in severe drought, 
with areas to the south are 
listed as the worst categories 
of extreme and exceptional 
drought. 

The recent precipitation 
won't lift the region out of its 
long-term moisture deficits, 
Gumbs said. 

"The area is still in drought," 
he sald. 

The outlook doesn't call for 
a stable picture in the coming 
days, Gumbs said. 

"When we look into next 
week, it looks fairly quiet," he 
said. "We're looklng at 50s on 
Friday, then back down to 46 
for the weekend as we have a 
cold front moving through the 
area• 

The outlook calls for tem
peratures in the mid40s for 
Monday and Tuesday, with the 
mercury climbing into the 50s 
for Wednesday and Thursday. 

As for precipitation, next 
Wednesday night brings a 30% 
chance of rain, while Thurs
day's outlook calls for a 30% 
chance of rain and snow. 

For more NWS information, 
visit online at www.weather.gov/ 
siouxfalls for the Sioux Falls of. 
lice or www.wealher.gov/oax for 
the Omaha office. 

Follow @RDockendorf on 
Twitter. 

co ST s■ GE NE S 
SU MA c■ EX ALT 
AR OM A■ Tl MMY 
-- KE RM I T ---
AG E■ L I T■ SAP 
S I D L ES ■ A CME 
SM 00 TH ED OUT 
EM us ■E LA PS E 
SE T■ J A B■ EE R 
--•H AR 0 L o•• 

p A GA N ■ WO OER 
AM AZ E ■ E L UDE 
Tl BE T■ DA TUM 

Yesterday's answer 
8 Poll , 28 Dorm 

calculation sharer 
of 1955 

15 Squid's 
squirt 

16Truck part 
18Gadot of 

"Wonder 

DOWN 9 Unbroken 30 Preco-1 Parson's 10 Fashions 

Woman" 
19Biol. or 

geol. 
20First 

2 �?�fin 17 Neighbor 
cious 

'9 of Spain ::i:nt 
3 �:;�ner's 23 Film �oir 31 Frees of 

blunder • cl�SSIC su,_ds 
4 Purpose 24 Tnck 33 Manual 
5 Firefighter, taker, 

readers at times often 
6 Stallone 26 Peseta 39 Opal or 

role division onyx 
7 Director 27 Ignores 41 Pound 

DuVemay the script occupant 

numero 

21 Tea 
cooler 

22Didn't 
ignore 

24Crumb 
carriers 

25Casa
blanca 
setting 

27Domingo 

song 
29Short 

jacket 
32Second 

numero 

330mate 
vase 

34Yale 
student 

�'-P'"""tn 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 

13 



Inc., 2309 W 50th Street, Sioux which judgment was filed with the 
Falls SD 57 105. Digital Cont:t:act Clerk of Courts of Yankton County, 
Documents nre also available from South Dakota, on January "9, 2023, 
QuestCDN and can be accessed in the amount of $) 50,00?.'l7, for 
from the Brosz Engipeeting website the foreclosure of -a real estate mon
at www.broi;zenginecring.com under gage. 
tbe "Bid lnfonnation� page. The Notice is hereby given pursuant 
cost for downloaded (electronic) to said judgment that lhe real prop
plans is $20. The official Plan Hold- erty described in 
ers list can be viewed for lhe project the Real Estate Mortgage dated June 
on the QuestCDN website. Only . I, 2017 and recorded in the office of 
electronic plan holders download.ed the Register of Deeds of Yankton 
via QuestCDN will receive adden- County, South Dakota. on June l ,  
dwn notifications. Contractors using 2017, in  Book 535, a t  Page 140. as 
any otb r means for obti\i:ning plans Instrument Nwnber 160262, which 
and specifications must peclodically Seth Brooks, mongagor, executed 
check the QuestCDN website for and delivered to Mortgage Electron
any addenda. ic Registration Systems, Inc., as 
Each bid must contain a certified 
check, a Cashier's check or Draft., 
for five percent (5%) of (he amount 
of the bid; such check to be cenified 
or iss1Jed by either a State or Nation
al BaJJk and payable to Yankton 
School P1strict or in lieu thereof a 
Bid Bond for Ten percent (10%) of 
the amount of this bid, such bond to 
be issued by a Surely authorized to 
do business in the State of South 
Dakota aod payable to Yankton 
Scbool District as n guarantee that 
such bidder will enter into a cont.1:act 
wilh Owner in accordance with t)le 
terms of such letting and b)d in- case 
suoh bidder is awarded the contract. 
The Certified Check or oiher gunr
anree ur bid bond of the SUCGCSSful 
bidder will be relW11ed forthwith 
upon the execution of the cont:ract 
and surety hereafter provided for. 

Mor:tgagee, as nominee for CorTrust 
1v!orlgage, Inc., its successors and 
assigns, mortgagee, for the propeny 
located at 708 Douglas Ave, Yaok

'ton, SD 57078, and legally de
scribed as; • 

Lot Six (6); except the South 
Twelve Feet (S 12') thereof, Block 
Seven (1), Lower Yankton, City and 
County of Yankton, South Dakotn, 
as per plat recorded fo Book G, Page 
6 

fa order to TCalize the amount of the 
above-referenced judgment, plus in
terest accrul11g thereaft;r on srud 
amount, together with the costs and 
expenses of sale, Will be sold subject 
to redemption as provided by Jaw as 
one parcel of land at public auction, 
subject to casements and restri�lions 
of record, to the highest bidder for 
cash under the direotlon of 1be 
Yankton County Slierlff, at the main 
entrance of the Yankton County 
Courlhoase locared at 410 Walnut 
Street, Yankton, South Dakota 
57078, on April l l, 2023 at 10:00 
AM. 

Dated this 22nd day of Febraury, 
2023. 
SHERIFF. OF YANKTON 
COUNTY 

Published M.irch 24 & 31, 2023, 

Zoning Administrator 
321 W. 3rd St. 41209 
Yankton, SD 57078 
605-260-4445 

Press Release 
March 8, 2023 

Yankton County Commission is ac
cepting applicntions for two posi• 
tions on the Yankton County Plan
ning Commission. The Planning 
Commission meets the second Tues
day of the month to review applica
tions in accotdan.ce with the Yank
ton County Zoning Ordinance and 
provide reoomhlendations/fi.ildings 
lo the Yankton County Commission/ 
Board of Adjustment. There m�y be 
other special meetings as assigned. 
These will be three year terms April 
2026. . 

Those who want Lo be considered 
for an nppoinunent arc asked io sub
mit a writJcn statement describing 
their background to email address: 
gary@co.yankton.sd.us or Yankton 
County Planning & Zoning, 321 
West 3rd Street #209, Yankton, S.D. 
57078. All applications will be sub• 
ntitted to the Yankton County Com
missioners for review and selection 
on April 4, 2023, 

All applications must be received 
by 5:00 p.m., Monday, March 27, 
2023. 

For more Jnfonnarion, contact Yank
ton County Planning & Zoning De
partment al 605'°260-4445. 

Published three times at the total ap
prollima1e cost of $41.60 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.�d
publicno1iccs.com 

Published March 10, 17 & 241 
2023. 

varies around the county. 
Laurel had a couple inches. 
Hartington maybe had three or 
fol!!," he sai<;I. 

·•Roads were not an issue 
as the state (Department of 
Roads) was out early and 
cleared the roads. It was just 
normal winter driving early 
on. There were no school late 
starts, and It was treated as an 
early spring snowstorm." 

Cedar County Emergency 
Manager Kevin Garvin re
ported tittle activity outside of 
a car that slid in the ditch. 

"I heard of the 8--inch 
snowfall in Fordyce," he said. 
"I !mow Harington seems to 
have gotten more snow than 
Coleridge and Laurel did, from 
my travels thus far (Thurs
day)." 

COMING TOGETHER 

Gumbs described the storm 
as a convergence of major 
weather patterns at the same 
time. 

"We had a weak thunder
storm south of (Sioux Falls). 
Thundersnow went through 
Yankton and north of Sioux 
City," he said. "Most of it has to 
do with the instability (in the 
atmosphere). It was warmer 
to the south of us and actually 
could have been the transition 
from rain to snow near Sioux 
City." 

The tri-state storm may have 
been fed from the backside of a 
rain pattern in the Des Moines 
area, Gumbs added. 

A strong front rolled along 
the South Dakota-Nebraska 

At th� time the successful bjdder en
ters into a contrnct for the constrUc
tion of pub1lc improvement or the 
furnishing of any material or Jllbor 
thereof. the Contractor will be re
!luired, before colnmenciog such. 
work; to famish surety in an amount 
not less than the contract price, for 
the fnlthM perfonnance of such 
contract, with adclitioblll obligation 
tl:mt suc'JJ pcrfonnance of such con
tractor Will promptly pay all persons 

supplying him with labor or material 
in (he prosecution of the work pro
vided for in such contraCL The Con
tractor shall also provide proof of li
ability insurance ruid workman's 
compensation insw:ance, as per Aiti
cle 5 or the General Conditions. 

By Preston Crissey 
Name: Preston Crissey YouR News! THE PRESS AND DAKOTAN 

Yankton School District 63-3 re
serves the right lo reject any or all 
bids, waive any irregularities or in
formalities lo bidding or to accept 
the bid w bids whicq best -serve the 
interest of Yankton School District 
63-3. 

Jason Bietz 
Business Manager 
Yankton School District 63-3 
Yankton, South Dakota 57078 

Published twice al tbe total approxi
mate cost of $63 .94 and can be 
viewed free of charge al www.sd
publicnotices.com 

Published March 24 & 31, 2023, 

Classifieds 665-781 1 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
YANKTON SCfIOOL DISTRICT 

63-3 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 

57078 

Yankton School District 63-3 will 
accept sealed bids for painting at 
Y anl.1on Middle School until 1:30 
p.m., Tuesday, April 4, "2023. Bids 

will be <>pened, read aloud by the 
Business Manager and wjtnessed by 
the· Supervisor of Buildings & 
Grounds, or other designees, and 
tabulated in the meeting room lo the 
Admini lration Bnildillg at 2410 
West City Limits Road, Yankton, 
South Dakota at said time and pre
sented to the school bollrd for tl!eir 
considcrtttion tlt tbe regular meeting 
on Apcil l I, 202�. 
Specifications and other documents 
may be obtained at the Yankton 
School District Administration 
Building. Inguiries may be directed 
to Roben Taylor, Supervisor of 
Buildil1!ls and GroJ1nds at (605) 665-
�980. 
Bids must be accompanied by a 
cashier's check payable to Yankton 
Schoql District in an amount equal 
to five percent (5%) of the tot:il 
amount of lhe bill, or a bid bond for 
ten percent (10%) of _the total 
amount of the bid. Bids shall be 

rc�!�f.._"
Bid for P'!"lting Middle 

Yaril1on School District 63-3 re
serves the right to reject any or all 
b1ds and to waive any irregularities 
or infonnalit.ies therein. 

Jason Bietz 
Business Manager 
Y anl..1on School District 63-3 

Halliday, Watkin� & Mann, P.C. 

By Isl Zac/wrv Nesbir 
Zachary Nesbit 
Attorneys for PJamtiff 
376 East 400 South, Suite 300 
Sall Lnke Clly, UT 841 1 1  
Tel: 801-355-2886 
Email: zucb@hwmlawrirm.com 

Published twice at the tmol approxi
mate cost of $54.44 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd
publicnotices.com 

Published March 17 & 24 2023. 

Classifieds 665-781 1 

NOTICE OF HEARING OF THE 
THE YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSION 
OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS 
OF ARTICLE 4 AND RE-ADOP
TION OF AMENDED ZONING 

:MAP TO BE SUPERSEDED ANO 
REPLACED FOR YANKTON 
COUNTY ORDINANCE 2020 

� public hearing will be held before 
the Yankton County Commission on 
the 4lh day of April, 2023 beginning 
at 6:35 p.m. and the 17th da)' of 
A1>ril. 2023 beginning at 6:30 P.M. 
in the Commission Chambers, 
Yankton County, South Dakota, lo 
consider adoptlon of Arlicle 4 
runendmcnt and Re-Adopt Amended 
Zoning Map for Yankton ColliJ.ly 
Ordinance 2020 to be sqperseded 
and replaced. 

The complete text and map of this 

proposed amendment refecred to 
a'JJove is on file With the Yankton 
County Auditor Office and Yankton 
�ounty Planning Office, The docu
ment may be inspected, reviewed, or 
examined by any lnterested pany by 
contacting (605) 260-4447. 

Noem 
From Page 3 

According to the press 
release, "Last year, the De
partment of Agriculture and 
Natural Resources worked wjth 
members of the hemp indus
trY, as well as legislators, to 
compromise and allow for 1% 
THC levels for a prod_uction in 
process. Research shows that 
1 % THC levels are the trigger 
for causing psychotropic effects 
on humans," 

She noted that only two 
states -Colorado and New 
York- currently allow a prod
uct in process to contain up to 
5% THC. Both of those states 
have legalized recreational 
marijuana. 

_Leprechaun 
From Page 1 

Shipwreck Bar, to name a few. 
"On St Patrick's Day, lepre

chauns are pretty popular,• Eb-
nater sald. "I go in and I drink. I 
drink Jameson; I drink Guinness. 
I talk to the people, and I've 
got my pot that says, 'Special 
Olympics' on it, and I tell them 
l'm raising money for Special 
Olympics." 

Revelers are always eager to 
get a photo with the leprechaun 
or buy him a drink, he said, 
noting that he can only drink 
so much and has even hired a 
driver [or these special days. 

"I tell them, 'Instead of you 
buying me a $3 or $4 drink, why 

h�;:g
ub

:d \!
n

:::!n� ��:::e:� don't you just give me $3 or $4 
and tesumooy regarding proposed in my bucket for a donation?'" 
amendments· and re-adoption of Ebnater said. "Or 'You want a 
amended Zoning Map for Yankton picture? A picture ought to be 
Cou111y Ordinance 2020. At the con- worth the price of a drink.'" 
clusion of the hearing, the Yankton Hugs are worth $3 at least, 
County Commission may adopt he added. 
Ya.oltion County Ordinance No.23- "If there's a band, I dance. 
ZN-Ol .  All the girls want to dance with 

a leprechaun and they make a Dated this 22nd day of March, 2023 dona,tion," Ebnater said, "That's 
how l do lt." ATI'EST: Gary Yetter Develop- The opportunity to become ment Services Director , a leprechaun each St. Patrick's 1 Day came in the year alter the 

:�!
s

���l l:�
c
$3•�_;6 

to
,: •���

o
t death of Ebnater's wife, who 

viewed free of charge nc www.-sd- passed away one Valentine's Day. 
publicooti�es.oom "ln 2007, I'm sitting In the 

Published March 24 & 31, 2023. 
Cottonwood drinking on Valen
tine's Day and ( co-owner) Penny 

"South Dakota voters spoke 
clearly this past November: 
they do not want recreational 
marijuana," Noem said in her 
letter. "If I allowed this bill to 
become law, it would jeopardize 
the clearly expressed will of 
the people. Increasing the THC 
level to 5% would hinder our 
successful hemp program and 
undermine enforcement of our 
drug laws." 

According to KELO, sup
porters of the bill have said HB 
1209 would help processors in 
the state, "while opponents 
among them, the manager of 
her administration's industrial 
hemp program - said it would 
re-classify hemp as marijuana.• 

A veto override will be 
considered when legislators 
gather in Pierre Monday to 
consider any vetoed issued by 
the governor. 

Backman says, 'We're going to 
have a St. Patrick's Day celebra
tion at the bar next month. I'm 
looking for somebody that wants 
to be leprechaun.' I said, 'I could 
do that,'" Ebnaler said. 

He purchased his leprechaun 
costume online and customized 
a pair of shoes with a couple 
of old belt buckles. A pot of 
gold to collect donations and a 
shillelagh, an lrlsh walking stick, 
completed the look. 

• A group from the VFW 
Ladies Auxlliary went out every 
St. Patrick's Day to the differ-
ent places and they lowid out 
about me and asked if I'd go with 
them,• he said. "They were run
ning a raffle and they would give 
a couple of thousand dollars a 
year to Special Olympics." 

When the group stopped hav
ing the event, Ebnater continued 
on his own each St. Patrick's 
Day, giv:ing his collection directly 
to YSO, he said, noting that he 
has probably collected more 
than $10,000 in that time. 

Now, coming off his biggest 
year of collections, Ebnater is 
gr,1teful to everyone who sup
ported his holiday efforts to 
raise [unds for Special Olympics. 

"I would like to say thank 
you to all the patrons of the 
establishments in Yankton that I 
was in on St. Patrick's Day or St. 
Patrick's Day weekend for their 
generosity to give to Yankton 
Special Olympics," he said. "And 
next year, rm going to try raising 
more than $4,000." 

ati:o':�h;i;i;;�j�:•;;iig1t'.'�at-
tern shill can create dramatic 
changes in precipitation and its 
location, Gumbs said. 

"With this storm, you had 
3 inches in Yankton,• he said. 
"But ii you went just a few miles 
south, you had 8 inches of 
snowfall. That's a pretty steep 
gradient." 

LOOKING AHEAD 

TJiis week's snowfall could 
disappear rapidly, unlike 
storms earlier in winter. 

"Usually, as we go into 
March and April, it's time for 
snow to melt last,• he said. 
"You're scheduled for a high of 
51 degrees (Friday)." 

Snow reflects 90% of light, 
which makes melting more diffi
cult during winter, Gumbs said. 
But with the arrival of spring, 
the sunlight comes at a higner, 
more intense angle which com
bines with warmer weather to 
melt snow. 

The NWS lists the Yankton 
area wjth 50.5 inches of snow
fall from November to the pres
ent, but the Sioux Falls office 
doesn't add in the March totals 
until the end of the month. Still, 
the 50.5 inches has tied for sev
enth with the winters of 2016-17 
and 2017-18. 

The following are the top 
10 snowfall totals for Yankton 
prior to the current winter, 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Kitchen 

gadget 
6 Harold of 

"Ghost
busters" 

1 1  Be . 
penitent 

12 Before, 
in Brest 

1 3 Crucifixes 
14 Best 

Picture 

37 Guitarist 
Wood 

38 Pol's 
concern 

40 "Luther'' 
star Elba 

42 Hog rider 

43 Caribou's 
cousin 

44 Appears 
45 Fairy tale 

monsters 

DOWN 
1 Parson's 

domain 
2 Right 

listed as the worst c11tegories 
of extreme and exceptional 
drought. 

The recent precipitation 
won't lift the region out of its 
long-term moisture deficits, 
Gumbs said. 

"The area is still in drought," 
he said. 

The outlook doesn't call for 
a stable picture in the coming 
days, Gumbs said. 

"When we look into next 
week, it looks fairly quiet," he 
said. "We're Jooklng at 50s 011 
Friday, then back down to 46 
for the weekend as we have a 
cold front moving through the 
area." 

The outlook calls for tem
peratures in the mid-40s for 
Monday and Tuesday, with the 
mercury climbing into the 50s 
lor Wednesday and Thursday. 

As for precipitation, next 
Wednesday night brings a 30% 
chance of rain, while Thurs
day's outlook calls for a 30% 
chance of rain and snow. 

For more NWS information, 
visit online at www.weather.gov/ 
siouxfa/ls for the Sioux Falls of
fice or www.weather.gov/oax for 
t�e Omaha office. 

Follow @RDockendorf on 
Twitter. 

c o  S T s ■  G E  N E  S 
s u M A  c ■ E X  A L  T 
A R  O M  A■ T I M M Y  
•• K E  R M  I T ---
A '3 E■ L I T■ S A P
s I D L E S  • A C M E 
S M  0 0  T H  E D  O U T  
E M  u s  • E L A  P S  E 
S E  T■ J A B■ E E  R 
•• • H  A R  0 L D •• 
P A  G A  N■ W O  O E R  
A M  A Z  E■ E L U D E  
T I B E T■ D A  T U M 

Yesterday's answer 

8 Poll 28 Dorm 
calculation sharer 

9 Unbroken 30 Preco• 
10 Fashions cious 
17 Neighbor Plaza 

of 1 955 
1 5 Squid's 

squirt 
1 6 Truck part 
1 8 Gadot of 

"Wonder 

of Spain 
resident 

3 �:;fnner's 23 _Film �air 
31 Frees of 

blunder • cl�SSIC su,ds Woman" 
19 Biol. or 

geol. 
20 First 

numero 
21 Tea 

cooler 

22 Didn't 
ignore 

24 Crumb 
carriers 

25 Casa
blanca 
setting 

27 Domingo 
song 

29 Short 
jacket 

32 Second 
numero 

33 0mate 
vase 

34 Yale 
student 

35 Place to 
park 

36 Plunked 
down 

4 Purpose 24 Tnck 
33 Manual 

5 Firefighter, taker, 
readers at times often 

6 Stallone 26 Peseta 39 Opal or 
role division onyx 

7 Director 27 lgriores 41 Pound 
DuVemay the script occupant 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

1 1  1 2  

1 3  14 

15 

I 
� 1 7 -

19 20 

22 23 
■ 

-25 26 

27 28 ■ 29 

32 

I 
33 

35 'as --

38 
- w-

42 43 

44 45 

A XY D L B A A X R  

is L O N G F E L L O W  

7 8 9 10 

1 18 

21 

24 

-
30 31 

1: 
4 1  

3-24 

One letter stands for another. In this sample, A is used 
for the three L's, X for the two O's, etc. Single letters, 
apostrophes, the length and formation of the words 
are all hints. Each day the code letters are different. 
3-24 CRYPTOQUOTE 

S G Y S K Y Y V  X C H H  S Y H H . S G Y C K  

V Y Q K Y S V  S P  S G P V Y  S G N S  

S W T Y C T . '  V S Y D Y T  L N B Y Y 
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: DON'T WAIT FOR 

SOMEONE TO BRING YOU FLOWERS. PLANT 
YOUR OWN GARDEN AND DECORATE YOUR 
OWN SOUL. - LUTHER BURBANK, 

e 2018 King Features Syndicate, Inc. 



1 

ARTICLE 4 

OFFICIAL ZONING MAP AND BOUNDARY 

INTERPRETATION  

Section 401     General 

The County is hereby divided into zones, or districts, as shown on the Official Zoning 
Map, which, together with all explanatory matter thereon, is hereby adopted by 
reference and declared to be a part of this Ordinance. The Official Zoning Map shall 
be identified by the signature of the Chairman of the County Commissioners, attested 
by the Auditor, and bearing the seal of the County, under the following words: "This 
is to certify that this is the Official Zoning Map referred to in Section 401 of 
Ordinance No. 16 2020 of “Yankton County, South Dakota,” together with the date of 
the adoption of this Ordinance.  

Section 403     Zoning Map Changes 

If, in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance, changes are made in the 
district boundaries or other matter portrayed on the Official Zoning Map, such 
changes shall be entered on the Official Zoning Map promptly after the amendment 
has been approved by the County Commissioners, with an entry on the Official 
Zoning Map as follows: “on [date], by official action of the Yankton County 
Commission, the following [change] changes were made in the Official Zoning Map: 
[brief description of nature of change],” which entry shall be signed by the Chairman 
of the Commission and attested by the Auditor. No amendment to this Ordinance 
which involves matters portrayed on the Official Zoning Map shall become effective 
until after such change and entry has been made on said map.  

No changes of any nature shall be made in the Official Zoning Map or matters shown 
thereon except in conformity with the procedures set forth in this Ordinance.  

Any unauthorized change of whatever kind by any person or persons shall be 
considered a violation of this Ordinance and punishable as provided under Section 
2303.  

Regardless of the existence of purported copies of the Official Zoning Map which 
may, from time to time, be made or published, the Official Zoning Map which shall 
be located in the office of the Zoning Administrator shall be the final authority as to 
the current zoning status of land and water areas, buildings, and other structures in the 
County.  

Section 405      Zoning Map Replacement 

In the event that the Official Zoning Map becomes damaged, destroyed, lost or 
difficult to interpret because of the nature or number of changes and additions, the 
Yankton County Commission may, by resolution, adopt a new Official Zoning Map, 



2 

which shall supersede the prior Official Zoning Map. 

The new Official Zoning Map may correct drafting or other errors or omissions in the 
prior Official Zoning Map, but no such correction shall have the effect of amending 
the original Official Zoning Map or any subsequent amendment thereof.  

The new Official Zoning Map shall be identified by the signature of the Chairman of 
the County Commission, attested by the Auditor, and bearing the seal of the County, 
under the following words:  

“This is to certify that this Official Zoning Map supersedes and 
replaces the Official Zoning Map adopted [date of adoption of 
map being replaced] as part of Ordinance No. 16 2020 of 
“Yankton County, South Dakota.”  

Unless the prior Official Zoning Map has been lost, or has been totally destroyed, the 
prior map or any significant parts thereof remaining shall be preserved, together with 
all available records pertaining to its adoption or amendment.  

Section 407     Rules for Interpretation of District Boundaries 

Where uncertainty exists as to the boundaries of districts as shown on the Official 
Zoning Map, the following rules shall apply:  

1. Boundaries indicated, as approximately following the centerlines of right-of-
ways, roads, highways, or alleys shall be construed to follow such centerlines;

2. Boundaries indicated as approximately following platted lot lines shall be
construed as following such lot lines;

3. Boundaries indicated, as approximately following city limits shall be
construed as following such city limits;

4. Boundaries indicated, as following railroad lines shall be construed to be
midway between the main tracks;

5. Boundaries indicated as following shore lines shall be construed to follow
such shore lines, and in the event of change in the shore line shall be construed
as moving with the actual shore line; boundaries indicated as approximately
following the center line of streams, rivers, canals, lakes, or other bodies of
water shall be construed to follow such center lines;

6. Boundaries indicated as parallel to or extensions of features indicated in
subsections 1 through 5 above shall be so construed. The scale of the map
shall determine distances not specifically indicated on the Official Zoning
Map; and

Where physical or cultural features existing on the ground are at variance with those 
shown on the Official Zoning Map, or in other circumstances not covered by 
subsections 1 through 6 above, the Planning Commission shall interpret the district 



3 

boundaries.



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Frick Addition- PLAT 

Date filed: 3/17/2023 

District type: � AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
�Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705 

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side / Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. --- --- --� 

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of Lots 1 and 2 of J & P Frick Addition, in the SWl/4 of the SEl/4 and the SEl/4 of the 
SWl /4 of Section 8, and in the NWl/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 17, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota. 

This plat vacates previously platted Lot A of Lot 4 of Schlaefli's 3rd
• Addition in the Wl/2 of the 

SEl/4 of Section 8, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, SD. Recorded on May 23, 
2000, and Recorded in Book S18, Page 183 

Planning Commission date: 4/11/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/17/2023 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 
In order to insure prom t a  roval of your plat, please follow these st s: 

lXPlat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

l:.N l. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

00 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

Iii 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

rn: 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

rx 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

[X 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

□ 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature?

□ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 04/11/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: 

------



T ... 94-N 

MISSION HILL 'N' 
TOWNSHIP 
SECTION 3 
1. Knode, Dale etux 8 
SECTION 4 
1. Hacecky Trust, Daniel 

etux 25 
SECTION 5 
1. Marquardt, Ralph eta! 

10 
2. Hacecky LE, David eta! 7 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

SECTION 6 
1. Jones, Boyd etux 5 
SECTION 10 
1. Hacecky LE, David eta! 

15 
2. Wathier, George etux 8 
SECTION 13 
1. Quatier, Todd 6 
SECTION 14 
1. Helgerson, David 6 
SECTION 15 
1. Larson, Jeffery etux 6 

MISSION HILL 'N' PLAT 
(Landowners) 

MISSION HILL'S' TWP. 

2. Aase, Elwyn etux 10 
3. Williams, James etux 11 
SECTION 17 
1. Kolces Farms LLC 9 
2. Frick, Christopher 9 
SECTION 18 
1. Likn�ss, Micah etux 10 
SECTION 22 
1. Jim River Lot Owners 

Assn 6 
SECTION 24 
1. Adams, Richard etux 9 

SECTION 25 
1. Palmer, Evan etux 12 
SECTION 26 
1. Sarringar, Margaret 10 
SECTION 27 
1. Reardon, William eta! 5 
2. Nelsen, Christopher 9 
3. Olson, Gordon etux 6 
SECTION 28 
1. Smith Farming 

Enterprises Inc 10 
2. Luben LLC 9 

28 

3. Montagne, Pierre etux 5 
4. Stucky, Terry etux 5 
SECTION 31 
1. City of Yankton 12 
SECTION 32
1. Lotz, Eric 7 
SECTION 34 
1. Aune, David 11 
2. Hacecky Trust, Daniel 

etux 15 
SECTION 36 
1. Town of Mission Hill 12 

R--55-W 

="---e--� 
0) 

0 

YANKTON CO., SD 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

" 



·-·::-. ------------------------------------------.... 

PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J a P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 AND 
THE SE1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF 
SECTION 17, T94N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

THIS PLAT UACATES PREUIOUSLY PLATTED LOT A OF LOT 4 OF SCHAEFLI JS 3RD. ADDITION 
IN THE Wl/2 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION B, T94N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SO. 

RECORDED ON MAY 231 20001 AND RECORDED IN BOOK 518, PAGE 183. 

404.221 EAST 
S 87-56-43 E 

LOT 2 J 8: p

1 = LAT. 12-5B-12. 93928 N, LONG. 97-22-02.78786 W 
2 = LAT. 42-58-00. 57709 N, LONG. 97-21-51.46646 W 

Cl, L = 265. 961 R = 5762. 651 

C2, L = 335. 931 R = 5762. 65' 

L1 = 105.101 S 14-45-06 E 

L2 = 190. 86' S 18-05-30 E 

SCALE : 

IE 200' :s I 

f P/Z/1vz;-&J 

FRI CK ADDI TI ON � CALCULATED CORNER 

383. 59' WEST 

20. 000 ACRES 

705. 29' s ss-zs-33 \.l 

LOT 1 J a P 

FRI CK ADDI TI ON 
9.971 ACRES 

_ _ _ _ __ ___ _ _ SECTION 8 ___ �-_:_:� �C!=: .. 

) 

SECTION 17 3. 701 ACRES 

141. 861 N 00-02-34 W 174. 381 S 17-54-06 E 

Sl/4 CORNER OF SECTION 17 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

® FOUND SP! KE NFII L 

0 FOUND REBAR WI TH CFIP 

• FOUND REBAR 

@ FOUND PIPE 

0 SET 5/Bu REBAR WITH CAP 
STAMPTED TOM WEEK LS 2912 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE 
SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 AND THE SEl/4 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 
OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, R55W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE 
SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY

/ KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 
.c::7'--· /] } 

DATED THIS 17TH. DAY OF MARCH, 2023. ��L-<.-,,{. 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REG. LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING
LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION ADDITION,. IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 AND THE SEl/4 OF 
THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, R55W OF 
THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY ZONING ADMINISTRATOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY 
CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY ME OR MY AUTHORIZED AGENT IN ACCORDANCE
SECTION 513 (FARMSTEAD, MINIMUM LOT REQUIREMENTS) OF THE YANKTON COUNTY SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS, AN E F J & P FRICK ADDITION, DOES QUALIFY AS A FARMSTEAD. 

't,� G
,q 

SHEET 1 OF 3 

,::. · otar
;, 

�-5> 
CJ ti' C � \--&,Y-\� �n 6 <) � 11..0 /1,Qi � 

���-� 'J-�. J'- ,'&..- -i0i12...oa.1 

I 

\} .. -\.l)).£. . ..., 

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

WITH 





SHEET 3 OF 3 

PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 AND THE SEl/4 OF 
THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 8, AND IN THE NWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, ALL IN T94N, R55W OF 
THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THERE IS ACCESS TO LOT 1 OF J & P FRICK ADDITION FROM THE SW JIM RIVER ROAD. ANY FURTHER 
ACCESS POINTS WILL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS DAY OF 
COUNTY APPROVAL 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _______ , ___ , 

O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE __ . 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 
407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57078 
605-665-8333

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SD 



Plat Approval 

Application 

104833 

Applicant 

Bill Testing 

Applicant 

Bill Testing 

test@test.com 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

March 20, 2023 

Parcel search Completed On 3/20/2023 2:10 PM EST by bconkling 

Maxar 

ParcellD Address City 

06.008.100.276 30499 SW JIM RIVER RD YANKTON 

Number 

104833 

Final I Plat of Lots 1 and 2 of J 

& P Frick Addition, in the SW1 / 4 

of the SE1 / 4 and the SE1 / 4 of 

the SW1/4 of Section 8, and in 

the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of 

Section 17, T94N, R55W of the 

5th P.M., Yankton County, South 

Dakota. This plat vacates 

previously platted Lot A of Lot 4 

of Schlaefli's 3rd. Addition in 

the W1 /2 of the SE1 / 4 of 

Section 8, T94N, R55W of the 

5th P.M., Yankton County, SD. 

Recorded on May 23, 2000, and 

Recorded in Book S18, Page 

183 I Frick Trust I 30499 SW 

JIM RIVER RD I 06.008.100.276 

Submitted by BillTesting on 

3/20/2023 

OwnerName 

FRICK, PAMELA J REV TRUST {D) 

Requested Information Completed On 3/20/2023 2:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Powered by Esri 

Acres 

17.860 

1/6 



Development Information 

Plat Name 

Plat of Lots 1 and 2 of J & P Frick Addition, in the SW1 /4 of the SE1 /4 and the SE1 / 4 of the SW1 /4 of Section 8, and in the NW1 / 4 of 

the NE1 /4 of Section 17, T94N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

This plat vacates previously platted Lot A of Lot 4 of Schlaefli's 3rd. Addition in the W1 /2 of the SE1 /4 of Section 8, T94N, R55W of 

the 5th P.M., Yankton County, SD. Recorded on May 23, 2000, and Recorded in Book Sl 8, Page 183 

Section No: 

8 

Township No: 

94 

Range 

55 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

2 

Number of Acres 

17.86 

How is this property currently being used? 

AG 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

Ag 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom week 

Address 

407 regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

2/6 



SD 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Frick Trust 

Address 

30499 SW JIM RIVER RD 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

3/6 



Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

9/20 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

Yes 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

9 acres 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 3/20/2023 2:45 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

trick plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed on 3/20/2023 2:46 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

frick Trust 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 
4/6 



Owner Signature 

Owner Signature 

If represented by an Agent, please provide name and signature below 

Agent Name 

This is to certify that (Agent) acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent is/are the sole owner(s) of the property 

described above on the date of this application, and that I have read and understood Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning 

Ordinance. 

Agent Signature 

Payment Completed On 3/20/2023 2:46 PM EST by bconkling 

Fees Paid 

Fee Name Recipient 

Fee Planning and Zoning 

Confirmation Data 

Payment Method 

Confirmation Number 

Amount Paid 

Planning Commission Review Completed On 3/20/2023 2:46 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

VIEW RECEIPT 

Amount 

$100.00 

Check 

11026 

$100.00 

5/6 



Planning Commission date: 

04/11/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 312012023 2:47 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 
External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

6/6 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Testing 

test@test.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on March 20, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 104833 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
11026 

March 20, 2023 02:46 PM 

Check 



YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT· 

Sheriff and Jail 

Monthly Report: Jantutr� , 20 ,-3 



2023 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 

Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

January $ 6,992.50 $ 246.13 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 275.00 $ 7,513.63 

February $ -

March $ -

April $ -

May $ -

June $ -

July $ -

August $ -

September $ -

October $ -

November $ -

December $ -

TOTAL $ 7,513.63 



Yankton 

USMS 8.1.A. Confinemen 
ICE Income Income Income t 

Date 101-4-32432 101434221 101434231 101-4-34227 

Jan $4,389.99 $85,260,00 $0.00 1 $60.77 

Feb 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

Aug 

Sept 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total $4,389.99 $85,260.00 $0.00 $60.77 

1/2/2023 Holds for Turner Co $10795 ck#127446 
1/2/2023 Holds for BonHomme Co $1955 ck#023444 
1/2/2023 Summit CRF $2179.14 ck#0073420 
1/13/2023 Holds for DOC $2590 ck#10829799 
1/15/2023 Holds for BonHomme Co $170 
1/13/2023 Reliance Txt CRF $4600.86 ck#17679 
1/13/2023 Reliance VG CRF $1303.56 ck#17517 
1/18/2023 Reliance phone calls CRF ck#011323 
1/27/2023 Summit $1955.72 ck#0073960 

Jail Billing 2023 

Other Other 
Agency 2417 & Finger Work Commlslon & 
Holds SCRAM Damages Prints Release Misc 

1 01-4-34221 248-4-34230 Transports 101-4-34226 101-4-34212 101-4-34223 101-4-34229 Totals 

$27,345.00 $7,481,00 $4,389.99 $14.86 $525.00 $2,020.25 $13,840.99 $145,327,85 

$27,345.00 $7,481.00 $4,389.99 $14,86 $525.00 $2,020.25 $13,840.99 $145,327.85 



Jail Statistics for 2023 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 70 66 9 11 8 

Feb 28 

Mar 31 

Apr 30 

May 31 

Jun 30 

Jul 31 

Aug 31 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 3,259 2 8927 94.1 105 93 

Feb 

Mar 

Apr 

May 

Jun 

Jul 

Aug 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 3259 Total 2 8927 94.1 



January Yankton County Sheriff 

24/7 Income and Costs Report 

2023 

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs. 
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month. 

Income from all 24/7 Programs $7,735.00 

Name Type Hours Rate Total 

Cheryl Stahlecker Coordinator 107 $14.28 $1,527.96 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0,00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 

Total Labor Hours 107 Total Labor Costs $1,527.96 
. 

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program 

Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost 

12/31/2022 PharmChem 1NV422771 $2,514.80 
1/17/2023 PharmChem INV423127 $1,946.01 

Total Purchase of Supplies and 

Equipment $4,460.81 

Total Expenses $5,988.77! 

Balance $1,746.231 



YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT· 

Sheriff and Jail 

Monthly Report: Fehr-1A.A.,j , 20 .2.'! 



2023 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 
Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

January $ 6,992.50 $ 246.13 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 275.00 $ 7,513.63 

February $ 9,472.50 $ 2,565.43 $ 2.00 $ 150.00 $ 12,189.93 

March $ -

April $ -

May $ -

June $ -

July $ -

August $ -

September $ -

October $ -

November $ -

December $ -

TOTAL $ 19,703.56 



Yankton 

USMS B.I.A. Confinemen 

ICE Income Income Income t 

Date 101-4-32432 101434221 101434231 101-4-34227 

Jan $85,260.00 

Feb 
$77,280.00 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

Aug 

Sept 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Tot.al $162,540.00 

2/12/2023 Reliance Video CRF ck#17788 $1065.61 
2/12/2023 Reliance Txt CRF ck#17951 $4379.45 
2/16/2023 Holds for Clay Co ck#072719 $5270 
2/16/2023 Reliance CRF ck#41238 $3782.51 
2/22/2023 Summit Foods ck#0074443 $2632.38 
2/28/2023 Cam Agency fees for February $475 

$60.77 

$73.21 

$133.98 

Jail Billing 2023 

Other Other 
Agency 24/7 & Finger Work Commlslon & 

Holds SCRAM Damages Prints Release Misc 

101-4-34221 248-4-34230 Transports 101-4-34226 101-4-34212 101-4-34223 101-4-34229 Totals 

$27,345.00 $7,481.00 $4,389.99 $14.86 $525.00 $2,020.25 $13,840.99 $140,937.86 

$5,270.00 $7,187.00 $2,121.75 $8.14 $360.00 $1,812.00 $12,336.73 $106,448.83 

$32,615.00 $14,668.00 $6,511.74 $23.00 $885.00 $3,832.25 $26,177.72 $247,386.69 



Jail Statistics for 2023 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 70 66 9 11 8 
Feb 28 72 48 8 11 6 
Mar 31 

Apr 30 

May 31 

Jun 30 

Jul 31 

Aug 31 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 
Jan 3,259 2 8927 94.1 105 93 
Feb 2,893 2 7745 95 101 86 
Mar 

Apr 

May 

Jun 

Jul 

Aug 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 6152 Total 4 16672 94.55 



February Yankton County Sheriff 

24/7 Income and Costs Report 
2023 

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs. 
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month. 

Income from all 24/7 Programs $8,493.00 

Name Type Hours Rate Total 

Cheryl Stahlecker Coordinator 99 $14.28 $1,413.72 
Tester $11.73 $0,00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 
Tester $11.73 $0.00 

Total Labor Hours 99 Total Labor Costs $1,413.72 

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program 

Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost 

1/31/2023 PharmChem 423295 $4,193.90 

Total Purchase of Supplies and 

Equipment $4,193.90 

Total Expenses $5,607.62! 

Balance $2,885.381 



YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT· 

Sheriff and Jail 

Monthly Report: fv\o.rch , 20 c13 



2023 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 
Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

January $ 6,992.50 $ 246.13 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 275.00 $ 7,513.63 

February $ 9,472.50 $ 2,565.43 $ 2.00 $ 150.00 $ 12,189.93 

March $ 6,307.50 $ 1,157.89 $ 4.00 $ 250.00 $ 7,719.39 

April $ -

May $ -

June $ -

July $ -

August $ -

September $ -

October $ -

November $ -

December $ -

TOTAL $ 27,422.95 



Jail Income 2023 

Yankton Other 
USMS 13.1.A. Conflnemen Agency 

ICE Income Income Income t Holds 
Date 101-4-32432 101434221 101434231 101-4-34227 101-4-34221 

Jan $85,260.00 $60.77 $27,345.00 

Feb $77,280.00 $73,21 $5,270.00 

Marcil $85,890.00 $29,845.00 

April 

May 

June 

July 

Aug 

. Sept 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total $248,430.00 $133.98 $62,460.00 

3/112023 Holds for Turner Co ck#127781. $8755 
3/14/2023 Holds for DOC ck#100840589 $2730 
3/14/2023 Holds for Turner Co ck#127864 $6630 
3/14/2023 Holds for Clay Co ck#072939 $5865 
3/14/2023 Reliance Txt CRF for Feb ck#18229 $4076,57 
3/14/2023 Reliance Video Call CRF for Feb ck#18056 $887.88 
3/23/2023 Holds for Clay Co ck#D73050 $5865 
3/23/2023 Reliance Phone CRF for Feb ck#41388 $3232, 10 
3/31/2023 Cam Agency fees $490 

24/7 & 
SCRAM 

248-4-34230

$7,481.00 

$7,187.00 

$7,460.00 

$22,128,00 

Other 
. Finger Work Commlalon& 

Damages Prints Release Misc 
Transports 101-4-34226 101-4-34212 101-4-34223 101-4-34229 Totals 

$4,389.99 $14,86 $525.00 $2,020.25 $13,840.99 $140,937.86 

$2,121.75 $8,14 $360.00 $1,812.00 $12,336.73 $106,448.83 

$4,779.10 $345.00 $2,624.00 $8,536.59 $139,479,69 

$11,290,84 $23,00 $1,230.00 $6,456.25 $34,714.31 $386,866,38 



Jail Statistics for 2023 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 70 66 9 11 8 

Feb 28 72 48 8 11 6 

Mar 31 72 64 17 19 12 

Apr 30 

May 31 

Jun 30 

Jul 31 

Aug 31 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 3,259 2 8927 94.1 105 93 

Feb 2,893 2 7745 95 101 86 

Mar 3,148 6 8362 92.5 105 86 

Apr 

May 

Jun 

Jul 

Aug 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 9300 Total 10 25034 93.866667 



March Yankton County Sheriff 

24/7 Income and Costs Report 
2023 

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs. 
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month. 

Income from all 24/7 Programs $8,626.00 

Name Type Hours Rate Total 

Cheryl Stahlecker Coordinator 107 $14.28 $1,527.96 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 

Total Labor Hours 107 Total Labor Costs $1,527.96 

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program 

Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost 

3/7/2023 PharmChem INV424137 $1,946.01 
2/28/2023 PharmChem INV423836 $2,791.40 
02/28/23 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory 21069 $15.60 

Total Purchase of Supplies and 

Equipment $4,753.01 

Total Expenses $6,280.971 

Balance $2,345.031 



Yankton County Commission                               03-01-22 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
March 31, 2023 

 
A special meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman Don 
Kettering at 1:00 p.m. on Friday, March 31, 2023.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Wanda Howey-Fox, Dan 
Klimisch, Ryan Heine, John Marquardt and Don Kettering.                         
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 2380C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the meeting 
agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There was a public comment from Mike Welsh. Chairman Kettering closed public comment.  
 
The special meeting was held to discuss commission expectations and organization. Eric 
Ambroson from Planning and Development District III served as the facilitator.  
 
Also speaking during the discussion were Nancy Wenande and Gary Vetter. 
 
There was a public comment from Mike Welsh. Chairman Kettering closed public comment.  
 
Action 2381C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, April 4, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Don Kettering, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, County Auditor 



Yankton County Commission                               04-04-23 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
April 4, 2023 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
Don Kettering at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 4, 2023.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Wanda Howey-Fox, Ryan 
Heine, John Marquardt, Dan Klimisch and Don Kettering.  
 
Commissioner Fox will abstain from voting on the second set of claims from Harmelink & Fox 
Law Office. There were no conflicts from the rest of the board.  
 
Action 2382C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
meeting agenda with the following changes: exclude item 7, add items 13A and 13B, and 
add personal and litigation to executive session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were public comments from Joni Pier and Wade Lippert. Commissioner Kettering 
closed public comment.  
 
Bernie Hunhoff, Chairman of the Yankton County Historic Preservation Commission, 
presented the Mission Statement for the Preservation Commission. The mission is to provide 
support to the Mead Building and to assist and promote historic preservation projects 
throughout Yankton County. Mr. Hunhoff also mentioned projects they are working on. 
 
Jim Liebesch, Yankton County weed supervisor, presented the joint powers agreement for 
weed spraying services with State of South Dakota and the weed department update.   
 
Action 2383WD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to accept the 
Weed Spraying Joint Agreement with the State of South Dakota. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Margaret Byfield, founder of American Stewards of Liberty, along with State Representative 
Julie Auch, presented a memorandum against 30 X 30 Land Grab. There was no action on 
the memorandum. Guy Larson also spoke on the request. 
 
Action 2384C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to recess the regular 
session and convene as Board of Adjustment. All present voted aye; motion carried.   
 
CUP Public Hearing: This was the time and place for a public hearing for a Conditional Use 
Permit application from East River Electric. Applicant requested a permit to construct a 
wireless tower for internal communications with their substation. Said property is legally 
described as Lot 1, Lewis and Clark Substation Addition, SW1/4, SW1/4, in S15-T93-R56, 
hereinafter referred to as Utica South Township, County of Yankton, State of South Dakota.  
 



Yankton County Commission                               04-04-23 
 Page 2 
 

 

Jerae Wire and Russ Claussen from East River Electric spoke on the CUP request.  
 
Tim Kellen, Wade Lippert and Mike Welch also spoke on the CUP request. 
  
Action 2385Z: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Fox to approve the 
Conditional Use Permit pursuant to Article 19, Section 1907 of the Yankton County Zoning 
Ordinance. Roll call vote was taken with Heine, Klimisch, Marquardt, Fox and Kettering voting 
aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 2386C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to recess the Board of 
Adjustment and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried. 
 
There was a first reading on Article 4 and Maps. The second reading will be at the next 
commission meeting on April 17, 2023. 
 
Planning Commission: Zoning Administrator Gary Vetter presented names for two open 
positions on the Planning Commission: Cheri Loest, Kristi Schulz, Daniel Clark, Dan Tacke and 
Cherie Hoffman.  
 
Action 2387Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to appoint Cheri 
Loest and Daniel Clark to three-year terms on the Planning Commission Board. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2388C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Ambulance Administrator Job Description. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The board choose to keep the job open for the Ambulance Administrator for two more 
weeks. 
 
Strategic Planning: Commissioner Kettering handed out a suggested format for reporting 
on progress of the five strategic planning goals. 
 
The board discussed solutions for RT (Rural Transition) zone. 
 
The Consolidated Board of Equalization will meet to hear appeals at 1:00 p.m. with lunch at 
12:00 on April 21, 2023 in the Commission Room of the County Government Center. 
 
Action 2389C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to approve the 
March 21, 2023 meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2390C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Fox to approve the 
MARCH 2023 Gross Payroll: Commissioners: $6,104.70; Court: $0.00; Election: 
$0.00; Auditor: $16,784.80; Treasurer: $20,225.32; States Attorney: $35,838.11; 
Government Buildings: $5,418.48; Director of Equalization: $21,163.22; Register of 



Yankton County Commission                               04-04-23 
 Page 3 
 

 

Deeds: $16,114.10; Veterans Service: $3,390.80; Courthouse & Safety Center: 
$10,021.70; Sheriff: $64,155.49; County Jail: $87,380.76; Coroner: $1,550.00; 
Juvenile: $232.17; Nurse: $2,791.63; Ambulance: $49,346.14; WIC: $1,678.56; 
Extension: $8,187.09; Soil Conservation: $2,898.83; Weed: $0.00; Planning & 
Zoning: $11,613.92; Road & Bridge: $78,547.91; E911: $0.00; OEM: $10,755.39; 24-7 
Program: $1,328.04. First Dakota National Bank $32,853.13 (Withholding), First Dakota 
National Bank $54,422.88 (FICA) First Dakota National Bank $12,728.04 (Medicare), South 
Dakota Retirement System $34,723.60 (Other Employees), South Dakota Retirement System 
$20,010.56 (Sheriff), South Dakota Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $184.70, South Dakota 
Retirement System (Supplemental) $3,790.00, American Family Life Assurance Company 
(AFLAC) $4,544.74, Legalshield $25.90, Nationwide Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston 
Mutual Life Insurance $290.69, Colonial Life & Accident $783.96, Medica Health Insurance 
$59,412.81, Optilegra $284.42, Delta Dental $2,129.72, VSP Vision $568.95, HealthEquity 
$3,762.67. Gross Payroll $455,593.16, Net Payroll $339,501.32. All present voted aye; 
motion carried. 
 
Action 2391C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
following claims: Commissioners: Yankton Transit (Other) $5,000.00; Elections: Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $46.18; Verizon (Rentals) $280.07; Court: Youngberg Law Prof. 
LLC (Prof Services) $2,500.00; Youngberg Law Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,180.60; Fox Law 
Firm PLLC (Prof Services) $2,500.00; Fox Law Firm PLLC (Prof Services) $505.00; Juror Fees 
(Court) $505.08; Juror Fees (Court) $501.00; Horn Law Office LLC (Prof Services) 
$12,500.00; Kennedy Pier Loftus Reynolds, LLP (Prof Services) $1,235.40; Dean Schaefer 
(Prof Services) $1,193.00; Auditor: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $178.53; Andersen 
Telecom LLC (Prof Services) $25.00;Treasurer: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$286.11; Data Processing: Andersen Telecom LLC (Prof Services) $351.03; States 
Attorney: Wind Circle Network, Inc. (Maintenance) $943.46; Verizon (Utilities) $42.03; 
Andersen Telecom LLC (Maintenance) $700.00; CLERP: SDACC (Misc.) $1,675.00; 
Government Center: City of Yankton (Utilities) $1,769.51; JCL Solutions (Supplies) 
$169.70; Menards (Supplies) $39.01; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $2,261.07; Director of 
Equalization: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $65.71; Andersen Telecom LLC 
(Maintenance) $50.00; Register of Deeds: Executive Management Finance Office (Supplies) 
$46.50; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $57.23; Veteran’s Service Office: Verizon 
(Utilities) $42.03; Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; Andersen Telecom LLC (Maintenance) $300.00; 
Safety Center Building: Bomgaars (Supplies) $43.04; City of Yankton (Utilities) $632.87; 
Cole Papers Inc. (Supplies) $323.04; Crescent Electric Supply (Maintenance) $212.16; 
Menards (Maintenance) $471.30; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $5,302.51; Olson’s Pest 
Technicians (Maintenance) $137.00; Sheriff: Jerry Sorbel (Travel) $14.00; Les Drake 
(Travel) $28.00; Doug Holland (Travel) $258.75; John Slemp (Travel) $14.00; Jack’s 
Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $455.00; Pennington County Jail (Travel) $1,057.45; 
Andersen Telecom LLC (Computer Services) $725.00; County Jail: Avera Medical Group 
(Prof Services) $900.00; Scott Family Dentistry, Inc. (Prof Services) $1,002.00; Charm-Tex 
(Supplies) $1,375.80; Diamond Drugs (Prof Services) $162.59; McKesson Medical-Surgical 
Government Solutions LLC (Prof Services) $606.99; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) 



Yankton County Commission                               04-04-23 
 Page 4 
 

 

$5,118.31; EZ DUZ It Laundry (Supplies) $79.00; Jack’s Uniforms & Equipment (Supplies) 
$79.80; Jack’s Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $149.89; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $82.98; 
Larry’s Heating & Cooling (Maintenance) $440.91; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$230.00;  Overhead Door Company of Sioux City (Maintenance) $532.50; Phoenix Supply 
(Supplies) $1,031.12; Coroner: Mark Nickles (Travel) $12.60; Yankton Area Search & 
Rescue: Bomgaars (Supplies) $110.94; Care of Poor: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$110.72; Public Health Nurse: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $35.92; Ambulance: 
Avera Health dba Avera Education & Staffing (Supplies) $974.00; Sacred Heart Health 
Services (Supplies) $1,500.00; City of Yankton (Utilities) $184.49; Credit Collection Services 
(Prof Services) $25.50; Valvoline Instant Oil Change (Maintenance) $52.70; Menards 
(Supplies) $89.57; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $1,165.37; Verizon (Utilities) $638.74; 
Yankton Janitorial Supply (Supplies) $103.95; Andersen Telecom LLC (Maintenance) $100.00; 
Mental Illness Board: Darcy Lockwood (Hearings) $15.00; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) 
$15.00; Lincoln County Treasurer (Hearings) $2,782.63; Lucy Lewno (Hearings) $266.60; 
County Extension: City of Yankton (Utilities) $79.69; Katie Doty (Travel) $66.38; LEAF 
(Rentals) $210.93; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $155.69; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) 
$223.86; Weed: Verizon (Utilities) $24.81; Planning and Zoning: Pheasantland Industries 
(Supplies) $38.25; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $27.65; Verizon (Utilities) $42.03; 
Andersen Telecom LLC (Prof Services) $150.00; LEAF (Rentals) $104.86; Highway: 
Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $26.36; Capital I Industries (Machinery) $26,721.00; 
Bomgaars (Maintenance) $83.98; Butler Machinery Co. (Maintenance) $1,707.77; City of 
Yankton (Utilities) $58.33; D-P Tools (Supplies) $81.95; Nelson Repair (Maintenance) 
$178.92; CM Tools LLC (Supplies) $102.50; Denker Tool Service (Supplies) $54.92; 
Francotyp-Postalia, Inc. (Supplies) $68.85; Fastenal Industrial & Construction Supply 
(Supplies) $20.62; Hartington Tree Service (Bridges) $2,600.00; I State Truck Center 
(Maintenance) $337.52; LEAF (Supplies) $112.89; Menards (Supplies) $127.99; O’Reilly Auto 
Parts (Maintenance) $50.90; O’Reilly Auto Parts (Supplies) $154.99; Power Source Electric 
(Supplies) $3,790.66; Riverside Hydraulics & Labs (Supplies) $1,000.52; Truck Trailer Sales 
Service (Maintenance) $351.25; Truck Trailer Sales Service (Supplies) $163.80; Verizon 
(Utilities) $62.07; Andersen Telecom LLC (Prof Services) $50.00; Northwestern Energy 
(Utilities) $1,122.16; Southeastern Electric (Utilities) $105.28; Directv (Utilities) $95.99; 
Emergency Management: The Response Group (Supplies) $324.45; Hansen Locksmithing 
Inc. (Supplies) $105.00; Great American Financial (Rentals) $260.09; MidAmerican Energy 
(Utilities) $36.47; Verizon (Utilities) $892.38; Andersen Telecom LLC (Maintenance) $100.00; 
24/7 Program: Redwood Toxicology Laboratories, Inc. (Supplies) $15.60. General Fund 
$68,762.15; Road & Bridge $39,231.22; Emergency Management $1,718.39. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
  
Action2392C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following claim: Court: Harmelink & Fox (Prof Services) $1,229.73. Voting Aye: Marquardt, 
Heine, Klimisch and Kettering. Fox abstained; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Commissioner Kettering closed public comment.  
 



Yankton County Commission                               04-04-23 
 Page 5 
 

 

 
Commissioner updates: Klimisch reported receiving a DOT grant to move the Locomotive 
and Caboose for $78,055, and there were reports on the 8-County meeting in Parker SD. 
Commissioners met with the highway superintendent, jail manager and sheriff.  
 
Action 2393C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to recess the regular 
session at 7:30 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues SDCL 1-
25-2 & 28-13, personnel issues SDCL 1-25-2(1) and litigation issue SDCL 1-25-2(3). All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2394C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn the 
executive session at 8:00 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 2395C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to deny file CW.22-
04-021 in the amount of $6,569.21. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2396C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve file CW.23-
002 in the amount of $1,250.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 2397C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to put a county 
employee on unpaid suspension. Voting Aye: Fox, Heine, Marquardt and Kettering. Klimisch 
abstained; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 2398C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Marquardt to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, April 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Don Kettering, Chairman 
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor 



DATE

$0.79
ONES $11.00
FIVES $10.00
TENS $70.00
TWENTIES $1,820.00
FIFTIES $1,100.00
HUNDREDS $2,100.00
CASH ITEMS $48.40

$113,992.52
$1,430.00

TOTAL CASH ON HAND $120,582.71

CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCES:
FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK CR CARD $8,837,094.39

SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES:
1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK $3,010,735.58
COR TRUST BANK GAYVILLE $660,803.65
COR TRUST BANK YANKTON $250,547.73
FIRST NATIONAL BANK, YANKTON $598,759.40

$1,014,745.39
WELLS FARGO BANKS $369,889.49

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:

BAD CHECKS $4,641.01

$14,867,799.35

GENERAL FUND $10,408,510.45
SPECIAL FUND $1,298,531.81

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS $3,160,757.09

GRAND TOTAL GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENTS $14,867,799.35

COUNTY AUDITOR SIGNATURE DATE

COUNTY TREASURER SIGNATURE DATE

March 31, 2023

GREAT WESTERN BANK

AUDITOR'S MONTHLY SETTLEMENT WITH TREASURER

SECTION IV-ACCOUNTING RECORDS

CASH ON HAND IN TREASURER'S OFFICE:

ILLUSTRATION 18

YANKTON COUNTY

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES

GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES BY FUNDS:

SILVER AND PENNIES

CHECKS (SEE ATTACHED TAPE)
OFFICE CHANGE

INVESTMENTS:

OTHER ACCOUNT BALANCES:



 

 4-05-2023 12:13 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   1

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2023

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

CLAIM ON CASH

 

101-10100      GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS               10,301,355.98      107,154.47   10,408,510.45

201-10100      ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS        (    16,836.12) (   363,300.07) (   380,136.19)

207-10100      E911                                     329,277.62       13,877.15      343,154.77

210-10100      JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS                683,996.31          897.54      684,893.85

226-10100      EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                      14,961.70  (    33,513.67) (    18,551.97)

229-10100      DOMESTIC ABUSE                             8,049.70          374.56        8,424.26

233-10100      COUNTY BUILDING                          143,052.82        5,883.36      148,936.18

243-10100      HISTORICAL PRESERVATION                    8,360.79        7,607.11       15,967.90

248-10100      24/7 FUND                                 75,944.89  (       230.40)      75,714.49

250-10100      M & P R FUND                             128,195.06          771.22      128,966.28

290-10100      AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN                           0.00            0.00            0.00

295-10100      RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE              290,780.67          381.57      291,162.24

303-10100      CAP PROJECT SAFETY CENTER                      0.00            0.00            0.00

304-10100      CAP PROJECT ROAD & BRDGE                       0.00            0.00            0.00

306-10100      CAP PROJECT - NAPA JUNCTION                    0.00            0.00            0.00

402-10100      DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER               115,055.10       40,456.58      155,511.68

403-10100      Debt Service - Highway Blg                     0.00            0.00            0.00

404-10100      DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION                   0.58      226,619.46      226,620.04

704-10100      COUNTY LAW LIBRARY                           329.32  (       766.42) (       437.10)

705-10100      TOWER FUND                                13,358.41            0.00       13,358.41

721-10100      DISTRICT SCHOOLS                       1,219,997.11       32,389.28    1,252,386.39

723-10100      CITIES & TOWNS                           283,908.82      114,099.94      398,008.76

725-10100      TOWNSHIPS                                 45,742.95        8,615.72       54,358.67

733-10100      ROAD DISTRICTS                                 0.00            0.00            0.00

734-10100      BOND DEPOSITS                                  0.00            0.00            0.00

735-10100      DELINQUENT TAXES                          27,969.91        6,430.46       34,400.37

736-10100      MUNICIPALITIES                                 0.00            0.00            0.00

739-10100      SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS                            0.00            0.00            0.00

740-10100      DRAINAGE DITCHES                         418,491.71        5,594.25      424,085.96

742-10100      STATE MOTOR                              422,129.16       85,675.58      507,804.74

748-10100      LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING                   4,460.25            0.00        4,460.25

757-10100      SPECIAL HIGHWAY                                0.00            0.00            0.00

759-10100      CLEARING FUND                              3,922.18          445.00        4,367.18

763-10100      REDEMPTION                                   114.85            0.00          114.85

764-10100      RC & D LOWER JAMES                         4,620.00            0.00        4,620.00

767-10100      FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT                             0.00            0.00            0.00

768-10100      Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog               2,332.00           79.00        2,411.00

769-10100      M & PR Fund                                    0.00            0.00            0.00

770-10100      OTHER SPECIALS                            81,625.60  (     6,707.21)      74,918.39

771-10100      W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE                        0.00        3,767.50        3,767.50_

TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH                                  14,611,197.37      256,601.98   14,867,799.35

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

 

  999-10050      TOTAL CASH ON HAND                      88,806.56       31,776.15      120,582.71

  999-10100      Pooled Cash Checking                 9,022,906.13  (   185,811.74)   8,837,094.39

  999-10200      CHECKING CREDIT CARD                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10300      SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES             5,494,843.67      410,637.57    5,905,481.24



 

 4-05-2023 12:13 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   2

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2023

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

  999-10400      CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10500      BAD CHECKS                               4,641.01            0.00        4,641.01_

  SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                14,611,197.37      256,601.98   14,867,799.35

  WAGES PAYABLE

 

  999-20400      WAGES PAYABLE                                0.00            0.00            0.00_

  SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE                                      0.00            0.00            0.00

TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                     14,611,197.37      256,601.98   14,867,799.35

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH

 

999-20300      DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                    14,611,197.37      256,601.98   14,867,799.35_

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                             14,611,197.37      256,601.98   14,867,799.35

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============



YANKTON COUNTY 
Mental Illness Hearings 

Income by Customer Summary 
DECEMBER, 2022 

Beadle County 97.20 

Bennett County 127.50 

Brookings County 117.40 

Brown County 882.40 

Brule County 127.50 

Davison County 479.70 

Hughes County 244.90 

Lake County 127.50 

McPherson County 117.40 

Minnehaha County 1,038.95 

Pennington County 255.00 

SDHSC 402.70 

Tripp County 255.00 

TOTAL $4,273.15 



YANKTON COUNTY 
Mental Illness Hearings 

Income by Customer Summary 
JANUARY, 2023 

Aurora County 135.00 

Beadle County 405.00 

Brookings County 124.30 

Brown County 135.00 

Brnle County 102.90 

Charles Mix County 237.90 

Clay County 124.30 

Codington County 248.60 

Davison County 237.90 

Fall River County 124.30 

Hughes County 135.00 

McCook County 135.00 

Minnehaha County 960.70 

Pennington County 664.30 

Roberts County 135.00 

SDHSC 270.00 

Spink County 135.00 

TOTAL $4,310.20 



-------- ------------- - --

YANKTON COUNTY 
Mental Illness Hearings 

Income by Customer Summary 
FEBRUARY, 2023 

Beadle County 405.00 

Brown County 826.05 

Charles Mix County 135.00 

Clay County 145.70 

Codington County 286.05 

Fall River County 280.70 

Hamlin County 124.30 

Hughes County 507.90 

Marshall County 102.90 

Miner County 124.30 

Minnehaha County 540.00 

Pennington County 529.30 

SDHSC 556.05 

Stanley County 135.00 

Tripp County 135.00 

Union County 124.30 

TOTAL $4,957.55 



YANKTON COUNTY 

Mental Illness Hearings 

Income by Customer Summary 
MARCH, 2023 

Beadle County 497.20 

Brown County 135.00 

Charles Mix County 135.00 

Clark County 145.70 

Clay County 124.30 

Codington County 664.30 

Hughes County 340.80 

Hutchinson County 135.00 

Kingsbury County 259.30 

McCook County 135.00 

Minnehaha County 523.95 

Pennington County 653.60 

Perkins County 135.00 

SDHSC 129.65 

Spink County 135.00 

Stanley County 270.00 

Tripp County 113.60 

TOTAL $4,532.40 



RESOLUTION #2023-2 
County Rangeland Fire Protection 

WHEREAS the County has not established a Rangeland Fire Protection Plan; 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the list of individuals set forth below, are 
hereby authorized to request rangeland fire assistance, on behalf of the County of 
Yankton as specified in SDCL 41-20A-l 1. The authority to request assistance as 
provided shall continue in full force and effect until terminated or modified by resolution 
of the County of Yankton Board of Commissioners. 

County Fire Assistance Authorization list: 
Effective Date: February 1, 2022 
Name of Individual Position Daytime Phone Emergency or Cell 

Phone 
Paul Scherschligt Elng. Mgmt. Dir. 605-661-4289 605-661-4289
Erin Haceckv Elng. Mgmt. 605-660-9851 605-660-9851
Preston Crissey Sheriff 605-857-9460 605-351-82795

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that Paul Scherschligt, Emergency Management 
Director, is appointed County Rural Fire Coordinator for the County of Yankton. The 
County Rural Fire Coordinator is hereby authorized to act as a single point of contact, on 
behalf of the County of Yankton, in dealing with administrative matters such as burn 
bans, billings, or questions about this Rangeland Fire Agreement specific to the County. 
This authority shall continue in full force and effect until terminated or modified by 
resolution of the County ofYankton Board of Commissioners. 

Dated the 17th day of April, 2022. 

Commissioner __ moved the adoption of the foregoing Resolution; Motion 
seconded by Commissioner __ _ 

Vote of the Commission: Don Kettering aye Dan Klimisch aye Ryan Heine aye 
Wanda Howey-Fox aye John Marquardt aye 
Upon which voting the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted. 

Yankton County Chairman, Don Kettering ________ _ 

ATTEST: Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor _______ _



Board of Finance Per Diem Rates 

!e,, � a,,,,..� � � . '1--.:Z f) �_,,--, /J'l I • c.e, + /.. 
Mileage Reimbursement 

ARSD 5:01:02:01 
Personal vehicle is used, and state motor pool 

Low Mileage $ .28 / Mile vehicles are available. 

Personal vehicle is used, and state motor pool 

High Mileage I $ .51 / Mile vehicles are NOT available. 

Special Needs Mileage $ .51 / Mile Regular Vehicle 

Special Needs Mileage $ .68/ Mile Large Vehicle 

In-State Per Diem Rates 

ARSD 5:01:02:14 

tu t-: 1-� --/- k t7 +fa ✓ Oo CL/\-/-,; 5

,,51 17�✓-



4/14/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

01 Yankton County 

02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

101 GENERAL FUND 

N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202304137734 101-4-34181 ELECTION COPIES 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202304137735 101-4-34182 ASSESSOR'S COPIES 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202304137736 101-4-34170 NOTARY FEE 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202304137737 101-4-34180 OTHER COPIES 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202304137738 101-4-34212 FINGER PRINTS 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 1 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

9.75 

0.33 

4.55 

1. 30 

79.95 

95.88 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-00975 DON KETTERING I-202304137751

01-01200 BLUEPEAK I-202304148009 

01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202304147986

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202304147966 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202304147842 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY p & D I-202304147843 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY p & D I-202304147844 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY p & D I-202304147845 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY p & D I-202304147846 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-111-42700 TRAVEL - COMMISSION 

101-5-111-42800 UTILITIES - COMMISSION

101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 

101-5-111-42600 SUPPLIES - COMMISSION

101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 

101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING - COMMISSION

101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING COMMISSION 

101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 

101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

2 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

120.12 

50.50 

414.19 

7.76 

139.36 

142.88 

23.52 

295.10 

141. 60

1,335.03 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 3 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202304147965 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 40.01 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL: 40.01 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02241 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202304148001 2,157.30 

01-02155 CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202304137798 120.45 
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202304147987 2,528.64 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202304147988 1,646.24 

01-16035 PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATE I-202304137728 3,500.00 

01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202304137743 625.00 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202304137758 186.00 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202304148000 1,188.00 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202304147853 172.11 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202304147841

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200  

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42600 

101-5-130-42900

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 
LAB - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

SUPPLIES - COURT 
PUBLISHING - COURT 178.08 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 12,854.86 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02241 
FUND 101 
DEPARTMENT: 141 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 BLUEPEAK

Yankton 

KASI' S 

GENERAL 

AUDITOR 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 

CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 

ITEM jj 

I-202304148010 
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202304147959 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148016

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-141-42800

101-5-141-42600

101-5-141-42600

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

5 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

121.22 

161.67 

105.86 

388.75 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02241 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 142 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 BLUEPEAK 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 

GENERAL FUND 

TREASURER 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

04-17-2023

ITEM # 

I-202304148012

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202304147958

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42800 

101-5-142-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - TREASURER 

SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

6 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

197.24 

283.48 

480. 72 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 143 DATA 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 BLUEPEAK 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

PROCESSING 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

04-17-2023 

ITEM # 

I-202304148007

I-202304147956

I-202304147957

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-143-42800 

101-5-143-42200 

101-5-143-42500 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - DATA 

PROF SERVICES - DATA 

MAINTENANCE - DATA 

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING 

PAGE: 7 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

718.82 

45.76 

2,093.00 

2,857.58 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 8 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01404
01-01404
01-18130 

01-18951

01-19054

CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202304137766 
CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202304137768 
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN I-202304137769 
SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202304137772 
TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEM I-202304137727 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148025
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148026
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148027

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202304147854
01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202304147855

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-151-42400
101-5-151-42500
101-5-151-42600 
101-5-151-42500 

101-5-151-42200
101-5-151-42600

101-5-151-42600
101-5-151-42600

101-5-151-42600 
101-5-151-42600

DESCRIPTION 

RENTALS - STATES ATTY 

MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 
PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!! 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

200.97 
123.27 

1,063.64 
35.00 

956.67 

34.05 

34.05 
1,358.00 

197.63 

201.58 

4,204.86 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00514 C & B OPERATIONS, LLC I-202304137752

01-01200 BLUEPEAK I-202304148015

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202304137811

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202304137801 

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202304137802 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202304147955 

01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202304137731 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202304147857 

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202304147850 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202304137739

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42500 GOVT CENTER - MAINTENANCE 

101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42900 OTHER - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

PAGE: 9 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

53. 41 

25.25 

75 .13 

312.50 

78.90 

49.99 

270.00 

241. 26 

527.07 

1,333.44 

2,966.95 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankcon County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01200 BLUEPEAK I-202304148014

01-02745 SDAAO I-202304137792

01-04276 ZACH WAITER I-202304137794

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202304147953 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202304147954 

01-12009 MARSHALL & SWIFT/BOECKH I-202304137791 

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202304147980 

01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202304147985 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202304147960 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148018

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148019 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202304147848

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-162-42800 

101-5-162-42700

101-5-162-42700

101-5-162-42600

101-5-162-42700

101-5-162-42500 

101-5-162-42500 

101-5-162-42300 

101-5-162-42600

101-5-162-42600 

101-5-162-42500 

101-5-162-42300

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - DOE 

TRAVEL - DOE 

TRAVEL - DOE 

SUPPLIES - DOE 

TRAVEL - DOE 

MAINTENANCE - DOE 

MAINTENANCE - DOE 

PUBLISHING - DOE 

SUPPLIES - DOE 

SUPPLIES - DOE 

MAINTENANCE - DOE 

PUBLISHING - DOE 

PAGE: 10 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

193.50 

940. 00

68.04 

39.22 

108.91 

375.95 

120.00

213. 83

32.43

14. 92 

148.00 

236.64 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 2,491.44 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

VENDOR 

01-01200
01-16017

NAME ITEM II 

BLUEPEAK I-202304148013 
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202304147961 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-163-42800

101-5-163-42600

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - ROD 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

PAGE: 11 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!! 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

171.72 

38. 96 

210.68 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02241 KASI 'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 BLUEPEAK
01-11049 LEAF

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

ITEM # 

I-202304148008 

I-202304147999 

I-202304148024 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42800

101-5-165-42400

101-5-165-42500

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - VSO 

RENTALS - VSO 
MAINTENANCE - VSO 

PAGE: 12 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

25.25 

123.06 
7.20 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 155.51 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 13 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-01200 BLUEPEAK I-202304148002 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 823.06 
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202304137807 101-5-169-42800 DUMPSTER FEES - SAFETY CENTER 184.00 
01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202304147983 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 502.61 
01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202304147984 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 31. 26 
01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202304137803 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 377.10 
01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202304137804 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 157.80 
01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202304137805 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 117. 90
01-09274 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. I-202304137747 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 877. 20
01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202304148028 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 315.00 
01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202304148029 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES SAFETY CENTER 305.00 
01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202304148030 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 75.30 
01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202304148031 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 151.62
01-10330 KONE INC I-202304137789 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 347.64
01-12167 MENARDS I-202304147858 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 11. 34
01-12167 MENARDS I-202304147859 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 37.19
01-12167 MENARDS I-202304147860 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 85.53 
01-12167 MENARDS I-202304147861 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 40.74 
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202304147852 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 2,821.87 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 7,262.16 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 14 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02241 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202304137808 101-5-211-42610 FUEL - SHERIFF 3,120.84 

01-02103 CHRISTENSEN RADIATOR & I-202304137823 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 75.16 

01-02103 CHRISTENSEN RADIATOR & I-202304137824 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 75.16 

01-02103 CHRISTENSEN RADIATOR & I-202304137825 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 82.16 

01-02103 CHRISTENSEN RADIATOR & I-202304137827 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 205.00 

01-02103 CHRISTENSEN RADIATOR & I-202304137828 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 123. 30 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202304137774 101-5-211-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 231. 90 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202304137775 101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 473.06

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202304137776 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 199.81

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202304137777 101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 750.00

01-07471 HARDING GLASS I-202304137760 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 313. 26

01-13252 NORTHTOWN AUTOMOTIVE I-202304137821 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 67.10 

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202304137771 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 35.00

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAL: 5,751.75 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL 

VENDOR 

01-00402 

01-01026 

01-01383 

NAME 

AVERA MEDICAL GROUP 

BOLLER PRINTING CO. 

ITEM # 

I-202304137723 

I-202304137786 

SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202304137820 

01-02059 CHARM-TEX I-202304137719 

01-02103 CHRISTENSEN RADIATOR & I-202304137822 

01-02428 JERRY SORBEL I-202304137721 

01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202304147996 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202304137778 

01-02631 

01-02631 

01-02631 

01-03273 

CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

I-202304137780 

I-202304137781 

I-202304137782 

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGIC I-202304137787 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202304137762 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202304137763 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202304137764 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202304147862 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202304147863

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202304147864 

01-09287

01-14005

01-15104

01-17339

01-17339

01-18039 

01-24002 

JCL SOLUTIONS I-202304147865 

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202304147979 

CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI I-202304137720 

LEWIS & CLARK FORD LINC I-202304137725 

LEWIS & CLARK FORD LINC I-202304137726 

SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT I-202304137745 

YANKTON REXALL DRUG CO. I-202304137784 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-212-42200

101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-42200

101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-42600 

101-5-212-42200

101-5-212-42210

101-5-212-42640

101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-43500

101-5-212-42700

101-5-212-42200

101-5-212-42210

101-5-212-42210

101-5-212-42210

101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-42500

101-5-212-42220

101-5-212-42500

101-5-212-42500

101-5-212-41400

101-5-212-42200 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

FOOD SERVICE - JAIL 

UNIFORMS - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

MINOR EQUIPMENT - JAIL 

TRAVEL - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

FOOD SERVICE - JAIL 

FOOD SERVICE - JAIL 

FOOD SERVICE - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

MAINTENANCE - JAIL 

INMATE INSURANCE - JAIL 

MAINTENANCE - JAIL 

MAINTENANCE - JAIL 

WORKMAN'S COMP - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 15 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

2,025.00 

144.00 

766.00 

380.30 

575.00 

580.00 

35.25 

60.78 

137.39 

231.90 

425.00 

557.12 

4,844.63 

4,879.88 

5,037.32 

259.16 

1,209.98 

368.97 

870.08 

10.00 

1,560.85 

75.01 

223.66 

4,697.00 

1,641.05 

31,595.33 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 216 JUVENILE DETENTION BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202304137741 101-5-216-42400 RENTALS - JUVENILE DETENTION 15,849.99 

DEPARTMENT 216 JUVENILE DETENTION TOTAL: 15,849.99 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES 

VENDOR 

01-00090

01-01131

01-01131

01-02001

01-05065

NAME ITEM # 

KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202304147982 

HANSON BRIGGS SPECIALTY I-202304147989 

HANSON BRIGGS SPECIALTY I-202304147990 

CITY OF YANKTON 

FIRST BANKCARD 

I-202304137809 

I-202304147945 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-226-42600

101-5-226-42600

101-5-226-42600

101-5-226-42600

101-5-226-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK!/ 

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 

17 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

177.82 

87.40 

34 9. 41 

47.49 

208.44 

870.56 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 331 AIRPORT 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 

CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 

ITEM# 

I-202304137812

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 18 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

101-5-331-00000 ANNUAL AIRPORT ALLOTMENT 5,000.00 

DEPARTMENT 331 AIRPORT TOTAL: 5,000.00 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02241 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202304147964 101-5-411-42600 SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 85.03 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR TOTAL: 85.03 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 421 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 BLUEPEAK

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

ITEM ff

I-202304148006 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202304147963 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-421-42800

101-5-421-42600

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - NURSE 

SUPPLIES - NURSE 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

20 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

202.12 

14.88 

217.00 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02241 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-01902 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC I-202304137740 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 319.75 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202304137810 101-5-424-42600 FUEL - AMBULANCE 915. 4 6 

01-03566 QUICK MED CLAIMS I-202304137733 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 3,919.41 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202304137732 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 34.99 

01-04101 AGAP LLC dba POWER SOUR I-202304137757 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 48.98 

01-04109 VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL C I-202304137754 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 83.35 

01-04277 BATTERY CLEARANCE LLC I-202304137793 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 279.17 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202304147951 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 489.25 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202304147952 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 197.94 

01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202304137730 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 330.00 

01-11049 LEAF I-202304147997 101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 81.43 

01-12129 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC. d I-202304137755 101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 17.64 

01-12129 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC. d I-202304137756 101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 33. 72 

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202304147851 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 725.38 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202304147978 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 119.00 

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202304137770 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 70.00

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148020 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 202.24

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 7,867.71 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202304137753 
01-03276 DAKOTABILITIES I-202304137744

01-18215 SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202304137729

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-441-00010
101-5-441-00000

101-5-441-00000

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - MENTALLY HAND 
MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 

MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED 

PAGE: 
PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

22 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

500.00 
54 0. 00 
180.00 

1,220.00 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

DAN FOX I-20230413774801-04100 

01-11005

01-11092

LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202304137742 

LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202304137749 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

DESCRIPTION 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

23 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

262.75 

368.00 

160.00 

790.75 



3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 24 4/14/2023 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

101 GENERAL FUND 

VENDOR 

525 SENIOR CITIZENS 

NAME 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

ITEM # 

I-202304137813
I-202304137815

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-525-00000

101-5-525-00000

DESCRIPTION 

4TH QTR SR. CITZENS ALLOTMENT 

1ST QTR SR. CITIZEN ALLOTMENT 

DEPARTMENT 525 SENIOR CITIZENS 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

1,620.95 

3,936.71 

5,557.66 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02241 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 611 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 BLUEPEAK

KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

GENERAL FUND 

COUNTY EXTENSION 

ITEM # 

I-202304148005
01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202304148075

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-611-42800

101-5-611-42500

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

PAGE: 25 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

368.91 

150.00 

518.91 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED 

VENDOR NAME 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

DIRECT PAYABLES 

04-17-2023 

ITEM # 

I-202304148073

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 26 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 10.50 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED TOTAL: 10.50 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# 

01-01200 BLUEPEAK I-202304148011 

01-04113 BILL CONKLING I-202304147993 

01-04275 KLASS LAW FIRM, LLP I-202304137795 

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202304147981 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202304147962 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148017 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202304147849

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-711-42800

101-5-711-42600

101-5-711-42200

101-5-711-42500

101-5-711-42600

101-5-711-42500

101-5-711-42300

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

PROF SERVICES - ZONING 

MAINTENANCE - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

MAINTENANCE - ZONING 

PUBLISHING - ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

PAGE: 27 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

50.50 

32.12 

537.50 

70.00 

19.79 

20.56 

168. 32 

898.79 

111,578.41 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE 

DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202304148032 

01-00092 AUTOMATIC BUILDING CONT I-202304148033

01-00257 APPEARA 

01-00514 C & B OPERATIONS, LLC

01-01011 BOMGAARS

01-01012 B-Y ELECTRIC

01-01013 B-Y WATER DISTRICT

I-202304148034 

I-202304148035

I-202304148036

I-202304148037

I-202304148038

01-01104

01-01166

01-01200

01-01382

01-02008

01-02058

01-02359

01-02396

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCT I-202304148039 

BUTLER MACHINERY CO. I-202304148040 

BLUEPEAK 

BOYER TRUCKS 

I-202304148003 

I-202304148041 

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202304148042 

KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH OAK I-202304148043 

CLARKS RENTAL INC. I-202304148044 

GWORKS 

01-03034 DAKOTA RIGGERS

01-03154 CHS INC

01-03969 CM TOOLS LLC 

I-202304148045 

I-202304148046

I-202304148047

I-202304148048 

01-03973 

01-04043 

01-04273 

01-05065 

01-05065 

ULTEIG I-202304148049 

EHRESMANN ENGINEERING I I-202304148050 

S & S EQUIPMENT, INC. I-202304148051 

FIRST BANKCARD I-202304148052 

FIRST BANKCARD 

01-06001 GARY'S REPAIR

I-202304148053 

I-202304148054

01-07070 HOLLAWAY CONSTRUCTION C I-202304148055

01-07471 HARDING GLASS 

I STATE TRUCK CENTER 

I-202304148056 

I-202304148057 01-08014

01-09120

01-10334

01-11088

01-12167

01-12213

01-12371

01-17226

01-18242

01-18541

01-19005

JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202304148058 

KIMBALL MIDWEST I-202304148059 

LOCATORS & SUPPLIES, IN I-202304148060 

MENARDS I-202304148061 

MIDWEST RADIATOR & EXHA I-202304148062 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202304148063 

RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202304148064 

SD DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP I-202304148065 

SPENCER QUARRIES INC I-202304148066 

TRUCK TRAILER SALES SER I-202304148067 

01-19049 TITAN MACHINERY

01-19057 TRUENORTH STEEL

I-202304148068 

I-202304148069 

01-19081 TEAM LABORATORY CHEMICA I-202304148070 

01-20017 ULINE 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D 

I-202304148071 

I-202304148072

I-202304147847

I-202304148074

G/L ACCOUNT 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42903

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42200

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42640

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42900

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42903 

201-5-311-42500 

201-5-311-42500 

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42500 

201-5-311-42800 

201-5-311-42500 

201-5-311-42903 

201-5-311-42903

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42903

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42300

201-5-311-42300

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

BRIDGES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

PROF SERVICES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

BRIDGES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

BRIDGES - HWY 

BRIDGES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

BRIDGES - HWY 

SUPPLIES HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

PUBLISHING - HWY 

PUBLISHING - HWY 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

24.17 

8,571.44 

174.24 

3,500.00 

649.97 

61.47 

115.50 

1,099.00 

340.85 

141. 02 

897.00 

68.67 

9,518.18 

13. 66 

6,115.00 

484.10 

1,864.82 

224.50 

7,142.00 

382.42 

537.93 

456.84 

80.00 

1,070.00 

80,000.00 

22.50 

380.23 

50.00 

381.82 

1,483.45 

14 7. 93 

275.00 

731.41 

886.45 

2,094.02 

3,300.84 

416.50 

210.96 

88,577.00 

1,026.00 

504.82 

10.51 

53.85 

6.08 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 224,092.15 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 224,092.15 



3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 29 4/14/2023 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 
207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND 

225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 BLUEPEAK 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

01-02692 CENTURYLINK

ITEM II 

I-202304148004
I-202304137817

I-202304137759

01-06224 GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNI I-202304137722 

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202304137761 

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42200

207-5-225-42800

207-5-225-42800 

207-5-225-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E911 
1ST QTR E911 ALLOTMENT 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

1,100.36 

33,149.50 

80.89 

14 7. 18 

125.39 

34,603.32 

34,603.32 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 30 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01012 B-Y ELECTRIC I-202304137746

01-01131 HANSON BRIGGS SPECIALTY I-202304147991

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202304137806

01-04120 VERIZON I-202304147977 

01-04274 THE SANDBAGGER, LLC I-202304137796 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202304147946

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202304147947 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202304147948 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202304147949 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202304147950

01-11049 LEAF I-202304147998 

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202304147994 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148021 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148022

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202304148023

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS

226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42620 LEPC - EDS 

226-5-222-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENT EDS 

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 

226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

55.00 

52.46 

300.00 

122.15 

1,276.00 

997.01 

560.04 

288.38 

201.29 

53.24 

90.00 

161.22 

67.74 

808.00 

54.51 

5,087.04 

5,087.04 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 31 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02241 

233 

920 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02483 CULLIGAN 

Yankton County 

KASI'$ CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

COUNTY BUILDING 

GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

ITEM# 

I-202304147995

G/L ACCOUNT 

233-5-920-00000

DESCRIPTION 

MISC. - COUNTY BLDGS 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

219.00 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 219.00 

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 219.00 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 24/7 PROGRAM 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-03707

01-15051

PRECISION KIOSK TECHNOL I-202304137819 

PHARMCHEM. INC. I-202304137724 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

248-5-212-42600

248-5-212-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - 24/7 

SUPPLIES - 24/7 

DEPARTMENT 212 24/7 PROGRAM 

ITEMS 

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

32 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

1,350.00 

2,629.70 

3,979.70 

3,979.70 



4/14/2023 3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 33 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02241 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

FUND 704 COUNTY LAW LIBRARY 

DEPARTMENT: 000 MISC BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM j/ G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202304147856 704-5-000-00000 MISC. - MISC. 1,040.42 

DEPARTMENT 000 MISC TOTAL: 1,040.42 

FUND 704 COUNTY LAW LIBRARY TOTAL: 1,040.42 



4/14/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

3:00 PM 

01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 

PACKET: 02241 

FUND 759 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

CLEARING FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM # 

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P I-202304137765 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202304137799 

G/L ACCOUNT 

759-4-34216 

759-4-34217

DESCRIPTION 

TRACKING MONITORS 

CAM DAILY FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND 

PAGE: 34 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

360.75 

2,243.00 

2,603.75 

2,603.75 



3:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 35 4/14/2023 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02241 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-17-2023 

768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

I-20230413780001-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230 

DESCRIPTION 

STATE PAR. FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

269.00 

299.00 

299.00 

383,502.79 



4/14/2023 3:17 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02243 04-17-2023 HARMELINK-FOX

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!/ 

01-02896 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-202304148076 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

AMOUNT 

497.34 

DEPARTMENT 130 

FUND 101 

COURT 

GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

497.34 

497.34 

497.34 



\ \\ ( t0\ (0L \ Il

)

April 2023

Yankton County Commission
Re: Discussion of County Accounts

G reetings!

During the 3121123 commission meeting, there was a discussion of county deposit
accounts where erroneous information was shared regarding interest earned the prior
year. I attended the 414123 meeting to clarify but the item was removed from the
agenda resulting in no discussion, therefore, not allowing me to provide the correct
information to the Board and the Community.
The county was paid $72,825.19 by various banks during record low deposit rates in

2022. ln the first quarter of 2023, interest paid to the county so far is $53,439.86, with
deposit rates still in flux.
It is my statutory duty to be a vigilant steward of the county's money which I have done
in the past and will continue to do in the future.

llv,R

dr4 rtLLL

Patty L Vavra
Treasu rer

YANKTON COUNTY TREASURER
321 WEST 3RD STREET SUITE 107
YANKTON, SD 57078
605-260-4400 oPT 7


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Nurse Quarterly Report
	Item 6: Approve Micro-Surfacing and Culvert Lining Bids
	Subsurface Bid and Commission Minutes
	Clay and Yankton County Microsurfacing 2023 Bid Tab

	Item 7: Register of Deeds Quarterly Report
	January 2023
	February 2023
	March 2023

	Item 8: Ambulance Quarterly Report
	Item 9: 2nd Reading Article 4 & Maps
	Article 4
	Yankton County Official Zoning Map
	Mission Hill South Township Official Zoning Map
	Utica South Township Official Zoning Map
	Ziskov South Township Official Zoning Map

	Yankton County 2023 Article 4 - Redline

	Item 10: Plat - Frick
	Item 11: Sheriff Quarterly Report
	January 2023
	February 2023
	March 2023

	Item 12: March 31, 2023 Minutes; April 4, 2023 Minutes 
	March 31, 2023 Minutes
	April 4, 2023 Minutes

	Item 13: Auditor/Treasurer Report; Pooled Cash Report; Mental Illness Quarterly Report; Resolution 23-2 (Rangeland Fire Protection); Mileage Reimbursement
	Auditor/Treasurer Report
	Pooled Cash Report
	Mental Illness Quarterly Report
	December 2022
	January 2023
	February 2023
	March 2023

	Resolution #2023-2 (Rangeland Fire Protection)
	Mileage Reimbursement

	Item 14: Claims
	Claims Part 1
	Claims Part 2: Harmelink & Fox

	FYI from the Treasurer



